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NOTICE 
1. This iq>ort is reqtii«d for evtry class I r a i i r t Three copies of this Annual 
Report shouki be completed. Two ofthe copies nmsi be filed *ith tbe StirfKeTran^ttationBoaril. Office of 
Bcoaoarics. Envinjiunenial Analysis, and Adin^ 1925 K St N.W , Suite 500. 
Washington, DC 20423, by Man* 31 rfthe ytar foUowing that fb^ One oonr should be 
retained by the carrier. 

2. Every iiKiuiiyn.u5t be definitely answered. Where thc word "none" tnrfy and oomjrtoely :tates tbe fact, it 
should be given as tbe answer. Ifany inquiiy is inapjriicable, the words "not applicable" should be used. 

3. Wheiever the space piovidcd in the schedules in insufficient to permit a fiiO and complete statement of the 
requested information, inserts should be ptq>ared and appn r̂iaiely identified by the number of the schedule. 

4. All entries should be made in a permancm blacic ink or typed Those of a contraiy <*aracter must be indicaled 
in ptiremhesis. Items of an uiwsual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes. 

5. Money items, except averages, throughout thc annual report foim should be shown in thousands of dollars 
adjusted to accord with footings Tolals for amounts reported in subsidiary accountt included in stqjpoiting 
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but l * ^ 
than $1,000 should be raised to tbe nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should he lowered 

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the foUowing terms when uscd in this Form 
have the foUowing meanings: 

(a) Board means Surface Tran. portation Board. 

(b) Rc^ndent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. 

(C) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made. 

(d) Qose of thc Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year In which the report Is 
being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it mieans the close of the period covered by 
the report. 

(c) Beginning of the Year means the beginmng of business on Jantiary I of Ae year for is/hich the report 
is being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it vaeras the beginning of that period 

( f ) Pieceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the ytiar preceding ttu year fur which the 
report is made. 

(g) The Unifotm System of Acoounte for Railroad Companies means the systtm of accounts in Part 1201 
of Title 49. Code of Fedef dtl Regit laiicms, oJ amended 

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 aboUsbed the Interstate Commerce Commissio i and r^laced it with the 
Sur&ce Tianq>ortation Board Any references to thc Interstate Commerce Commis ion or Commission omtained 
in this report refer to the Sur^ Transportation Board. 

8. Aoy references to the Bureau of Acoounts or the Office of Economics oootained is this report refer to the OfSoe 
of Economics, Environmental Anatysis., and Administration of the Surface Ttanqiortatioa Boaid. 

For Index, See Bade ofFonn 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

DOCK01 No 36569 Railroad Classificaiion Index, sarvad January 20 1963. modif>ad tha rapo'img requr«manis lor 

CiasMi 11 111 and all iwttchmg and tdfmmal comparMi Thaia camari will noiify lha Board only n tttt 

cakulalion raiults m a diflamnt ravanua leval than i l l ourrani ciassificalnn 

Tha dark Dordar on lha tche Jutai rapraianti data that are captured lor pnca i ing by tha Board 

n I! ailimatad thai an avaraga ol 800 burden houra par ratponia aro rtqurad lo oompMa thn oollactian of 

mormalion This sitimala rakjdas lima loc raviewng (ifiXCHo,;. •••rchmg t i ia tng data aonctt. gMhamg 

a.Id fnanamng tha data naadad. and complatng and 'aviawing tha cottooion of wtom^.Axi Ccmmarts 

concerning the accuracy of Ihn bur dsn estimala or ruggaationi for raduong Ihit 'cisittn mould bt diaaad lo 

tha OfTicK ĉ  tnt Saaalary. Smlaca Transiporlalion doard. and tha Ollica ol Inlormalion and Regulalory Mats . 

Offica of Managamani and Budgal 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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A SCMCDUUS OWfTTED BY RESPOKDCNT 

The n^ion<tan. m fU optwn nrwy onvi ps^u ftwn tm fepofi pruvtdvo f w * 
KtwMet t n rot tppbceWe 

« notimg ID npod or 

Show tt* p«9** uuAided u u tte Khtdutr nurnber and M>«m t«« 

If no Kheduiei W M onvWd irxtcM* *MONr 

«PK« proMded below 

Rairoad Annuat Kaport R-l 
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B. 'DEMTiry OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in f<ji|, without refr/rence to data relumed on ttie corresponding page of 
previous reports In case any ctianges of the nature referred lo unJer inquiry 4 un ttiis page have taken place during ttie year 
covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail 

1. Give the exact name of Ihe respondent in full Use ttie words The' and "Company" only wtien they are part* of ttie 
corporate name Be careful lo distinguish between railroad and railway The corporate name should be given uniformly 
throughout the report, nolably on the cover, on the title page, and in the "Venricatlon " If the report Is made by 
receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or Individuals otnenMise in possession of the property, state namet and 
facts with precision If the report Is for a consoliaated group, pursuant to Special Permissuin from the Board, 
indicate such fact on line 1 below and list ttie consolidated group on page 4 

2 If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act: if under a general law, give date of filing 
certificate of organization; if a re.'rganization has been efTec:tad, give date of reorganlzaticxi If a receivership or othiM' 
trust, also give date when such receivership or other possession began If a partnership, give date of formation and also 
names in full of present partners. 

3. Stale the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclo;ure of mortgage or oitierwise, aixordlng to tha 
fact Give date of organizalion of original corporation and refer lo laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier making this report ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILf̂ OAD COMPANY 

Dale of incorporation DECEMBER 31. 1971 

Under laws of what Government, Slate, or Territory organized? If more than ons, name all If in bankruptcy, give court 
of jurisdiction and dates of tieginning of receivership and of appointment of receivers or trustees: ILLINOIS 

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, Invotved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business 
under a different name, give full particulars: SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9. 

Stockholdara Report* 

5. The respondent is recjuired to •̂ end to the Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon prepaiation, two capimt of its latest 
annual report to stockhoklers. 

Check approDhate box: 

Two copies are attaclied to this reporl 
Two copies will be submitted (date) , 
No annual report to stoc:kholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIOfcS 

1 Slala the par valua aacih mara of itock Common $1 00 par ihara. first prefarrad par ihore. tacond praforrod. 
$ per Ihare daberiiura tlock S per share 

2 State whether or not eacn ifiora of Hock hai tha nghl to ona vola; if nol, give fuU partKulan in t looinoie 'H] YES | ) 1̂ 3 
3 Are voting righis proportional to holdingi? (X) YES [ )H0 If no, tlata in a looinolo the relation batwawi hok)lr.9i «id corretpooding 

voting nghts 

4 Are voting ngWi aiiactiad lo ary lecunties other than iiod.,7 ( jYES [X) NO If yei. nama m a fooinole each lecunty, other tnan itock. to 
which volmg nghti are atiactiad (at of tha ckiie of tha yaar). and itate in detail thn relation bettveen howmgi and corraapondng 
voimg ngliti, ndicating whether vclr.g nghtt are actual or contingent and, H contingent, showing the contingency 

5 Hai any class or issue of securlje! any tpecial ixivilegei m the electicxi of directon. truitaei. or managen. or m the 
detemunalion of corporate actnn by any method? | IVES |X| NO If yei. deiolba fully r a foolnola aach iuch clatt or ittue «id give a 
tuccnct ttatement thoaMng dearly Ilia cfiarader and axleni of tuch pnvileget 

6 Give the dale ol the lateai cloting of the ttock book pnor lo the actual filing of Ihia rapon, and Kola the purpote of luch doting 
BOOKS NOT CLOSED 

7 State tha total votmg powar of H lacunty hoMen of ihe reipondent ol the data of iuch cioimg. if wuhm one yaar of Hie dale of 
luch fUing; # nol. ilale otal the ctota of the yaar 100 volet, at of DECEMBER 31,1899 

8 Slate the total number d ttocuhokjen ol record, at of thc data thown in antwar to mquiry No 7 1 t^ 1 Modihokler 
» Give ttl* namet of 30 toounly hoMan of the retpoodeol wtio, cl the data of the laileit ctotino ol Ih* ttocabookor 

compdalxxi of the Hit of MockhoUan of Ihe retpondent (If within one year prkx to the actual filing of thu report) had tha highaal 
volmg powen In the ratpondan ihowmg for aach. mi or her addreis, the number of votai ne or ihe wcikl have had a nght tc can on 
that dole had a meeling ir>an beer m order, and the clattincation of the number of votai lo which he or ihe wai entitled, wth rasped 
10 Mcunties nek) by hm or har iuch tecumiet bemg classiTied at comnnon ttock. second pcafeiied tlock, flrst preferred stnck. and 
other MKXiritMi (staling tx a footnoie the names of tuch other lecuntiei. If any) If any iuch hokler heM in laiit. give In a 
fooinole) the particular! of ih* trutt In the caie of voting Iruit agreemenu. give a i aupphimenial mformaUon tha namai and 
addresses of the 30 largesl hoMon of tfie voting tnjit ceftiTicatei and lhe amount of their individual hoUmgi If the Mock book 
was nol doted or the litt of stootioklen compiled withm iuch year, thow tudn 30 secunty hoklen ai of the cloie ol th* year 

NUMBER Of VOTES, 

CLASSIFIED WITH RI SPCCT TO 

Numbar of SECURITIES ON WHM,',H BASED 

Vote* lo Vimich Slock 
Line Nama of Idd re t t of Sacurlty Holdar Preferred U n * 
No Security MoWer Secunty Holder Wat EntlUad Cominon Second | P in t No. 

111 16) (c) W) t») 1 iD 
1 ILLINOIS CENTRAL 1 1 
2 CORPORATION CHICAGO, IL 100 100 1 2 
3 1 3 
4 1 4 
5 SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9 1 5 
6 1 6 
7 1 7 
8 1 t 
9 1 S 

10 1 10 
11 1 11 
12 1 12 
13 1 13 
14 14 
15 - 15 

17 
te 
ir 

IS I t 
IS l e 
20 20 

• 211 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 26 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
2S 29 
30 30 
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C VOTINO POWERS ANO ELECTIONS (continued) 

10 Stat* th* total number of irolet catt at the later! gw*r*l maeiing for the electkm of the retpondent 

11 Giv* th* del* C/I tuch maiilkig: JUNE 23. 1698. 

12 Give the place of tuch maetmg CHICAQO, IL. 

100 volet CM 

NCIfiSAMBMMABKS 

CONSOLIDATION 
THIS REPORT IS FILED ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS. THE POU WING COMPANIES ARE HEREIN CONSOUDATED: 

ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
WATERLOO RAILWAY COMPANV 
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY CORPORATION 

Raflroad An«Hjat Report R-1 
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200 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OP FINANCIAL POSITION • ASSETS 

IDollars in Thousandi) 

Lme 

No 

Crois 

Check Account TW* 

( t l 

Balance al ckiie 

of year 

(bl 

Balance • begm­

ning of year 

(Cl 

Lme 

No 

1 701 

CURRENT ASSeTS 

CasTi 927 3881 1 

2 702 Tamporary Cath lnv**tmanlt 0 24 974 2 

3 703 Special OapoaOt 13,444 2 135 3 

4 /04 

Accounis RecelvaM* 

- Loan and Nolai 466 « 7 4 

5 705 - inlartne and Othar Balancaa 603 802 5 

6 

1 

706 ' Cuttoman 64,445 56,208 6 6 

1 707 -Other 7,802 10169 7 

8 709 708 ' Accrued Accountt R*c«iv*l)l<it 96.422 80113 8 

9 708 5 - R*c«i»at)t*t from Affilial*d Compantas 0 4 TOO 9 

10 7095 • L e u ASowance for Uncollectible Aocointi (4,022) 1685) 10 

11 710.711.714 Workmg Fundi Prepayments Dtl trrod mcjme Tax Debits 19,687 72 696 11 

12 712 MatenaM and Suppkat 17.313 14 927 12 

13 713 Other Cimrent A i t e U 1,405 1 401 13 

14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 218.582 220 666 14 

15 715, 716 717 

OTHER ASSETS 

Special Fund! 680 15 

16 721, 721 5 Invattmanii and Advanca* AfTiliatad CompaniM 

(Sch*dui*i 310 and 3<3Aj 193.103 206 312 

16 

17 722. 723 Othar Investment! and Advance! 661 «61 17 

18 724 Alkiwance* for Nat Unreakzed Loot on Noncurreni 

Mafkaiatiia Equity Secumiei - Cr 0 0 

18 

19 737, 738 Property u*ad m Oth*r than Camar OfieraUin 

(Lett Daivaclation) 115 40 851 401B7 

19 

20 739.741 Oth*r A s M U 16,717 13 933 20 

21 743 OTtm Datarttd Otbta 21.449 14.339 21 

22 744 Accuniula**d D*f*rr*d Inconi* Tax OttiHt 289 289 22 

23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 273,750 277.188 23 

24 731, 732 

ROAD AND EQLHPMEMT 

Road (S<««adula 330) L-30 cola h • b 1.319,901 1J56,427 24 

25 731, 732 teiuipmtrt (Schedul* 330) L-39 Col* h S b 222,9«3 188,364 26 

26 731. 732 UnaSocatod llanit 0 0 26 

27 733, 735 AccumuMid DapraeMton and Amorltiaaon 

(SchmtiMm 336, 342, 361) (•0,381) (STJS3S) 

27 

28 28 Nal Roaa and EqMpmenl 1,4«2,4S3 1J87,2S6 

27 

28 

29 • TOTAL ASSETS 1.W4,81S 1J8&108 2S 

RaNroed Amuat Report R-1 
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2 00. COMPARATIVE STI M EMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOU3CRS EQUITY 

(Dorian n Thousand!) 

Lme 

No 

Crott 

Check Aocount TM* 

la) 

Balanca 01 cloae 

of year 

(b) 

Balance ol Iwgav 

nmg of year 

(C) 

Lme 

No 

30 751 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Loont and Nol* t Ptyabi* 0 0 30 

31 752 Accounti Payable iniertme and Other Balance! 435 783 31 

32 753 Audited Accounts » id Wagei 5.255 10,477 3;' 

33 754 Other Accountt Payable 2,379 2,177 33 

34 755. 756 Interetl and Dividandt Payable 11,362 12,474 34 
35 757 Pa>ablet to Amhaled Comcianiet 0 0 35 

36 759 Acciued Acccxmlt Payable 89.430 89,520 36 
37 760. 761 761 5, 762 Taxet Accmed 77,713 41,119 37 
38 763 Other Current Liabililies 62.740 61,214 38 

39 764 Equipment Obligalioni and Other Long-Term Debt 

due WHhm One Year 32,546 52,749 

39 

40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 281,860 270,513 40 

41 765. 767 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Funded Debt Unmatured 504 494 534,633 41 

42 766 Equipment Obligalioni 0 0 42 

43 766 5 Capitalized Leaie Obligition! 13261 16,292 43 

44 768 Debt m Default 0 0 44 

45 769 Account! Payable, Affiliated Companiei 578,000 0 45 

46 770 1. 770 2 Unamoftced Debt Premium (6 013) (6,159) 46 

47 781 Iniereit m Default 0 0 47 

48 783 DMeTed Revenues-Tranifen irom Government Authomn 0 0 46 

49 786 Accumulated Detened income Tax Credit! 337,601 334,244 49 

50 771. 772, 774. 775. 

782, 784 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Crediti 

170 754 109,009 
50 

51 TOTAL NON-CURRENI LIABILITIES 1,598 087 988,019 51 

52 791. 792 

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

ToUl Capital Stock (Schedule 230) (L 53 6 54) 52 

53 Commcxi Stock 0 0 53 

54 Pretorred Stock 0 0 54 

55 Ditcouni on Capilal Stock 0 0 55 

56 794, 795 Addllkxial Capilal 'Schedule 230) 129,676 129,676 56 
^stsinsd ra.Tiir.gt 

Appropriated 57 797 

^stsinsd ra.Tiir.gt 

Appropriated 1,222 1,175 57 

56 796 Unappropnated (Schedule 220) (56,030) 495,726 58 
59 798 1 Net Unrealized Lot t on Non-currant U t ru t i t b t t 

Equity Secur«i*t 0 0 
59 

60 798.5 L**t Traaaury Stock 0 C 80 

61 Nal SlodihoMan Eqully 74,868 626,577 61 

62 • TOTAL LIABILmES ANO SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 1,954,815 1,885,109 82 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
OoHars in Thousands 

The notes ii-sled t>3k>w are provided lo disease supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on 
the finanaal condition of the camer The earner shall give the particulars called for herein and where tlierf; is nothing to 
repcxi. insert the word "none " and in addition thereto shall enter in s«parate notes with suitablo particulars olher matters 
involving matenal amounis of the characier commonly disclosed in financial statemenis under generally accepted 
accounting and reporting pnnciples except as shcjwn m other schedules This includes statements explaining (1) servkw 
inlerruptioo nsurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity lo which respondent will t « enlittod for woric 
stoppage tosses and th© maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated lo pay in ttie event such 
losses are sustained by otlier railroads. (2) particMjIars concerning obligations for stoc* purchase options gcanted to ofTicsfS 
and emptoyees. and (3) what entries have t>een made for net income or retained income resincted uncjar proviswoa of 
mortgages and ottier arrangements 

1 Amount (estimated, rf necessary) of net mcxime or retained income virhk:h has to be provided for capital expenditurea, 
and fcx sinking and other ^Jnds pumuant to provisicxit of reorganization plant, mortgages, deeds iy< trust, or other 
contracts $ NONE. 

2 Estimated amouni of future earnings which can tie realized b«fcy« paying Federal inconie taxes because of unuaeJ and 
available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year folkMnng tha* for whic:h the report is made 

$ NONE 

3 (a) Explain thc prcxMdure in acxounting fbr pension funds and recording in the acxounts ttie current and past s«rvic» 
pension costs, indicating wtiether or not consistent with tbe prior year SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9 

(b) State amount, if any representing the excess of Ihe actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of 
the pensKXi tund $ NONE 

(c) Is any part of pensKxi plan funded? Speaty Yes No X 
(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insunng company , 
If funding IS by trust agreement, list trustee(s) NONE 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment 
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the trustee(s), explain afWiation: 

(d) List affiliated companies wtxich are induded in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under Ihe agreement 

(e) (I) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested m stock or other secuntiet of the respondent or any of its affiliates? 
Specify Yes No_X 
If yes give number of the shares for each class of stock or ottier secxinty: 

(ll) Are voting nghts attached to any sec:urities held by the pension plani Specity Yes No _X_ If yes wtio 
determines how stock is voted ? 

4 State whether a segregated political fund has been ettatMished as provkled by tlie Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971 (18 U S C 610) Yes No X 

S. (a) The amcxmt of empkiyert eonlnbution to employae stock ownerahip plans for tha current year «vas $ SEE NOTE BELOW 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current inoome tax expense resulting from conintmtkxia to 

qualified employee stcx* ownership plans fcx the current year was $ NONE 

6 In reference to Ocx*et No 3746S specify the lotal amcxint of txiaviasa aniartainmani expanditures tH^rgtd to ths 
non-oporating eigjense account S NONE. 

NOTE; AS OF JUNE 4, 1998 STOCK OF ILUNOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION STOPPED 
TRADING AS THE RESULI OF THE MERGER AND EMPLOYEES WHO HELD STOCK 
THROUGH THE PENSION PLAN HAD TO CONVERT THEIR STOCK ACCOUNTS 
TO OTHER PENSION FUND ACCOUNTS 
CONTRlBUTK>NS TO PENSION PLAN ARE MADE IN CASH. EMPLOYEES HAVE 
FIVE (5) DIFFERENT INVESTMENT OPTlONS.Nt^NE OF WHICH IS STOCK 
OF THE PARENT COMPANY, ILLINOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION 

Ccxitinued on following page 
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give particulars w,th respeci to contingent assets and liabilities al the dose of the year, in accordance wrth 
Instnjctkxis 5-6 in the Uniform System of Accounts for Ra 3ad Connpanws. that are not reflected m the amoints of 
the respondent 

Disctose the nature and amount of contingency that Is matenal 

Examples of conbngeni liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatersed 
litigation assessmenu or possible assessmenis of additional taxes and agreerhents or obligations to repurcr,ase 
secunties or property Additional pages may be added if more space is needed (Explain a,-,d/of reference to tha 
following pages) 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounis 

8 Marketable Equity Secunbes 

Cost Market 
Dr (Cr) 

lo Income 
Dr (Cr) to 

Stockhoklers' Equity 
(Cun-eni Year) Current Portfolio N/A 
as of / / Noncun-ent Poitfolio UIA S 
(Previous Year) Current Porttolio N/A N;A 
as of / / Noncurreni Portfolio N/A N,'A 

(ts) At / / , gross unrealized gains and tosses pertaining to marketable secunbes were as folkMvs: 

fialoi 

Current 
Noncuirent 

of sale. 

(c) A net unnealized gain (loss) of S on the saki of marketable equity secuntie* was included in raet inconie fbr 
(year) The cost of secunties soW ivas based on the (method) cost of ail the shares of each secunty heW at time 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gamt and kisses anting afler date of the financial statements but pnor to ttie 
filing, applicable to marketable equity secunbes owned al balance sheet date thaK be disclosed betow 

NOTE: / / (data) Balanca ttiaal date of reported yaw unlaaa sn-riliad as pre.4oi« yaar. 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES • Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Item 2: Income Taxes 

- jiS Central Raiiioad I' lCR 'i and its subsidiaries |Oin in lhe fi!ing of consolidated federal income tax returns witt^ Grand Trunk Corporation 
-jTC'l ICR s indirect parenl ICR and its subsidiaries each have a lax sharing agreement wiih GTC whereDy ea;h subsidiary's federal 
- :ome lax and stale income lax liabilities are determined on a separate company income tax basis as if't were noi a member of GTC's 
cc^solidated group with no benefil for net operating losses or credii carryovers from prior years ICR had nc iosies available lor carryover 
as at December 31 1999 

\UUTi3: Pensions 

lai Change in benefil obligalion 

(d) Amount recognized m the Balance Sheet 

Accrued benefit cost 

Wef amount recognized 

Year ended December 31, 
1999 1998 

Benefit obligation al beginning of year $ 20.931 $ 19,277 
Service cost 672 196 
Interest cosl ? 665 1 339 
Acluanal (gain) loss (2,327) 2.149 
Unrecognized net transition obligation * 21.500 
Benefit paymenls and transfers (4,329) (2 030) 
Benefit obligation at end ol year S 39 112 $ 20 931 

Change in plan assets 

Year ended December 31, 
1999 1998 

Fair value of plan assels at beginning of year $ $ 
Employer conlnbuiions 4 329 2.030 
Benefit payments and transfers (4,329) (2,030) 
Fair value ot plan assets at end ol year $ $ 

Funded status 

December 31, 
1999 1998 

Excess of benefil obligation over fair value ol plan assets at end cf year $(39 112) I (20,931) 
Unrecognized net actuarial (gam) loss (2.327) (13,252) 
Net amouni recognized $ (41,439) $ (34.163) 

December 31, 
1999 1998 

$(41,439) $ (34,183) 

S (41,439) $ (34.183) 

* Note: Previous valuation aa of January 1,1999 did not value benefits for Union Ratiraaa and their dependants. 
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200 • COIVIPAPATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

iDollars in Thousands) 

(e) Component of net periodic benefit cost (income) 

Senyice cost 
Interest cost 
Amortization of net transition asset 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Net periodic benefit cost (income) 

(0 Weighted-average assumptions 

Discount rate 

Year ended December 31 
1999 1998 

$ 672 
2,665 
B.248 

$ 11,585 

$ 196 
1,339 

(i,09S) 

440 

December 31, 
1999 1998 

7 50% b 75% 

lltnLZl-ContJn^entllablUtJes 

Various legal actions general claims ano governmental proceedings (including administrative orders from the Environmental Protection 
Agency, are pending against ICR Litigation is subiect to many uncertainties the outcome of the indivioual litigated matters's not predictable 
With assurance and it is possible that some of the foregoing matters may be decided unfavorably to ICR The financial statements refteS a 
provision for the aggregate amount of liability which management of ICR, in consultation w„h legal counsel, believes has probably been 
incurred While it is reasonably possible that some ot the foregr,ing matters may be settled at a cost greater than that provided for it is the 
opinion of management that the ultimate liability, if any with respect to these matters will not materially affect the financial position of ICR 

Item 7: Special Charges 

ICR recorded pre-tax Special Charges for $74 600 during 1998 and 1999 for costs associated with the Canadian National Railwav 
Company Agreement and Plan of Merger The Special Charges include $43 400 for costs relating primanly to payments unrler various 

" ^ ^ ^ ^ - - " - ^ • - ^ ' ^ ^ ^ ' - - ^ - — The i,abi.y 
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210. ReSULTY J > OPCRATKMS 

1 OiBdOM the requeiteo inform«t>on tor the msporyient p v t * / w t g to ffw 

retuttt of operationt for the year 

2 Report lotei operet»ng expeoMi from Srt>e<»u(e 410 of ifise report Any 

dispanuei ci expenM enxxjnu shOMin m thn (c/teOute and acpenM amounti 

reported n Scheduie 410 must be futty explained on pa^^ -6 

3 Ust cJfvKlcfKls from mvettmenu eccojnted tor under the aoet method on 

the appropnate hne No 19 for Account No 513 'Dividend irKome ' u i t 

diindende eccounted for t>y the •quity method on the a«>pro()r\tte drvidend 

hne No 25 under tr*e 'Income from A floated CompaoHM' suoeectwn of ttm 

K ^ • d l i e 

4 A l cor tn envies hereunder sho<jM bit ndic«l«d n perenthewi 

5 Cro«»4:hec*tj 

Schedute 210 

' jne ts column (b) 

Une 47 ptui 4« ptut 40, coiurrtn (b) 

Une SO cotumn (b) 

Une 14. colixnn (b) 

Une 14 oolunn (d) 

Une 14. aokjKnr (e) 

Urw 40. oMumn fb) 

Schedule 31b 

• Une 62 column fbf 

• une 03 cotumn ^b) 

« une 04 coiumn <b| 

S'hedu«e4lO 

• Ijne 620 column (ft) 

• Une 020 coa ' , in(f) 

' Une 030 column (g) 

Una 
No Check 

(•) 

Anwmttof 
currenl yaai 

(W 

amoiMa let 
pracadng yaar 

It) 

I'lanyil-oHiiil 
ravanua and 
axpanaat 

it) 

Pa«Mngar-.«latad 
r«v«nu» md 

(a) 

una 
No 

OHOINARY ITEMS 

OI'ERATINO INC:0»«: 
Railway Opanimg mcoma 

1 (101) Freight 600,005 565.017 6oo.yy6 -
2 (102) Paisengar 0 0 0 2 
3 (lO'Ji I'assenger-Ralatad 0 0 0 3 ! 
4 (i(;4} Swiitiiing 35,900 35.581 35,900 4 1 
5 ( lOi) W;*ler Tranifen 0 0 0 5 i 
6 (106) (jemuirage 11.348 11 687 11.348 8 
7 (110) Incidental 23 209 18.994 23.299 7 
8 (121|Joint Facility-Cradt 0 0 0 8 
9 (122) Jomt Facility-D*bii 0 0 0 « 

10 (501) Railway operatmg revenue! (Exckiuv* of t rani fen 
from Govemment Airthonliet-lmat 1-9) 670.!>52 651 279 

0 
670,562 

10 , 

11 (502) Railway ope atmg revenuet-Trantfert from Government 
Authonliet for currenl operationt 0 0 0 

—— 1 
11 

12 (503) Railway operatmg revenues-AmortaaUon of defarrad 
trani leri from Go-rtmment Authonlie* 0 0 0 

12 ^ 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY O f t F</> IING REVENUES (Linet 10-12) 670,552 651 279 670.552 13 
14 • (531) Railway operating e ipen ie i 529,313 443970 529,313 1* , 
15 * Net revenu* from railway oparaticxi! 141.239 207.309 141,239 15 '. 

18 
OTHEH INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property uied m other than carrier operatnni 1 0 

j 

16 i 
17 (510) Mitcellaneoui rem mccxne 2,453 2.399 i l ; 
18 (512) Separately operaied propertiei-Profll Q 0 ...I 

18 19 (513) OMdand Incom* (coil method) 2 1 19 
20 (514) ln l*r* ! i Income 14.954 16 669 20 
21 |5 '6) Incom* from unkmg and other tund* 0 0 21 i 
22 (517) Releaie oi premium! on funded tSttt 0 0 2 2 ' 
23 (518) Reimburiemenii received urider contraca and ajjraementi 0 0 ti 
24 r isis) Mucetarvaoui mcocne 2,667 8.774 24 

Income from atTiholad companie* 519 729 
25 a DIvkMndi (aciuity rrwthod) 0 992 2 t 
28 b Eqully m undl*lnliul*d aammgi (toaaat) 575 966 28 
27 
28 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Lmet <6-26) 
TOTAL IffCOME I'Lriss 15 ?7* 

21,371 
1 ft^ fi 1 n 

29.741 27 

29 
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expeniet of property u t*d m other t w n carriar oparallont 

iy 

181 

237.090 

0 

ze 

29 
30 (544) Miscellan«out lax*< 15 10 30 
31 (545) S*paral*ly op*ral*d prop*rt l* i-Lo** 0 0 31 
32 1549) Maintenance of Invettmem orjanlzallan 0 0 32 
33 (550) Income Trantferred under oontrad* and igttaintntt 0 0 33 
34 (551) Mitc*ll*n4Kiui mcom* charge* 421 829 34 
36 (553) UncoHactlbl* account! 0 0 36 
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (Un*t 29-36) 617 638 38 
37 Incom* t t m M a toi Iiaad ctiargat (Lmaa 28."W) 161.993 238.451 37 
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210 =E'; JITS OF OPERATIONS 
•.o:ars m Thousands) 

Line Cross Amount for ' Amc-.-t (or Line 

No Check Itam current year ;.'^C6C - j year No 

(8) (b) c 
fIXED CHARGES 

(546) Inlerest on fur ded debt 
38 (a) Fixed interes.'. - n tn defajt 62 017 43.609 38 

39 (b) Interes." in default 0 0 39 

40 (547) Inlerest on unfunded detr 0 0 40 
41 (548) Amortization ol discoun! t r funded debt S5S 726 41 
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (Lres 38-41) 62,875 44,335 42 

43 Income after fixed chargei '.-nes 37.42) 99.116 192.116 43 
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt 
44 (c) Contingent interest 0 0 44 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 
45 (555) Unusual oi infrequent ite^s (detut) credit 0 0 45 

46 Imxme (Loss) from ccxiti.iurg operations (befors income taxes) 99.118 "92 116 46 
PROVl&ONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income laxes on ordinar, rcome 
47 (a) Federal inccme taxes 31 130 36.758 47 

46 (b) State income taxes 4.672 4.304 48 

49 • (c) Other income .•a.'̂ es 0 0 49 

50 • (557) Provision 'or deferred taxe* 1.292 31,260 50 

51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR NCOME TAXES (Lines 47-50) 37.094 71.322 51 

52 • Income from continuing operations (Lines 46-51) 62 024 • 20 794 52 
DISC:NTINUEO OPERATIONS 

53 (560) Income or loss fron ope'ar.ons of discontinued segments 53 
(less applicable income taxes ol S ) 0 0 

54 (S62. "ain or loss on iispcsa' discontinued segments SA 

(lesj applicable met me taxes of S ) 0 0 

55 income before extraord nai-j terns (Lines 52 •̂  53 + 64) 62 024 120.794 55 
E X T R A O R D I N A R Y -EMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

56 (570) cxiraordinan/ items (Nei 0 0 56 
57 (590) Income taxes on extraororary items 0 0 57 

58 (591) Provision for deferred taxes - Extraordinary iterns 0 0 58 

59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ;TEMS (Lines 56-58) 0 0 59 

60 (592) Cumulative eflecl of charijes in accounting principles 60 
(less applicable tax of S ) 0 0 

61 • Net income (Loss) (Lines 5£ • 59 60) 62.024 '20 794 61 
Reconciliation of net railway op*rating income (NROI) 

62 • Net revenues from railway xerations 141,239 207.309 62 

63 • (556) Incoma taxe* on ordinaiy ncon îe (-) (36.802) !40,062) 63 

64 * (557) Provision for deferred inccme taxes (-) (1,292) 31,260) 64 

65 Income from lease of ruad ard equipment (-) 0 0 65 

66 Rent for leased toads and Bsuipment (•) 0 0 66 

67 Net railway operating inctr-a (kjss) 104,145 135,987 67 

ar 
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18 Road Initials IC Year 1999 
NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

ICR recorded pre-tax Special Charges tor S46 100 and $28 400 for costs associated with the Canao a- National Ra>lway 
Company Agreijmen! ar̂ d Plan of Merger in 1999 and 1996, respecti'/ely The Special Charges i r : .ded $15 CCC ana 
$28 40C for costs relating primarily to paymenls under vanous compensation plans payable f o l l ow ; the cnange in control 
in 1999 and 1998. respectively In addition the 1999 Special Charge included $3' 100 for costs re a; ig primarily to work 
force reductions These charges are included in lines 14(B) and l4(Cj of schedule 210 
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n o . KETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dolan m Thoutonito) 

1 Show below the items of Reuined Eamingt Accounti of Itie reipondant fcx the year, daiiifiad m accordance with the 
Uniform Syttem of Accounts for Itairoad Companiet 

2 All contrt entriet hereunder shouki be shown in parenthatet 

3 Show under "Remark!" the amount of assigned FedersI income tax eontaquaoen for Accountt 606 and 616. 

4 Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable lo the equity m undstrubitad eammgi (loisei) of tfniated ccxnpaniat 
based on the equity method of acxounting 

5 Lin* 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c). thcxikl agree with line 26 oolumn (b). Schedule 210 The total uf columnt (b) 
and (c). linet 3 and 7. ihould agree with line 61 coiumn (b). SchediO* 210 

6 Incl,jde in column (b) only amountt applicalile to retained eamingt axdu t l y * of any amountt mduded m oolumn (c). 

Line 

No 

Crost 

Check Item 
(a) 

Retained 

earning! — 

Unappropnated 

(b) 

tquity in unoatnbuted 

eammgi ( k x i e i ) of 

afriiated rximpanie! 

(C) 

Line 

No 

1 Balances at beginning of year 488,388 7,338 • 1 
2 

3 * 

(601 5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 
CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 

0 

61.449 

0 

575 

2 

3 
4 (603) Appropriations released 4 
5 (606) Other credits to retained eamings 5 
6 TOTAL 61,449 575 6 

7 * 
DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 7 
8 (616) Other debits to retained earnings 8 
9 (620) Appropnaiions for sinking and other funds 47 0 9 

10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10 
11 (623) Dividends Common slock 613,733 0 11 
12 Preferred stock (1) 12 
13 TOTAL 613,780 0 13 
14 Net increase (decrease) dunng year (Line 6 minus line 13) (552,331) 575 14 
15 Balances at close of year (Lines 1 2 and 14) (63,943) 7,913 15 
!B' ll Balances from line 15(c) 7,913 N/A 16 

17 

Total unappropnated retained earnings and equity in 
undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliated companies 

(798) at end of year (56,030) N/A 17 
18 (797) Total appropnated retained earnings 18 
19 Credits dunng year S 47 19 
20 Debits during year S 

21 Balance at Close of year $ 1,222 21 

22 
Amount of assigned Federai income tax consequences: 

Account 606 $ 22 
23 Account 616 $ 23 

(1) If any dividends have not t>een declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared 
dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 
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230, CAPITAL STOCK to o 

73 
fi) 

t 
fi) a 
> 
3 
3 
C 
SL 
(0 

•§ 

PART I. CAPITAL STOCK 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose in column (a) the particulars of the various issues of capital stocic of the respondeni, distinguishing separate issues of any general class, if different 
in any respect. 

2 Present in column (b) the par or slated value of each Issue If none, so state. 

3. Disclose in columns (c), (d), (e), and (f) the required information concerning the number of shares authorized, issued, in treasury and outstanding for the various issues 

4. For the purposes of thin report, capital stock, and other securities are considered to be nominally issued when certificates are signed and sealed and placed with the 
proper officer for sale and delivery or are pledged or otherwise placed in some special fund of the respondent They are considered lo be actually issued when sold to a 
bona fide purchaser who holds them free from control by the respondent All securities aclually issued and not reacquired by or for the respondent are considered to be 
actually outstanding. If reacquired by or tor the respondent, and not canceled or retired, they are considered to tie nominally outstanding. 

Line 
No Class of Stock 

(a) 
Par Value 

ib) 

Number of Snares Book Value at End of Yea Line 
No 

Line 
No Class of Stock 

(a) 
Par Value 

ib) 
Authorized 

(c) 
Issued 

(d) 
In Treasury 

(e) 
Outstanding 

if) 
Outstanding 

(g) 
In Treasury 

(h) 

Line 
No 

1 Common 100' 100 100 100 1 
7 2 
3 3 
4 Preferred 4 
5 5 
6 Preferred 6 
7 7 

"" 8 8 
g 

10 TOTAL 1 00 100 100 100 0 10 

PART 11, SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. The purpose of this pert is to disclose capital stodc changes during the year. 
2. Column (a) presents the Items to be disclosed 
3. Columns (b), (d), ond (f) require disclosures of tfie numbei of preferred, common and treasury stock, respectively, applicable to the Hems presented In column (a) 
4 Columns (c), (e), and (g) require the applicable disclosure ot the book values of preferred, common, and treasury stock 
6, Discl08e In column (h) the additional paid-in capital realized from changes in Cduital stock during year 
0. Unusual circumitances arising from changes m capital clock charge* shell be fully explained In footnotes to this schedule. 

"preferred Slock" Oommon Slock Treasury SlocIT 

ID 

I 
I 
01 

O 

01 

Line 
No, 

Balance at beginning of year 
Capital Siodk S e m r ' ^ — 
Capital ^tock FtequlnSa" 

Items 
JJL. 

Number 
of Shares 

(b) 
T 

Amount 
$ 

(c) 

Number 
of Shares 

(d) 
••-—Totr 

Amount 
$ 

(e) 

NumtMi' 
of Shares 

(Q 

Amount 
$ 

Additional 
Capital 

$ 
(h) —mm 

Line 
No 

TT 

T5 
Tff 

Cabltal Btodc CnntJiAmA 
^IpiWCffntriDution nom Parent 

17 
~TJ 
Tfi 
TF 
TV 
171 T7 Balance at close oi ye iT TRT 158,876 
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2*3. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS '"" 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Grva '.ha nttjrtriait:.- at itcajatiac carcacrir^ rm cair i t ra t :jLrng iha year Echar oraa or rxlracl rnachod can be uaed Tha Srad "^lavod 

thows ai Cf onric4^ oomponemi operating : *v- tacaiQit arns tja,.farta aucP aa catt 'eoa'vad Irom ajs ionan and Q M I paid to K X < i 

and t r^c^ j f ta t th* aucT. d ^fiics- a nai catr -jttr low *rom oft^mttg aa t ^ t t t Th* roreci tnaV-oes t i tna with n*i r c a - a ano ais.irt i '.si 

' t u t f u t arc axper*!* '!*.-» trjii wa^a noi tn* OC oc^'ai^-.g catr itanstatort r r * arrant penod lo 'econcjia n lo- i t i caar 'io» ••cr-

operaics »e! v i e i n tSraa-iaitioc •% j i t a •jcr-C'^ia rmt i-a' tsattci ~atr<ia ccroma in»HO.a' Caan lex ittt pLnoat ca it-it 

uj-ito.ia i-a. nouda casr ami zatr aciwsaiarii **'icr ara arion 'acn -igr-t vuai r v e * : — ' a a a ' . , ccr^vanioie lo .rww v c j r ' i -̂ r 

a/Kl VJ tstai 'he.r -^iTurrt/ Tal th*y presarM r t iy i lKant tiaa of y-arijat r .aaja cmcMjaa 31 charigef *- r iarat l laiaa ttlct-t-tntor acoui at 

invetirf^ ano Vanong acrrviiias wrsicri do nen xadry af*aci cair. that tia laparaiaN 3«cio$ad r foocnofat lo thi» «£r«oi.i* They ar.ai 

clearly 'aiate -Jsa catr iif any: ano '^oncam asc^cis ct um-t ta tcr : Eian-catt of none**- rvai ir .g ano trariaaiora fx juo* corivarr^ saa 

to tqsjai acqurmg tssais ct as»xnmg dracny 'aiaiad lacxMiai toch as pixcTiatng • Buiang by ma#nng a morigaga to inm t t t t OCKM-VV 

a i aisac by antarrig mto a capaai laasa and axcnangmg rvmcaih aaiatt or iiafcaiiaa lor other noncaah aaaati or kaMbat Soma tranaacbcm 

ara pan cam and pan noncash only iha ca•^ poruor ihat be raponed **ct)y t, na i i—mart of cath llowt Refer ID r AS Slalamart No 96 

Stataman ol Cash Fkwi . lor ftfthar dacaOi 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES 
Cna i 

CJttmt* 

Oaaatfaaa 

m 

CUmart 

Imm 

M «! 

M 

Ng 

1 Cash racafved from ocieratmg revanuea 1 

2 OoOandl recarrad from affilia.ai 2 

3 intarait raca.v*d 3 

4 Other n o x n a 4 

5 Csih paid tor operatmg uxpania* 5 

6 tntarest paKi r>et ar-icmti cap^aiaad) 6 

7 irvxim* laxai c>aid 7 

8 Olhe. j e o i j c o r j S 

9 NET CASH PROVIDED BV OPERATING ACTrv lT lES 9 

HECONClLIATIOfc OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVX3€0 BY OPEHATiNG ACTIVITIES 
10 income from oonircjmg operaiona 62,024 120,794 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FRCJM CONTINUING OPtRATWNS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVTT«S 
11 ..OS! gav^) or wt« cr ditpotal ^ 'ange>i* property and mveavnarti (39) (3.310) 11 

12 Dep'ac.aiior and tmc^i/aiKm ajx^nies • "• 38.806 35,568 12 

13 inaaaia idacraasa' r provticr 'or Decayed inaynt Taxei 3.357 31.260 13 

14 Ntl .Merusa mcraasaj n urata'rtMiaa eanungt ikMiaii c< i^iiiatas (576) (956) 14 

15 Dac/aat* (mcraawi r, accjostnit -aoatnaum (19.218) • (46 590) 15 

16 Dacraata imcraas*) n maianai ard njcKtutt ana other oxrani auact (10,590) (1,056) 16 

17 mcraaa* (dacraaia: r currant HabWitiai other tfian dabc 31,550 33,083 17 

1« tncraasa >d*creas«i r, othar • nai 61,848 (8,356) ie 
19 Nal caar proyoeo •rom cont inor . ; (JCMCftyxa i t . r t t '0-18 157 062 150.337 •9 

20 Add S-jpiract' cain ^neraiao paid) uy 'aasor^ d.iconCrx.ao :x:«raixira 

•jrtraordinar/ «ami and cumutrrva a^ad ol crsang* n accorcmg prmcM 0 0 
20 

21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVTIES 157 062 150,337 21 

CASH FLOWS FROM »fVESTING AC'VITIES 
22 Proceeds Irom law of prociarty 4,221 6,488 22 

23 Cap*a. •upanMkxat (114.097) (97,356) 23 

24 Nal criang* ts tempo ary cairi r .aiirr^aru no4 ouai^f^ ng as cash f- ntaarta 24 

25 P'ocaads Irom sawapaymar* or r.vasti-'ant and advarices "• 17,889 (33.158) 25 

76 Pur:r,asa pre* of nmg-iafm rtvascmarc and advances 26 

27 Nal dacraasa imcraesai n srs.mg and omar spacuM'imdt 27 

28 Othar • net [4,013) (7.517) 28 

29 NET CASH USeO IN INVESTING ACTVTTeS (96,000) (131,543) 29 

CASH FLOWS FHOM FWANCStG ACTrvniES 

30 Pr(v>aaas Iron-. a^jaiA-ja .H iur<fi«rm deln 578,WX} 40,443 30 

J l Pnrx^.!* payrT.anu ct long-iafm daM (53.237) (18,186) 31 

32 Proceeds from esuanca of capuai nock 32 

33 Pt.tcnaat plica ol acqurmg Iraaacry sloe* y 
34 Cash dmdand! ped (613,733) (50,310) 
35 Otm - ntt (8) 35 

36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING »/ ;T IV lTI6S ( L r w s 30-351 • (88.970) (28,061) 36 
37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) N CASH A N D CA5H EQUIVALENTS ( L « a 2 1 . 79 » 36) (27,908) 633 37 

38 j C a v sn.1 '.aDt a ta jm t l t r a t at C«gmnmg the year • 28,835 28,202 36 

39 ICASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END Of TME YEAfl (Lmaa 37 t 30) 927 28.835 39 

Cortnuad on rttA paQ* 
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n o STATEMEN-r OF CASH FLOW? iConcljdadl 
:Dc 'a's in Thousands) 

Cross 
Ciioc* 

Footnotes lo Schedule 240 

Cur»-
Ya* 
It. 

urn 
No 

Cashpai^unng the year for 
Interest inel of amount t:apilalized)' 
ifKome taxes (net) • 

"B3W 
"797-

43 484 
'TBTTOC 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1 This schedule should include only dala pertaining to railway transportation services. 

2 Carry out calculation of lines 9, 10. 20 and 21 lo tfie nearest whole number 

Line Line 
No Item Source Amount No 

(a) (b) 
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

1 Inlerline and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, line 5. column b 693 1 
2 Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, column b 64,445 2 
3 Other (707) Note A 7,802 3 
4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Line 1 2'»' 3 72,940 4 

OPERATING REVENUE 
5 Railway Operating Revenue Schedule 210, line 13, column b 670,552 5 
6 Rent Income NoteB 41 178 6 
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5*6 711,730 7 
8 Average Daify Operating Revenues Line 7 divKled by 360 days 1,977 8 

Days of Operating Revenue in 
9 Current Operating Assets Line 4 diinded by line 8 37 9 

10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Lines 9 -i- 15 days 52 10 
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

11 Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 435 11 
12 Audited Acxounli and Wages Payable (753) Note A 5,255 12 
13 Accounts Payable - Other (754) Note A 2,379 13 
14 Other Taxes Accrued (761 5) Note A 17,526 14 
15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 lo 14 25,595 15 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
16 Railway Operating Expenses Sctiedule 210, line 14, column b 529,313 16 
17 Depreaation Schedute 410, lines 136,137,138, 38,807 17 

213, 232, 317, column h 
18 Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 •̂  line 6 - line 17 531,684 18 
19 Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 divided by 360 days 1,477 19 
20 Days of Operating Expenses in Current Line 15 divided by line 19 17 20 

Operating Liabilities 
21 Days of Working Capital Required Line 10 - Line 20 (NoteC) 35 21 
22 Cash Working Capital Reciuired Line 21 x line 19 51,695 22 
23 Cash and Temporary Cash Balanoe Schedule 200,line 1 * line 2,column b 927 23 
24 Cash Working Capital Altowed Lesser line 22 or line 23 927 24 

HMTERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
25 Total Matenal and Supplies (712) Note A 17,313 25 
26 Scrap and Obsolete Matenal Note A 0 26 

included In A«a. 712 
27 Malenals and Supplies hekl for Common Line 25 - line 26 17,313 27 

Carrier Purposes 

28 TOTAL WORKiNG CAPITAL Line 24 • line 27 18,240 28 

Notes: (A) Use common earner portkm only Common earner refers to raltway transportation servtoe. 

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, mes 121, 122, 123,127, 128.128,133,134,135,208, 210, 212,227, 229, 
231, 312, 314, end 316 Rent Income ia ed<led to railway operating revenues to produce total nevenuee. Rent kKome le eleo 
added lo total operaUng expenses to exclude Itw rent revenue Kems from operaiing experMM. 

(C) If resuH is negetrve, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE 310 

OTHER PARTIES TO JOINT CONTROL (PAGE 26) 
LINE 1 PL: UP: NS 
LINE 2 BNSF: CSX 
LINE 3 STOCK OWNED BY OTHER THAN RAILROADS 
LINE 4 BNSF; CSX; NS, SLSW UP 
LINE 5 BNSF; CONRAIL; CSX, GTW, UP NS SOO 
LINE 6 BM; BNSF; CSX; CONRAIL; FEC; GTW; KCS; NS; RFP SOO UP 

RftilftMKl AnnusI Ftopoft R'l 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1 Schedule 310 should give particulars of 8tcx*s. Ixjnds, olher secured ooligations. unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
affiliated companies held by respondent at close of year Also disclose the mveiiments made disposed of and written down 
during the year and the applicable dividends and interest credited to incon-.e as a result of those irvestrrienis They should exclude 
secunlies issued or assumed by respondent For definitions of affiliated cornpaniei see the ru^es jovemmg Accouni No 721 
"Investments and advances affiliated companies."" in the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Railroaa Corr'panies 

2 Lilt the mvestmenti in the foltowing order and show a total for each group and each da is of invaiiments by acxaunts in 
numencal order 

(A) 

(B) 
(C) 
(D) 
(E) 

Stocki 
(1) Camers-aclive 
(2) Carnert'inactive 
(3) Noncamers-active 
(4) Noncamers-inactive 
Bondt (including U S Govemment Bondt) 
Other cecured otiligationa 
Unsecured notes 
Investment advancet 

3 The subclaisification of classes (B). (C). (D), and (E) should be the tame t t that provKlad for dass (A) 

4 Ttie kinds uf industry repiesantad by respondent i invattmanii in the secuntiet of other companiat should tie shown by symbol 
opposite the names of the ittuing corporations, the tymtioli and industnal clamficationt to be a i folkiws 

SlBllS! K!nSl.9f.J.hd«»iQi: 
I Agriculture (orettry. and fithanas 
M Mining 
III Construction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wfiolaaale and retail trade 
VI Finance insurance, and real estate 

VII Transportation communications, and other public utilitia* 
VIII ServKet 

IX Governmeni 
X All othor 

6 By carriert, as the term it used here, is meanl companiet owning or operating railroadt facilitiet auxiliary thereto such at 
bridges, fames, union depots, and olher terminal facilities, slcraping cars parlor cart, dining cart freight cart, express servient and 
faolitiei electric railway! highway motor vehides. tteamtioals and other manne trantportation equipment, pipe lines (olher than 
Ihote for traniponalion of water) and other intlrumentalities devoted to trie transportation of otrsoos or property for hire 
Telegraph and telephone ccmpanies are not meant lo t>e included 

6 Noncarriet companiesi shoukJ. tor the puipose o( thaie schedulei. include toiephone oocnpaniea telegraph companies, mining 
companiet, manufaclunng compamei. hotel companiet etc Purely "holding companiat" are lo be ciaisad a i noncarner 
companiet. even though the sec:untiei held by such companiat are largely or entirely those istuod cx attumnd by carriers 

7 By an active corporaticxi it meanl one which maintains an organization 'or operating property or adininittenng its finanaal 
affaiil An inactive corporalKjn it one y»hich hai twen practically aharirtwi m «.-r>n<rrji«v; rrt'vr.istxsr srxd wtwch neitfisr operates 
properly nor adminiiteri it* flnancaal affairs, if it ma ntami an organization it doe* to only for ttie purpoaa of complying with kigal 
requirementt and maintaining title to property or franchiaea 

6 Combine in one amcxint invettmentt in wfiich tha original r-xist or pretant equity m lolal assail i* taas than $10,000 

9 include InvettiTiantt in umncorporatad entitwa tuch as lettae organization* Eackide amounts nonnally settlad on a currant 

basis 

10 Do not include the •^int ot tacuntia* latuad or aasumad by retpondenl, 

11 For afAliates which do not raport to lha Intaratata Commarta Committion and ara lotntly owned dtactoae in footnotas tha 
nama and extent of ccxitrol o( ttie other controlling entitat* 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFF ILIATED COMPANIES " 

1 Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, olher secured obligations unsecured notes and investment advances of 
companies affiliated with respondeni. from accounts 715 (sinking funds) 716 fcaplal funds; 72i (investments and advances ated 
companies) and 717 (olher funds) 

2 Entnes in Ihis schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general irsf.jtions given on page 25 
classifying the investments by means of iet»ers, figures, and symbols in columns (a), lb), and (o 

3 Indicate by means of ar arbilrary mark in column (d) the obligation support of which any secunty is pledged mortgaged 
or olherwise encumbered Give names and other important particulars of such obligations m footnotes 

4 Give totals for each dass and for each subclass and a grand lotal for each, account. 

5 Eniries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebledness In case obligations of the 
same designation malure senally, the date in cclumn (d) may be reported as "Senally to "" Abbreviations in 
coriimon use in slandard finanaal publications may be used to conserve space 

Line Accnun' CLics Kind Of fJame of Issuing Company and also lien reference if any Exten- Line 
No No No Indusiry (include rate for preferred stocks and bone S) Cont'-. No 

la) (b) IC) (d) le 
1 721 A1 Vll PEORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAILWAY CO COMMON STOCK 46* 1 
2 PADUCAH AND ILLINOIS RAILROAD CO COMMON STOCK 33- 2 
3 MISSISSIPPI EXPORT RAILROAD C.J COMMON STOCK 3f • 3 
a ''ERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST LOUIS COMMON STOCK 4 
5 BELT RAILWAY CO COMMON STOCK e- 5 
6 TRAILER TRAIN CO COMMON STOCK i* 6 
7 

7 
8 TOTAL A1 8 
9 

9 
10 721 D l VIII TRAILER TRAIN CO NOTE 1-09-69 10 
11 

11 
12 

12 
13 TOTAL D l 13 
14 

14 
15 721 E1 Vll PADUCAH AND ILLINOIS RAILROAD CO ADVANCES 16 
16 TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST LOUIS ADVANCES 16 
17 

17 
18 721 TO-ri^j i^ . 1rt 
19 

19 
20 

20 
21 

21 
22 E3 X ILLINOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION ADVANCES 22 
23 

23 
24 TOTAL E3 24 
25 

25 
26 

26 
27 

27 
28 

28 
29 TOTAL 721 29 
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310 INVESTMEfiTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED CO»#»ANIES Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

6 If any of the companies induded in thit schedule are controlled by respondent the pereen' of control shouW be shown in 
column (e) In case sny company listed is conirolied other than through actub! ownership of secunties, gtve particulars in a 
foolnote In cases of joini rxintrol, give names of olher parties and particulars of control 

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnoie 

8 invesimenls in companies in which neither the ortglnal cosl or pretent equity in toul assets are lets than $10,000 may be 
combined in one figure. 

9 Also indude investments in uninccrporated entitles such at lessee organlzetlcns (exdusive of amounts 
nominally settled on a current basis) 

10. This schedule thouM not indude secunties issued or assumed by respondent, 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are joinlly owned, give names snd exient ol 
c'ontrol by ottier entities by footnotes 

Invesiments and Advances 

Line 

No 

Opening 

Balanca 

(0 
Additions 

(8) 

Deductions (if or,ie 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

Closing 

Balance 

(i) 

Disposed of 

profit (loss) 

0) 

Adjustments 

Acct 721 5 

(k) 

Dividends or Interes 

credited to income 

(1) 

Line 

t4o 

1 AIA 474 1 
2 AOi 401 2 
3 0 0 540 3 
4 0 0 4 
5 542 542 9 
6 43 43 6 
7 7 
8 1 460 0 0 1,460 940 8 
9 9 

10 336 336 0 2 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 336 336 0 2 13 
14 14 
15 717 12 709 51 19 
16 3.238 270 2.968 73 18 
17 17 
18 3.9S6 0 282 3,673 124 18 
19 

20 
10 

21 
20 

21 
22 193.223 48,449 61,611 180,097 12,44« 22 
23 23 
24 193.223 48,449 61,611 180,097 i " 12,448 24 
29 2S 
26 26 
27 27 
28 2? 
29 198,974 48,448 82,229 188,190 13,114 20 

NOTES: 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILlATEDCOMPANiES • Continued 
(Dollars in Thousandt) 

Line Atxount Class Kind of Name of issuing company aixd alio lien reference, if eny Exient ol Line 
No No No Industry (inciude rate for prefsrrad ttocks and bonds) Control ^'o 

(a) (b) (c) id) (e) 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
3« 36 
37 37 
36 38 
39 39 
40 40 
41 41 
42 42 
43 43 
44 44 
45 45 
46 46 
47 47 
46 48 
49 49 
50 50 
51 51 
62 52 
53 53 
54 54 
55 55 
56 56 
57 57 
58 58 
59 59 
60 60 
61 61 
62 62 
63 63 
54 84 
65 85 
66 66 
67 67 
68 68 
69 69 
••0 70 

71 • f . 

72 72 

73 73 

74 74 

75 75 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILlATEDCOMPANiES - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Investments and Advances 
Line Opening Deductions (if othe Closing Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or interes Lir"> 
No Balance Addit:on5 than sale, explain) Balance profit (loss) Acct 721 5 ta'edited to income No 

if) (9) (h) (0 (i) (k) (1) 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 39 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
41 41 
42 42 
43 43 
44 44 
45 45 
46 46 
47 47 
46 48 
49 49 
50 50 
51 51 
52 52 
53 53 
54 54 
55 55 
56 56 
57 57 
58 58 
59 59 
60 60 
61 61 
62 62 
63 63 
64 64 
65 65 
66 66 
67 67 
68 88 
69 69 
70 70 
71 71 
72 72 
73 73 
74 74 
79 75 
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310A. IW/ESTTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILUTID COMPANIES 
(Dollars r Thousarxlsi 

Undittnbutad Eammgi Frodi Certain lnv*itm*ntt in Affliatad Compeniet 

1 Raport below tha deUn'i ol at invaalnwnU in common ttocks -ndudad in Accouni 721 lnv*itm*ntB tnd Advene** AfNialad Compani**. 

2 Enter m column (c) the amount necattary to retroaetivaly *d|utt ihoi* inv*ttm*nl* (See mtlructont 5-" Uniform Syttem of AccounU). 

3 Enter In column (d) th* than of undittnbuted eimingt (i e . I*tt divxMndt) or kMiei 

4 Enler in column (e) the tmortiztlion for the year of the excett of cott over equity m n*l i i M l i (aquily over coil) at dala of icquititkin 

5 For definltiont of "earner' and "ncxicamer " see general inttructxmi 

Una 
No 

Nama of laaung company and 
descnpaon of secunty held 

(•) 

BaltnotM 
begmning 

of yaar 
(t>) 

Ad|uslmant 
for invest-

manuaquty 
inelhod 

(C) 

Equry in 
-rwlsinbuied 

aamngt 
lioiata' 

dunng y* 
(d) 

Amortzaiion 
dunng yaar 

(•) 

Ad|ustmanl lor 
invastmants 

disposed of or 
wntlan down 
dunng yaar 

it) 

Balanoa 
aiaoaa 
cf yaar 

<«) 

Una 
No 

1 
CARRIERS (List speaftct lor eech company) 
PEORIA & PEKIN UNION RAILWAY CO COMMON STOCK 3,832 314 4,146 1 

2 MISSISSIPPI EXPORt RR CO COMMON STOCK 3,506 261 • 3,78r 2 
3 PADUCAH S ILLINOIS RR CO COMMON SJOCit. 0 0 3 
4 4 
9 
6 

5 9 
6 8 
7 7 
8 8 
e » 

10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 1 • 
15 IS 
18 16 
17 17 
18 TOTAL CARRIER 7,338 575 7.913 18 

NONCARRIER (Usi speofie! lor aach company) 
1» 19 
20 20 
21 21 
27 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
28 2e 

1 27 — 2 7 l 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 TOTAL NONCARRIER 0 0 - r 31 
M 32 
M TOTAL EQUITY 7,338 575 7,913 u 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 33« 

1 Give particular* of balancet at Ihe beginning and dote of t»v» year and of all change* dunng the year in Actxjunl No 731, 

"RoatJ and Equipment Property " and Acxount No 732 "Improvwents on Leated Property," dasaified by pnmary accaunti 

in accordance with the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies The balancai, by primary accounts should 

insofar as known, be stated m column (b) and all changes made during tlie year should be analyzed in columns (c) to (f). 

inclusive Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) lo (0 ird'jsive Grand tolals of columns (b) ano (h) shouki equal the 

sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective penodi if not. full explanation thouki be made in a footnote 

2 In column (c) show disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing and equipping 

new lines, and for the extension ol oW lines as provided for m Instnjction 2-1 'Items to be charged,"" in the Unrfomi Sysiem 
of Acccxints for Railroad Companies for suc:h items 

3 In column (d) is lo tie shown lhe cost of a raiNvay or portion Ihereof acquired as an operating entiiy or system by 
purchase, merger, consolidation, reorganization receivership sate or tranifer. cir ctherwise 

4 Columns (c) and (o) shouki be induded all entnes covenng expenditures for addrtKjn* and betterments, as defined, 
whether or not replacing other property 

5 All credits representing proporty soW. abandoned, or othenviae retired thouki be ihown in column (f) 

6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment cr clearance, between road and equipment account*, 

should be induded in Ihe column in whK^h tho item was initially indudod Also. Itie transfer of prior yeara" debcti or creditt 

from investment m road ond equipment to operating expenset or other accounti. or vice versa, shoukj tse included in tfie 

columr, applicable to currenl items of like nature Each such transfer. dd)ustment. or clearance should be hilly explained 

when in excest of $100,000 

7 If dunng Ihe yeai an individual clriarge of $100 000 or more was made to Account No 2. "Land for Transportation 
Purposes." state m a fo' tnote the cast lcx:ation area, and ottier details which vmll identify the property 

8 Report on line 29 amounts not induded in the pnmary road accounts The items reported should be tmefly identified and 
explained under "Notes and Remarko " below Amounts shouk) tse reponed on this line only under speaai arcumslances. 
usually after permission i» oblained ftom the Board for exceptions to proscribed a.:counling Refetenca to such 
authority sl lOuW be made wl lan explaining lhe aniounts reported Reipondenu mu*l nol make artntrary changes to the 
pnnted stub or column hear ings without speafic auttiority from the Board 

9 It during tbe year a segment of transportation property wa* acquirei). state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the 
mileage acquued and the date ot acquisition giving localion and the cosl of Ihe prr^poii/ to the respondent Also furnish a 
statement of the amour.t induded in each pnmary account representing such property acquired, referring to tha oolumn or 
columnt in which the entnes appear 

10 If an amount of less than $5,000 is used as Ihe minimum for additions and bettermenli to property inveitment account* 
at provided for in Intlrudion 2-2 ot tha Uniform Syttem of Actxxnts for Railroad Companiet ttals tho amouni used in a 
footnoie 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPIMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Expenditures dunng the year Expenditures during 
Balance for original road and the year for purchase 

Line Cross at beginning equipment, and of existing lines, lines Line 
No Check Account of year road extensions reorganizations, etc. No 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 119 430 1 
2 (3) Grading 97 794 2 
3 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 46 3 
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 123,358 4 
6 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 192,294 5 
6 (7) Elevated structures 0 6 
7 (8) Ties 176,585 7 
8 (9) Rail and other tracK material 285.833 8 
9 (11) Ballast 136,694 9 

10 (13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 278 10 
11 (16) Station and office buildings 12,342 11 
12 (17) Roadway buildings 446 12 
13 (18) Water stations 273 13 
14 (19) Fuel stations 3.611 14 
16 (20) Shops and engmehouses 15.872 15 
16 (22) Storage warehouses 0 16 
17 (23) Wharves and docks 23 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 77 18 
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 40010 19 
20 (26) Corrmunication systems 30 302 20 
21 (27) Signals and inierloekers 74.750 21 
22 (29) Power plants 2 22 
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 290 23 
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 136 24 
25 (37) Roadway machines 20.448 25 
26 (39) Public improvements-Construction 15,266 26 
27 (44) Shop machinery 0 213 27 

28 (45) Power-plant machinery 54 28 
29 Other (specify and explain) 29 
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 1,265,427 0 30 
31 (52) Locomotives 43,312 31 
32 (53) Freight-train cars 107,845 32 
33 (54) Passenger-lrain cars 0 33 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 39 34 
35 (fifi) Floating equipment 0 35 

36 (57) Work equipment 8,912 36 
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipnnent 1.811 37 

38 (59) Computer systems and word 27.435 38 
processing equipment 

39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMEN 189,354 0 39 

40 (76) Interest during construclion 0 40 
41 (80) Other elements of investment 0 41 

42 (90) Construction in progress 0 42 

43 GFIAND TOTAL 1,444,781 0 43 
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330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT -
(Dollars in Thousands) 

contd 

r 
i 

1 i 
i 

1 
Line Expenditures for additions i Credits for property retired Line 

• No. durtng the year : during the year Net changes during the year Balance at close of year No. 

(0 ! (9) ! (h) 

406 63 343 1 119,773 1' 
2 317 176 141 97,935 2 
3 - 48 3 
4 6 6 23,364 4 
5 7,414 381 7.033 199,327 5' 
6 - - 6 
7 11,011 2,493 8,518 185,103 7 
6 21,483 2,823 18,660 304,493 8 
9 12,436 1,931 10,505 147,199 9 

10 - 278 10| 
11 312 19 293 12,635 1 l ' 

' "12 87 87 533 12 
13 544 544 817 13 
14' 886 2 864 4,495 14 
15 1,363 1,363 17,235 15 
16 - 16 

. 17 23 17 
r 18 - 77 18 

19 1,046 1,046 41,056 19 
20 3,551 3,551 33,853 20 
21 7,589 7,589 82,339 21 
22 5 5 7 22 
23 1 1 291 23 
24 (49) (49) 87 24 

1 25, 1,275 1.275 21,723 25 
1 26 1,660 4 1,656 16,922 26 

27 1,023 1,023 10,236 27 
28 - 54 28 
29 - - 29 
30 72,366 7,892 64.474 1,319,901 30 
31 30,252 7,301 22,951 66,263 31 
32* 2,041 787 1.254 109,099 32 
33 - 33 

" t i l 

36 
- 1**? 

35' 
36 1,006 7 999 9,911 36 
37, 228 228 2,038 37 
38' 8,204 27 1 35,612 38 

39 41,731 8,122 33.600 222,963 30 
40 - -
41 1 i 
42 1 42 

114.097 16,014 98,083 1,542,884 1 43 
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332 DEPRECIATION BASE ANO RATES - ROAO AND EQUIPMENT OWNEO AND USED AND LEASEO FROj^OTMERS 
(Dollan in Thoutandt) 

1 Show n columnt (b) and (e) fo. each pr,mary aceouni tha depreciaton bate u t t d to comput* t h * dapiaciatkMi charge* for l h * month a Januar, and in 
oolumnt (c) and (0 thow the dapreciation bate utad to comput* the depreciatKm ct i t rget lor I h * month of D « » m b * r m columnt (d) tnd (g) tnow the 
compotite ralet uted in computmg the depreciation chargei for the month of D«:ember. ano on linet 30 and 39 of thete columnt thow Ih* cor-potite 
percentage lor all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained By applying the prmary account compotite r t te i to the depreaation bate used in 
computing the charge! for December t n d dividing the total to cx.mputed By tfie tctal depreciatior, bate lor the tame monlh The deprecwtm oase thouid 
not includ* me cott of equipmant uted. bul nol own« l . when the renu therefor* are indudwJ m tha rent for equipment and Account Not 31-22-00 
31-23-OC 31-25-00. 31-21-00 35-21-00 35-23-00 35-22-00. and 35-25-00 ll thouid include the co i l of equipment owned and leaied to oeiem when 

lhe renu ttierefrom are induded m the rent tor equipment Account No i 32-21-00 32-22-00 32-23-00. 32-25-00. 36-21-00 36-22 00 3S-2>00 and 
36.2S-00 induKve The compotite ralet u ted ihouW b* tfioie pretcnbed or olhaniirite amhonzed by the Commi i ton, except that where Tie ute of 

ioompoowit ratet hat b**n aufhorued. th * compoti le r * t * t to b* thown for Ih * r m p w ^ w pnmary accounU thouid tst rtcomputed (rom me December 
charget developed by lha ute of the auihonzed ratei If any changet in ralet were eflectrve dunng the year, give tull partxajlan m a footnoM 
2 A l leated prop*rt i* t m ty b* comtantd and o n * compotita rat* comput*d for each prnnmiy mxxsunl, or * tepar t t * lOxtd iM may b* n d u M fot • *c l i 
auct property 

3 Show n coiumnt (*). (f). and (g) d«la applicabi* to L*t*or propety. whan l h * rent th*r*«ar« • indudwl m Acc»onl No* 31-11-00 31-12-00 31-13-00 
31-21-00 31-22-00. *nd 31-23-00. mdu i i v * 

4 If d*praaalion *ccnjal t hav* b*«n dwconlmuMl for *ny •ccount th« dvpracMtxin b * t * thosM b* r*por»d, nev*rth* i* t t . m tupport of dtpraaalxin 
Authority fcx the ducontmuanoe of eocruala thouid be thown m a footnou irxlicating l h * *oooiait(t) *« *c t *d 

5 D»clo»ur*t m t h * r* tp*ct iv* i t d j o n t at thit tchedule mty ba omitted * *i lher total rotd mmtaa Irom ottMrt or total aquipment l tas td tram o«i«r« 
r*pr»**nt* f a t i t i tn S% ct totai road own*d or total *quipment owned. re*perin»*ly 

OWNED AND USED LEASEO FROM OTHERS 

1/1 
Depreciation b Annu*l Depntctatkm b * i * Annual 

L n * At b*ginning At d o t * i*t* Al beginning At do te 
composiu 

rou L m * 
No Accxiunt of year of y*ar (percant) of y*«r of year (percant) No 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (*) (f) (0) 
ROAD 

1 (3) Grading 97.831 97.847 1 07 1 
2 (4) Othar nght-of-way axpanditur** 48 48 2 56 2 
3 (5) Tunnelt and tubwayt 23.358 23,359 1 25 3 
4 (8) Bndgt t . t ratt tei . and culverU 188851 194,855 1 60 4 
5 (7) Elevated ttructuret 5 
8 (8) Tie* 177.305 182.684 4 35 8 
7 (9) Ra ! and othar track matenal 286.081 298.531 2 41 7 
8 (11) Ballatt 136.826 146,273 1 92 8 
8 (13) Fencet. tnow shedt and t ignt 277 277 2 99 9 

10 (16) Sut ion arid office buidingt 12 242 12,364 296 10 
11 (17) Roadway buildingt 3«0 447 3 34 11 
12 (18) Water tU l ion t 273 304 386 ' 12 -
13 (1») Fuel s u t i o n i 3.307 3.785 4 08 13 
14 (20) Shopt tnd enginehouie 15.639 16.039 2 58 14 
IS (221 Slor! ge warehouie i IS 
18 (23) Whr v e t and dockt 22 22 3 89 18 
17 (24) Coal and or* wharva i 77 77 J 17 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC t*rmin»lt 37.499 39.621 2 S5 ' 18 
I t (2S) CommunicatKin t y i l a m t 28 231 30.831 2 16 18 
20 (27) Signalt t nd int*r lock*rt 71 164 77.232 2 71 20 
21 (29) Po«*r plantt 2 2 4 75 21 
22 (31) Pow*r - t ran tmi i tnn t y i l a m t 290 290 241 22 
2? (35) Mitcellaneout i t r u d u r e i 86 87 2 23 23 
24 (37) Roadway machin** 19.660 21.473 392 " ' 24 
26 (39) Pubic improvementa-Coriitnidion 14.301 15.833 284 2S' 
28 (44) Shop machinery 8.849 «,3S8 3 39 28 
27 (45) Pow*r-pianl machioery 56 55 394 27 
28 A l other road accxMinl* 28 
i n AfflcxtizalKin (other than dafena* projacU) 
W TOTAL ROAu 

_ 29 

EQUIPMENT 
30; 

31 (52) Locomoiiiiat 42,835 88,228 2 78 "lli 32 (53) Fre)ghl-t'»in cart 104,253 107.893 528 "Ml 
33 ( 54) P*t teng*r- t r* in cars 33 
34 (SS) i^ighw«y r *v*nu* *C|uipmant 39 39 4oe 34 
38 (56) Floating equipment 1 35 
38 (57) Work •quipmant 8,842 9.362 1 22 38 
37 ( 58) MitcaSeneout equipment 1,783 2,008 980 J7; 

_ _ 3 8 (S9) Compulaf t y t t a m t and word ~ 14,680 31,821 14.57 
praoat iaig aqutpmant , —,.. , 

M TOTAL EQUIPMENT i72,»ia 218,861 »,84 to 
40 ORAND TOTAL 1,»4.844 1,910,42* 1 40 
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335 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EOUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Do4ars in Thcxiiands) 

1 Ditdose the required information in regard to creditt and deots lo Acccxint No 735 "Accumulatad Dapreciabon Road and Equipmefit 
Property " dunng tfie year relating to owned and utad hjad and eouipmeni IndiiCe entneB for depreaation of equipmeni ownad but not uiad 
whan me resulting rent! are induded m the "Lease Rentall-Credil-Equipmenr" accounts and " Other Rents-Credit-Equipmenr accountt 
Exdude any enlnes for deprec îation ol equipment that is used b,.t nol owned when the resulting renls are included in "Least 
Rentai-Debit-Equipmenr' account and "Oth^r Rents Debit-Equipmenr" accounis (See Schedule 351 for the accumulaled depreaation to 
load and equipmeni owned and leased to others ) 
2 If any dala are induded in columns (d) of (f). explain the entnes in detail 
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) lor any pnmary account jnould be designated "Dr" 
4 If there s any inconsistency between the aedits to Ihe reser/t as thown in column (c) and ttie charget lo operating expentet, a full 
explanabon ihouk) be given 
5 Enter amounts reoreientina amcxiization undar an authonzed amortizabon orcxiram other than for defense oroiecis nn iin»i 7a and ?io 

Line 

No 
Croat 
Check Acccxjnl 

(a) 

CREDITS 1 
Dunm 

rO RESERVE 
U the year 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Duruig the yaar 

Line 

No 
Croat 
Check Acccxjnl 

(a) 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 

(t>) 

Charget to 
oparating 
expentet 

(c) 

Ottiar credits 

(d) 

Ratirtmonts 

(a) 

Othor debitt 

(0 

Balanca 
• t d o s e o l 

yaar 

(S) 

Line 
No 

ROAD 
4 (3) Grading 6.798 1.128 •398 178 69 7.201 1 
2 (4) Other nght-of'Way expenditure* 0 1 1 -1 12 2 
3 (5) Turn irit ana tubway t 3.089 318 -1.015 13 2.379 3 
4 (6) Bndge*, t re t t le t . and cuivarta 16 182 2 6S0 4 664 373 45 23.278 4 
5 (7) Elevated t t r udu re t 0 0 0 5 
6 (8) T iet -22 440 7,837 2,493 3.9S2 -21.048 6 
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 5 441 7,032 2.824 2.974 6.675 7 
8 (11) Baiiatt -11 969 2,711 1.930 - I I . I I M 8 
9 (13) Fancai . m o w sheds a rd signs 47 8 5 0 60 0 

10 (16) Station and office buiUings 1 130 349 290 19 •12 1.762 10 
11 (17) Roadway buildingt 63 13 12 1 87 11 
12 (18) Water t u t i o n t 14 11 -2 23 12 
13 (19) Fuel t ta t iont 191 137 •6 2 2 318 13 
14 (20) Shopt and enginehouia* 2 223 403 • 161 17 2.448 14 
IS (22) Storage warehoutat 0 0 0 19 
16 (23) Wharvet and dockt 8 1 • 1 1 7 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharve* 26 3 -A 2 23 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminalt 2 307 982 •686 -48 2 751" 18 
19 (26) Comniun«atlon t y t t a m t 2,006 633 -429 -1 2.871 10 
20 (27) Signalt and mtarlockars 8 123 1.91S 5S3 63 10 528 20 
21 (29) Powar plant t 0 0 1 1 21 
22 (31) Powar- lrantmiision system* 19 8 24 • 1 50 22 
23 (35) Mitcal lanaout t tructuret 4 2 2 8 23 
24 (37) Roadway machinet S 508 928 2279 101 4 056 24 
25 (39) Public Improvementa-Conttruction 2.770 430 •660 4 'tti 2 611 25 
20 (44) Shop macrfiineiY' 2 3 1 4 322 •162 13 2 4 6 1 26 
27 (45) Power-planl machinary -21 2 33 1 13 27 
28 All othar road account i 0 0 28 
29 Amcxiization (Adjui tmantt) •366 76 •290 0 20 
30 TOTAL ROAD 24 094 28.006 24 7,821 6,926 37.487 30 

EQUIPMENT 
31 • (52) Locomotiv** 4 433 1.691 636 I M 5,338 31 
32 

• 
(53) Fraight-train car t 23.485 9,638 56« 299 28,290 32 

33 • (64) Pa*aani|HK-train car t 0 0 33 
34 
SS • 

(S5) Highway revenue aqutpment 7 
n 

2 1 0 34 

36 (57) Work equipment 
u 

063 110 -2 -43 
0 

800 
3* 
i i 

37 • (58) Mi ice l laneoui •quipmant 400 182 1 879 37 
38 • (69) Compulei sy i t emt and word 4,707 3,088 27 22 7,820 38 

procesung •quipmant 
30 • Amortization Adiustment* -431 -431 0 30 
40 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 33.432 10,711 0 1.228 0 42.919 40 

41 41 GRAND TOTAL 97.»2e 38,007 24 9.049 6,928 80,302 

40 
41 

* To b« roported with •quipm*nl •xpnntat raviar aian WtS *>p*n*** 
8*a nol* on page 39 
ookjmn d laiet 1 ir<raugh 27 repretenu the ad|u*lm*iiU to Ih* rtiarv* d«t*nn«M4 by the Road Oaoreciatkxi Siudy and 
cokarw d 8n«* 24 alto mckidet groet safvaga of 824 for r*llr*in*nli of ro*dwr/ machaie! 
coiwnn r, knet 11hrough 29 (nol md imet 8 S 7) repr***nt ttl* wni*oe of thb prtor amartizMkin du* to tw ravtMon of the 
ooicmn I, tn t t 8 and 7 r*pr*i4mt net l«^•ge (la^rage l*«t ood of r*mov*l) on nMramanU 
jxiairnnf, iWM31 llwxi9h39f»pr>*amih*wnteoflo»tti*|irioramoilB^^ 

arilh tpprov*! tmn Ihe STB 

nittrvo dtSarmmtd tr; txt d*ar*ci(,*ion tajdy 

by ttl* a«pr»eaaion taidy 

Ralreed Annual Report R-1 
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u t ACCRUeO UAOIUTV - LCASSO PaOPERTY 
iDoSars tt Thouiand!) 

1 Oiicioaa lha requirad nformaiion relaung lo cradiu tnd daeai of Accoum 772 'Accrued LiabMy Laatad Propan̂ ^ ° dirng lha yaar concemaig 
road and aqmprnam leased from others 

2 In cotjmn (c). enter amounls charged lo operating aipe-aat in cclumn (a), amar debits lo eccounis aritng frorr ratremams KI ook»nn (f) enltr 
amuunts paKl to lessor 

3 Any vKcxisisianoas Detwean credits to account, charges -c operalmg aipaniat and pa-ymanls lo lasiors snouW ii« ' j i ' . aipiamad 
4 Raquvad disoosufe may De omitted if laasao road and ar>L«r"ar,i property raprtsanis 5% or lets of total propen, j and used 
5 If saitiemam lor depraciaiion is rnad* curarntiy bantaar e s s * * and lessor and no debits or credi.s lo Accouni Ne " 2 ma irttu by lha accourttig 
company show m cofjmn (c) Ihe chergai lo operating axpareas and m column (I) show paymems made to lh* itiaa r saniamani thereof 

Una 
No 

Ooea 
Chack 

(1) 

Balanci 
al beginning 

of year 
(bl 

CRS0IT8 TO ACCOUNTS 
Ouring Chi yaar 

OeaiTS TO ACCOUffTS 
Ouring thl yaar 

Ualanca 
af cloae of 

year 

(0) 

Una 
No, 

Una 
No 

Ooea 
Chack 

(1) 

Balanci 
al beginning 

of year 
(bl 

Chargaa to 
operating 
aipanaee 

|c) 
Ottier cfOdHa 

Wl 
ReHrifnant* 

(II 

OeMTdaMu 

10 

Ualanca 
af cloae of 

year 

(0) 

Una 
No, 

1 
POAD 

OIGradng 1 
2 (4) Other. rigN-of-way axparKMurai 2 
3 (5) Tunnelt and s.4iways 3 
4 
5 

'8) Bridges treslles and culvarU 4 4 
5 |7j Elavaiad sirucluras 6 
6 (8) ries N O T A P P L I C A e t C 8 
7 (9) Ra4 and other track malanal 

N O T A P P L I C A e t C 
7 

8 111) Ballast 8 
9 113) Fences snow slieds and sign* 9 

10 116) Station ar<l offica buildmgs 10 
11 I17j Roadway buiklingi 11 
12 (ISl Water sialiais 12 
13 (19; Fuel Stations 13 
14 (20) Shop! and angmehouM: 14 
15 122) Storage warehouiei 16 
18 (23) v^*larvel end docks 18 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharvei 17 
18 126) TOFC/COFC tarmineli 18 

i? 128) Communeation lyalami 19 
20 I27| Signet! end MerkKkeri 20 
21 (291 Power plenli 21 
7? (311 Power ttanemiauon lyilemi 22 
yi (35) Miicelleneoul ii/udurei 23 
24 (37) Roadway machnei 24 
25 I39| PuOlic improyemenli-Conalruclion 26 
2« 144) Shop machinery* 26 
27 (45) Power-pieni mechmcKy 27 
21) A! olher roed accounu 28 
19 
SS 

Amorti/aiiori (Adiusimanli) 29 19 
SS TOTAL ROAD 30 

LQUir-Mf NT 1 
31 (52i Locomotivei 31 
32 153) ftmi^-iitts cari 32 
33 (54/ P*ii*np»r-ir*in ceri 3J 
34 |5S) Highway revenue eawpmem 34 
1« (66) Fkiaivig ec|uipmeni 36 
38 (571 •/toUi equipmen 36 
37 (Ml MiieaHnaout •^jipmani 37 

«a l i s ; CcxncUa.- i,i3aiT.s 
prooeil»i9 aqu4jman* 

38 

3* Amertiiaiiari (Ad|uaimenii| 39 
46 WAiWui«i«Mf til 
41 (MANO TOTAL ti 

* Ts M raponed wth equipmeni eipanae* r*lh*r *i*n WS8 *<p*n*ei 
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340. DEPRECIATiCN BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show in column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation bate use< in computing the depredation charges for the month of January, and In 
column (c) show the depreriaiion base us«id in computing the depreciation ciaiges for the mcxith of Decemi>er, m column (d) sfK>w the composite 
rates used in computing the depredatk>n chatges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of thc ft columns show the composite 
percentage of all rosd and equipment accounts respectively ascertained by applying the pnmary accouni composite tates lo ttie depteaation base 
used in computng the charges for December and dividing the lolal so computed by the lotal deprecation base for the tame month This schedule 
shouki Indude only improvements lo leased property charged to Account 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property ' The composite ratet used 
shouk) be those prescnbed or othenmiie authonzed by the Commission, except that where the use of componeni rates ha* been authori/ed. the 
compotite rales to be shown for the respedive pnmary accxiunts thouW be recomputed from tfie Deeembei charges developed by ttie use of the 
authonzed lates it any charges in rates were effective dunng Uie year, give full partK'Ailars in a footnote 

2 All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rale computed for er.cii pnmary account, or t separate schedule may bi 
induded for each such property 

3. If depreaation acauals have been discontinued for any account, the depredation bate nhouW be reported, nevertheless, m tupport of depredation 
reserves Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote Indicating tfie aceocjnt(s) affeded 

4 Otsdosures in the respedive sections of this schedule may be omitted if eittier total rosd leased from others or tolal equipment leated from others 

Une 
No. 

1 
Account 

(8) 

Depredation bate 

Annual composite rate 
(peroent) 

id) 

Line 
No 

Une 
No. 

1 
Account 

(8) 

Al beginning of yeer 

(b) 
At dose of year 

(c) 

Annual composite rate 
(peroent) 

id) 

Line 
No 

ROAD 
1 (3) Grading % 1 
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 2 
3 (9) Tunnels and tubwayt 3 
4 (6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 4 
5 (7) Elevated struduret fS 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail and other track material 7 
8 (11) Ballatt 8 
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9 

10 (16) Station and office buildings 
11 (17) Roadway buildings 

5 9 303 10 
11 

12 (18) Water stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel Stations 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginehoute 14 
15 (22) Storage warehouses IS 
16 (23) Whan/es and docks 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore whsrves 17 
18 (25) TOFCfCOFC leiminal* 
19 (26) Communicaiion systems 

18 
10 

20 (27) Signalt and inteilodcars 20 
21 (29) Power plantt 21 
22 (31) Power-trsnsmistion systems 22 
23 (35) Mlscxillarieous ttniduies 23 
24 (37) Roadway machine* 24 
29 (39) Public Improvementt-Construdlon 2S 
28 (44) Shop mechinery* 

J A M \ O A o d ^ A H i M a « a BHi A ^ A ^ l n A n j 

- .. . . . . .A 

28 
27 
U 

* ' 1 » n * r ' a rnmt^a H B ^ * •« ? z T S T I j l 177 r*^ 1 T 

28 All ottier road accountt 

28 
27 
U 

29 Amortization (Adjusiments) 
30 TOTALROAD 

39 29 Amortization (Adjusiments) 
30 TOTALROAD - 6 6 3.03 li) 

EQUIPMENT 
31 (92) Locximollvea 302 1,218 273 31 
32 (63) Freight-train cart 3,639 4,210 ' '""_ ZZi^ 32 
33 (94) Passenger-lrain cart 33 
34 (99) Highway revenue equipment 34 
35 (96) Fkiating aquipmeni 30 
36 (97) Wortc equipment 3i8' 
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37 
38 (99) CkMnptHer systems and uranl 30 

30 
processmg equipmeni —, 

30 Ainoiri^atkin AdKMiimenis 
—, 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 3,»«1 n 
GRAND TOTAI. ...A... * To iw reported wHh equipmeni expenee raOtar tfwn WAS expeneee. 
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342 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EOUIPMEFi". LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dcllar* m Thoutandt) 

1 Erlar Ih* r*)uir*d informatnn concarning debiU end credrU to Acxount 733. 'Accumulatad Dapraciation - Improvainantt on Laataii Proparty,' during 
th* yaar raiatmg to mnpruvenienti made lo roed end •quipn'wni property le*i«d from oHmrs the depreciilion cf.«rg*r 'or which ara n^dud•d m operating 
*«p«n** ! c;> the r*!pond*nt 

2 If *ny *ntn*i * r * m*d« f v oolumn (d) "Oth*r crsdiU" or colunm (f) Olhei deorti' state the lecai occaiicxing tuch •ntnei on p*g* 3f A d*b,1 ?ial*nc* in 
cotumn* (b) or (g) for any pnn^ary account tlHiuld b* shown m p*r*ntlieti* or detigntted ' O i ' 

3 Any mconiituncy beiween the creditt lo the reterve et thown m coiumn (c) * rd th* charget to opereling * /pent * i thouW be fuUy explained on page 3$ 

4 Show m coiumn (•) lha dabiU lo the r*ierve -nilng from mtireitvtntt T h * * * debet* ihouid nol excaeci mvaxtment, etc 

5 U e u t i in t^e retpective tectiont of tf.it tchedule mey tst omitud it tithtr total road M t a d from otheri or total equipment leated from oihert r«pr***nU 
1*11 than 5% of total road owned or totnl •,'',uipm*nl ownad, re*pa.:<r.aly Howcvar. t«i* 39, Grand 'J la l , (fiouid be compieuid 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Durmg ttw yeer 

OEOITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the yeer 

Line 
No 

Cro** 
Chack Aocouni 

Balanca 
* l bagmnirg 

of ysiar 

Chargat lo 
operating 
expenMi Ottwr cr«lil* Retirenwnu Other debfU 

Balanca 
•1 dote ol 

year 
Una 
No 

(-) (b) (-) id) (a* (fl (9) 
ROAD 

1 (3) Oradirti 1 
2 (4) Other lighl-of-wey expenditure! 2 
3 (5) tunneit end tubwtyt 3 
4 (8) Bndg**. trof i e i . end cu!v*ru 4 
5 (7) Elevetad *lp«tur** 5 
S (8) T l * * 6 
7 (9) R* ! and othe.' tr*ck mtunal 7 
8 (11) BalUit 8 
9 (13) Fancat. tnow thedt. tnd iigni » 

10 (16) SUIKM tnd office buiWingi 1 1 10 
11 (17) Roadwey buWingi 11 
12 (18) Water lUtiont 12 
13 (19; Fuei sutioni 1) 
14 (20) Shopt and *neio*houi* 14 
15 (22) Storag* w*r*hout* i 15 
18 (23) Wharvet and dock* 18 
17 (24) Coal and or* wharvet 17 
18 (25) T O F C / C O F C terrnmal! 18 
1» (26) Commu-iication l y t U nt 1* 
20 (27) Signal! and inuriocken 20 
21 (29) Power planu 21 
22 (31) Powar-lr»ntmi**ior lytUmt 22 
23 (35) Miicelltneoui ttructuret 23 
24 (37) Roac$w*y mechirvei 24 
25 (39) Public imrrovementt Contiruction 28 
2« (44) Shop m.ichinery' 26 
27 (45; Pow*r-plant machinery 27 
28 AH other road *ccounU 28 
29 TOTAL ROAD 1 0 0 0 0 1 29 

EQUIPMENT 
30 (52) Locomotivat 121 39 23 137 30 
31 (53) Fretght-trem cart 1.64P 283 113 iOli 31 
32 (54) Patienger-trem cari . . — 12 

33 
04 34 

(55; Hyfrway r r « i u s ej;mpm*.'"4 
(66) Floeting equipment 

.. _ 

12 
33 
04 

30 *(87) Work equipment SO 
30 (68/ Mier.elt*neoui equipment 10 
37 (59) CompuUf lyi tem* *nd w«>fd 37 

orocattmg aquipmMil 

38 TOT*X EQUIPMENT 1 970 322 0 136 0 2.158 38 
39 GRAND TOTAI. 1,971 322 0 ^ ;i36 0 _2_,157_ _38 

' To b* r a p o r t with equipment *»pente •ih«f Ihan WS8 enpentaa 

Col 6 rapreeeriu ad|u*tn'i*nu lo th* nMerva dua lo over dep<acMta>r, of .nprov*fn*nto on ia* 
frigfK ear* and wKtar rtapiaclallon oUfnprovamanU on lea*M iocafnottvaa 

Md 
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1 390 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1 This scheoule is to be used in cata* wtiere tha related depreo^wn reserve is camed m the accountt of the respondent and the rent therefrom is 
mdudaj m Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00.32-13-00, 32-21-00. 32-72 00. and 32-23-00 • 

2 Show m columns (b) and (c). for each pnmary account, the depreciaiKin base used in computing the depreciation for the month* of January and 
December, respedively, with respect lo roac! and equipment owneo by the respondeni but leated lo ottiers the d«>|/redation charget lor wtxtdh art 
not indudible in operating expenstis of tfie respondent, but for whch «•« depreciation resenra is recorded in ttw accounts of the reopondent If the 
base for road is other than Ihe ongirai cost or esumated ongmal cott as lound by ttie ComniitiKxi's Bureau of AccounU. brought to a current date by 
tt'e respondeni from its Order No 3 -erxirds and accounts or is other than ledger value for equipment, g full explanation shoukj be given 

• % -3 In column (d) show ttie aimposne rates used to compute ttie Aeprecialion (or ttie montti of December and on lines 29 and 38 of ttii* column show the 
composite percentage for all road and equipment accountt, respectively, ascertained by applying ttie pnmary acwjuntt composite rales lo ttw depreaation 
base uted to compute ttie d«ipreciat»Dn lor December and dividing ttw loUl also computed oy ttw depreciation base 

4 If depreciation accruall huve been ditcontinued for any accouni. ttw depnsoation bate ihoukl be reported, neverthales*, in tupport of depieciabon 
re»erv«t AutTionty for the discontinuance of accruals ihould ba shown in a tootnota indicaling ttw accounHs) alTactad 

5 If tout road laaiwd to ottier* it leu ttian 5% of tout road ownad omit if total equipment leated lo ottwn n t*** ttian 5% of tolal equipment owned; 
ornit HcMrever, line 39, Grand Total, shouk] be completed 

Line 
Depreoabon base 

Annual compotite rate Line 
No Acccxjit At beginning of year At dOM of year (percent) Ho. _ 

(a) ib) i (c) (d) ' 
Ho. _ 

ROAD 
1 (3) Grading 1 
2 (4) Ottwr. nght of-wiiy expenditure* 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 
4 (6) Bndges. trettlet. and culverts 4 
5 (7) Elevated ttrudunii 6 
6 (8) Tiei INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE 332 e 
7 (9) Rail and ottie r track nutenal 7 
8 (11) Ballatt 8 
9 (13) Fencet. tnciw thedt and signs 9 V 

10 (16) Station and office buildings 10 • 
11 (17) RoacJway bcHldingt 11 
13: (18) Water t tat lon 12 
13 (19) Fuel Station* 13 • -
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 * 
15 (22) Slor/jga warehouses ,— 15 
16 
in 

(23) Wharvei and dodc^ 
(24) Coal .and ore wharvet 

16 
17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC tefminali 1B 
19 (26) Coniinunication tyitemt 'iB 
20' (2'') Signals and inleriockers 20 
21 (?9) Power plants 21 
22 (31) Power ttansmission systems 22 
23 (35) Mitcellaiwoui ititcturet 23 
24 (37) RoacKvay macTilnat 24 
25 (39) Public improvementt-Conitruction 25 
26 (44) Shop machineiy 30 
27" (45) Powef-plant machinery "• • • • i 27' 
28* All ottwr load occcxintt 28 
29 TOTAL ROAD 29 

EQUIPMENT 1 

wj[6/yjAAifiiutiva» »0| 
31 (93) Freight-train cars 
32 (941 Pastanger-train can 32 
33 (55; Higliway revenue equipment 03 
34 (56) Fkjating equipmant 1 

Ml 
35 (57) Work equipment 39 
36 (98) Miscellanaout equipment * N/A 38 
37^60) Computer tyttama .tnd word 37 t 

I procasiing aquipmant • '• "1 - - r - -
TOTAL EQUIPMENT i 1 ' 10 

lOi 'GRAND TOTAL -. i to 

RelRwd Annual Report R-1 

1 ••1 



Roadlnibala IC Yaar 1000 41 

361 ACCUMULATED OEPRECIATION -- ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(OoOert in Tliousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases whore the depredatkm reserve la camed in Uw accounts of ttw respondent and the rent ttwrefrom i* induded in 
Account* 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00 32-21 00. j''-22-00, and 32-23-00 

2 Disdose credit* and debit* to Acccxint 735. ""Accumulated Depreciation - Road tnd Equipmer 1 Property ' dunng the year relating to road and 
equipment leased to other*, the depraaatKxi charge* for which are not indudible in operating expenses of BW respondent (See Schedule 330 for the 
resent relating to rcMd and equipment owned and used by tha raspondent) 

3 If any entnet are made for " Other credits' and ""CHher debits."" state ttw fad* occationing such antne* A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) foi any 
pnmary aaxHint thcxikl be shown in perenthetis or designated 'Dr " 

4 Details in tho raspodivo sodiont of ttn* tchedule may be omitted if efttwr total road leatad to others or Icial oquipmont ktased from others ropresontt loaa 
than 5% of total road owmed or toUl oquvment owr,»d, leapectn^y However. Imo 39, Grand Total, thouid bo complotod 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
iXinng ttw year 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Durtng ttw yeer 

Line 
Account 

Balance 
al beginning 

ofj/eer 

Charge* to 
oparating 
eiq^anaea Other cradiU Relirament* Other debiU 

Balanoa 
et oose of 

yeer 
Lme 
No 

(a) (b) (c) ... — if) 
l iZTT . .. . . 

(s) ROAO 

, (3) Grading 1 
2 (4) Ohor. right-of-way expendituret 2 
3 (5) Tunnel* and tutiways 3 
4 (6) Brdgei. trestlot. and culvertt 4 
5 (7) Elevated structures 5 
6 (8) Ties INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE 335 6 
7 (9) Rail and olhor track matenal 7 
8 (11) Ballatt 8 
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signt 9 

10 (16) Station and office buildings 10 
11 (17) Roadway buikjings 11 
12 (18) Water stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel Stations 13 
14 (20) Shop* and enginohouse 14 
15 (22) Storage warehouses 19 
18 (23) Wharves and docks 18 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharve* 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminal* 18 
19 (20) Communication »ystoms 19 
20 (27) Signciis and mtorlockors 20 
21 (29) Kiwor plants 21 
22 (31) Power-tran*mi(*ion *y*toms 22 
23 (35) Miscallaner^u* *truduro» 23 
24 (37) Roadway machirw* 24 
25 (36) Public •mprovemanl*-Con»trud<in 29 
26 (44) Shop machinary' 26 
27 (49) Powo'-plant machirwry 27 
28 All othor road arxcxints 28 
29 TOTAL ROAD 20 

EQUIPMENT 

» (57) L(x»mc}tivoa 30 
- J l 

32 
(93) Freight-train car* 
(54) Paaaannar.lrain rmia 
( t i ) Highway ravenue octuipment 

31 

~ 33 

(93) Freight-train car* 
(54) Paaaannar.lrain rmia 
( t i ) Highway ravenue octuipment 1 mt 

• n 34 (66) Fkwting oquiprr.anl 34" 
39 (97) Wortc aquipmeni 39 
36 (56) Mi«:ollaneou* eciuipment , 3« 
37 (99) Computer «y*tom* and word 

_ „ 
37 

proc30t*ing equipment 
38 TO fAL EOUIPMENT 38 

GRAND TQTAL 
i . ^ „ . _ . , „ . . 30 

* To ba raponed with eciuipment expenae ntl her then WOS expenaea 
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352A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAO PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Doners in Thousands) 

1 Disdose the invesiment in railway property used in transportation sennce at the dose of the year This investment represents the aggregate of 
property owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondent's transportation sennce Such property indudes (a) the investment reported 
in Accounts 731. "Road and Equipment Property." and 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property." of Ihe respondent, less any 731 or 732 property 
leased lo others for their exdusive uso of road, trade, or bndges (indudmg equipment or olher railway property covered by the contrad) Equipment 
leased lo othert under separate dislind contrads shall not be deduded from the respondent"s 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment of other 
companies" 7"i1 and 732 property (induding operating and lessor railroads) used by ttie respondeni when the lease is for exdusive use or control of 
roads, tracks, or bridges (induding equipment of olher railway property covered by the contrad) This exdudes leased equipment from operating 
railroads under separate distind contrads and the investment of other camera in property jointly used by the respondent 

2 In column (a), dasstfy each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), madive or propneiary company (P) and other leased 
properties (0) , 

3 In column (a) to (e), indusive, first show the data requested for the respondeni (R); next the data for companies whose entire properties are used in 
IransportaUon sen/ice of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propneiary (P) companws, followed by data for camers and othen (O), 
portkjn* of whose property are used in transportation service of the respondant Show a total for each dass of company in cxilumns (d) and (e)' Then 
thow. as dedudions, dala foi transportation property leased to earners and others. 

4. In column (c), line-haul caniers report Ihe miles of road used in line-haul senrice. Report miles in whole numbers. 

5 In cohimn (d), show the »mount applicable in Accounis 731 and 732 on Oie books of the companies whose names appear in column (b) Values of 
property of other carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise shouki correspond in amouni to the dedudions made by the ownets i.i their reports If 
separate value is not available, explanations shoukj be given Differences behween the amounls in column (d) of this sr.hedule and the amounts 
shown in column (c). line 24. on the asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each indivkiual railway, should be explained In a footnote 
Book value induded in Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) in leference to the investment of tfie respondent in the 
secunties of Ihe owner unless a r;ood reason can be given for lhe contrary Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or othenmise) 
value of property of pnvate owm s or portions of property of olher camen should be explained 

6 In column (e). show the amouni of depreeialion and amortization accnjod as of the dose of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736. and 772. that is 
applicable to the property of the carnen whose names are listed in column (b) regarrJIess of where the reserves Iherefor are recoided 

Line 
No 

Class 
(See Ins 2) 

... w 
Name of Company 

(b) 

Miles of road 
used (See ins 4) 
(wfiole number) 

(0 

Investments 
in property 
(See Ins 5) 

id) 

Depreciation and 
amortization 
(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 R ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD CO 2,991 1,542,864 60,381 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 

10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
19 19 
18 16 
17 17 
18 18 
13 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 
28 

_25i 
26 

25 
28 

_25i 
26 

27 27 
?.t 28 
20 20 
30 30 
31 TOTAL 2,591 1,942,804 80,381 31 
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352B INVESTMENT IN RAH.WAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1 In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount of investment at the dose of the year In property of 
respondent and eacti group or dass of companies and properties 
2 The amounts for respondeni and for each group or dass of companies and properties on line 44 herein, si.oukl correspond 
with the amounts for each dass of company and properties shown in Schedule 332A Conimuing records shall be maintained 
by respondeni of the pnmary property accounts separately for each company or property induded in the schedute 
3 Report on line 29 amounls representing capitalizaii i , of rentals for leased property based on 6 perceni per year where 
pioperty is nol classified by accounts by non-camer oMiers, or wtiere cosl of property leased from ottier earners ie 
ascertainable. Identify non-carrier ov^rs . and briefly explain on page 37 mettxxJs of estimating vakje of property of 
non-camer? or property of other carriers 
4 Report on line 30 amounls nol indudible in the accounts shown, or in line 29 The items reported shoukJ be briefly 
ideniified and explained Also indude here those Items afler Dermisswn is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to 
prescntied accounting. Reference to such authonty shoukj be made when expliiining the aniounts reported Respondenis 

Inactive 
Une 
No 

Cross 
Check Account RespoTKlenl 

Lessor 
Railroads 

(proprietary 
ccxnpanies) 

Otfier Leased 
Properties 

LIriC 
No. 

(a) (b) (c) id) (e) 
1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 119,773 1 
2 (3) Grading 97.935 

• — '•- — • 
3 (4) Ottier, nghtof-way expenditures 46 3 
4* (5) Tunnels and subways 23.364 4 
5 (6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 199.327 5 
6 (7) Elevated strudures 0 6 
7 (8) Ties 185 103 7 
8 (9) Rati and olher track matehal 304,493 8 
g (11) Ballasi 147 199 9 

10 (13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 278 10 
11 (16) Slalion and offiĉ e building* 12.635 11 
12 (17) Roadway buildings 533 12 
13 (18) Waler stations 817 13 
14 (19) Fuel slalions 4495 14 
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 17,235 15 

- 16 (22) Storage warehouses 0 16 
17 ,23) Wharves snd docks 23 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 77 18 
19 (25) TOFC/COFC lenninals 41 056 19 
20 (26) Communication systems 33.853 20 
21 (27) Signals and inleriockers 82 330 

.... 
21 

22 (29) Power planis 22 
23 (31) Power-irarismission systems 291 23 
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 87 24 
25 (37) Roadway machines 21.723 25 
2S (39) Public improvements-Conslrijctlon 16 922 26 
27 (44) Shop machinery 10.236 27 
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 54 28 
20 _Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 20 
30 
j T 

' Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL ROAD 1,319,901 

'•" '• • ' 
3 1 

32 (52) Locomotives 68,263 
9 t 

32 
33 v53) Freight-lrein cars 109.090 

1— 
33 

34 (54) Passenger-train cars 0 [ 34 
315 (55) Highway revenue equipment 39 35 
36 (56) Floating equipment 0 36 

'A. 37 (57) Work equipnrwnt 0,911 37 
38 (98) MiaceilanecMis equ'nment 2,039 38 

A 39 (M) Computer systems and word processing equipmeni 35.612 39 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 222,003 40 

*l (76) Interest during constru<4k>n 41 
a (80) Other elements of invenlfnent 

•"•— 
4f\ 

—. .— (90) ConstrucUon work in progrM* *- ' 43 
44 ORAND TOTAL I i.Mpan 1 -J 0 **i 

i l See note on page 30 
Rolraad Annuai Report R-1 
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INSTRUCTIOfM CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEOULE 410 

Creii-chacki 

Sch«)ul*410 Sfixtmjm 

Lm* 820 columr (h) a Lme 14, column (b) 
Lm* 820 column (0 • Una 14 column (d) 
Lme 820 column (g) • Lina 14. cokimn (a) 

icnrMt.m 

Line 136 ttiru 138 column (f) * Una 29. cokimn ib) 
Line l lS lhru 123 and 130Ihni 135 • l i n * 29, coluinn (c) 

column (f) 

tstnitntSi 

Une23i,cakjmn|r) t Lipal8.cokinnt(b)»inj(cl) 

Unf 230 column (f) • Une I9,cakimni(e)t in i (g) 

8^!il!tUlt.ilS 

Linei 207, 206. 211 212 columni (f) • Unei 5.38. cokimn (f) 

Lmet 226. 227. column (0 • Une* 24.39. cokimn (t) 

Lmei 311. 312, 315. 316 coiumn (f) • Lin*s32. 35. 38. 37 40 41.cokjmnlD 

And 

e, I.a lllll. a. a 
muKBUBLili 

Umui Unt 24. columni (b) thnj (d) plui 
kn* 24. columni la) thru (g) 

Line 213 oolumn (f) • Lmai 6,38, cokannt (c) and (d) 

Line 232. ooiumn (f) a Unai 24. 39. cokimni (c| and (d) 
Line 317 column (f) • Lmei 32. 35. 36 37 40. 41. columns (c) ar.d Id) 

l.inai 202. 203. 218. column (fi (equal Linat S. 38. cokimn (b) 
lo or graalar than, bul vanance cannoi 

Ixceed Imn 716. column (1)) 

Linei 221. 222. 238. column (f) (equal Linci 24. 39. cokimn (b) 
lo or greetei than, bul vanance cannol 

exceed line 235. column (0) 

I inei 302 ttvu 307 and 320. ooiumn (0 (*qu*l Lmei 32. 35. 38. 37 40 41. cokimn (b) 
k> or ( r * *Ur lh*n. bul vananc* cannoi 

limilt tnt 320, cokmwi If)) 

fiitiaaiiit 117 

Lme 907 coiumn (0 • Une 1 cokimn (1) 
Line 508. ooiu vi (f) • Un* 2. ookimn 0) 
Lme 508 colum, 'fl • Un* 3, ookimn g) 
Line 810 columi (f) • Un* 4 nk imn Q) 
l..ne 811, oakimn (0 • Una 8 ookimn 0) 
l ine 812. cokimn(f| • Una 8 cokimn (1) 
LmeSIS.cokmvilO • Una 7. cokjmn g) 
Line 814. cokimn (0 a Una 8. eolumn (|) 
Line 818. ocikinin(f) • Una (. cohann Q) 
Line 918. ookimn (f) a Una 10, cokimn 0) 
Lino 817. column (f) 

flriiaiata 480 

a Una 11,cokininO) 

» D 8 f l H L 9 U 

Une 4, eufeann (b) 

MMOlfcllfl 

• Une47,ciok«ni(b) 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Freight 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Saianes 
& wages 

(b) 
Materials 

(c) 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 
General 

(e) 

Total 
freight 
(0 (h) 

Line 
No. 

1 

WAY AND STRUCTURES 
ADMINISTRATION 

Track 148 76 640 415 1,279 1 
2 Bridge and Building (109) 16 79 158 144 2 
3 Signal 526 29 80 104 739 3 
4 Communication 722 1 3 9 735 4 
5 Other (417) 55 157 1,078 873 5 

6 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Roadway - Running 1,840 6 1,800 1,305 4,95C 6 
7 Roadway - Switching 472 472 7 
8 Tunnels and Subways - P.unning (20) (20) 8 
9 Tunnels and Subways - Switching 0 9 
10 Bridges and Culveds - Running 793 145 353 3 1,294 10 
11 Bridges and Culverts - Switching 0 11, 
12 Ties - Running 1.338 78 (13) 76 1479 12 
13 Ties - Switching 0 13 
14 Rail and other track material - Running 8 768 2,550 (94) 28 11,252 14 
15 Rail and other track matenal • Switching 0 15 
16 Ballast - Running 4,781 436 74 4 5,295 16, 
17 Ballast - Switching 0 17 
18 Road Propeity Damaged - Running 423 96 8 527 18 
19 Road Properly Oamsged - Switching 0 19 
20 Road Property Damaged - Other 6 6 20 
21 Signals and Interlockers - Running 3,042 1,816 (2,172) 154 2 840 21 
22 Signals and Interlockers - Switching 2 1 3 22 
23 Communicationo Syotamo 1,566 745 61 77 2,439 23 
24 PoiA/er Syoterno 12 30 42 24 

25 Highway Grade Crossings - Running 1.179 570 90 40 1,879 26 
26 l iighway Grade Crooorngt - QwiltJtnrig 0 26 
27 Station and Office Buildingo 183 646 829 27 

28 Shop Buildingo - Loconriotiveo 484 13 261 758 28 
29 Shop Buildings - Freight Cars 159 169 29 
30 Shop Buildings - Other Equipment 92 13 1 106 30 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - C o n t i n u e d 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Freight 

Line Cross Name of railway operating expense account Salaries Purchased Total Lre 
No Che'.:k & wages Malenals services General freight haZ 

(a) (b) (Cl (CJ) (e) if) (h) 
REPAIR ANH MAINTENANCE - Continued 

101 Locomotive Servicing Facilities 17 136 153 '11 
102 Misc:ellaneous Buildings and Structures 5 21 145 171 '02 
103 Coal Terminals 0 •03 
104 Ore Terminals 0 104 
105 Other Manne Terminals 0 ^06 
106 TOFC/COFC • Terminals 371 371 •06 
107 Motor Vehirie Loading and Distr Facilities 66 66 '07 

108 Facilities for Other Spoaalized Service Operations 0 '08 
109 Roadway Mac^hines 308 (3.082) 539 92 (2.143) •09 
110 Small Tools and .supplies 1.694 50 1 1,745 " 0 
111 Snow Removal 112 386 498 ••1 

112 Fnnge Benefits - Running N/A N/A N/A 204 204 " 2 
113 Fringe Benefits - Switching N/A N/A N/A 1 1 :3 
114 Fringe Benefits - Other N/A N/A N/A 142 142 '"14 

115 Casualties and Insurance - Running N/A N/A N/A (1.141) (1.141) " 5 

116 Casualties and Inourance - Switching N/A N/A N/A (674) (674) " 6 
117 Casualties and Insurance - Other N/A N/A N/A 0 •'1 

118 • Lease Rentals - Debit - Running N/A N/A N/A 0 '•8 
119 • Lease Renials - Debit - Swiiching N.'A N/A N/A 0 " 9 

120 • Lease Rentals - Debit - Other N/A N/A 430 N/A 430 •20 

121 • Leaoe Rentals - (Credit) - Running N/A N/A N/A 0 '21 

12': • Lease Rentals - (Credit) - Switc.'itng N/A N/A N/A 0 •22 
123 • Le?$e Rentals - (Credit) • Olher N/A N/A N/A 0 ^23 

124 Joint Facility Rent - Debit - Running N/A N/A 224 N/A 224 •24 

125 Joint Facility Rent Debit - Switching N/A N/A N.'A 0 12S 

126 Joint Fadlity Rent - Debit - Other N/A ' N/A N/A 0 126 

127 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) - Running N/A N/A (567) N/A \^A1 127 

125 Joint Facility Rent (Credit) - Switching N/A N/A N/A 0 128 

129 Joint Facilily Rent - (Credit) - Other N/A N/A N/A 0 129 

130 * Other Ranto - Debit - i^unning N/A N/A (289) N/A (289) 130 

131 • Othar Ranto - Debit • Switctiing N/A N/A N/A 0 _131 

132 • Other Rents - Debit - Othar N/A N/A N/A 0 ~132 

133 • Other Rento - (Credit) - Running N/A N/A N/A 0 133 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Freight 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 
Matenais 

(c) 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 
General 

(e) 

Total 
freight 

(f) (h) 

Line 
No 

134 
REPAIR ANO MAINTFNANCE - Continued 

Other Rents - (Credit) - Switching N/A N/A N/A 0 134 
1.35 • Other Rento - (Credit) - Other N/A N/A N/A 0 135 
136 Depreciation - Running N/A N/A N/A 17,947 17,947 136 
137 • Depreciation - Switching N/A N/A N/A 6,332 6,332 137 
138 • Depreciation - Olher N/A N/A N/A 3.493 3,493 138 
139 Joint Facili'y • Debit - Running N/A N/A 1,478 N/A 1,478 139 
140 Joint Facility - Debit - Switching N/A N/A N/A 0 140 
141 Joint Facility - Debit - Other N/A N/A N/A 0 141 
142 Joint Facility - (Credit) - Running N/A N/A (1i094) N/A (1,094) 142 
143 Joint Facility - (Credit) - Switching N/A N/A (2,067) N/A (2,067) 143 
144 Joint Facility - (Credit) - Other N/A N/A N/A 0 144 
146 Dismantling Retired Road Property - Running 0 145 
146 Dismantling Retired Road Property • Switching 0 146 
147 Dismantling Retired Road Property - Other 64 132 196 147 
148 Other - Running 103 103 148 
149 Othei Switching 0 1 19 
150 Other - Other 601 (998) (397) 150 
151 TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 25,770 5,457 3,178 28,857 63,262 151 

201 

EQUIPMENT 
LOCOMOTIVES 

Administration 32 7 58 145 242 201 
202 * Repair and Maintenance 13,374 13,946 2,385 19 29,724 202 
203 • Machinary Repair 0 203 
2C4 Equipment Damaged 71 71 204 
206 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 3,691 3,691 206 
206 
•jm • 

O'her CaouaKlao aid Insurance N/A N/A N/A 1,090 1,090 206 
£.x!r 

208 * 
l„@a$6 fy^Ttt.mim • L/cDil 

Lease Rentals - (Ciedit) 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

^,406 N/A 
N/A 

2,406 
0 

207 
206 

209 Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 209 
210 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 210 
211 • Othar Ranto - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 211 
212 * Other Ronts - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 212 
213 • Depreci/ition N/A N/A N/A 1.80S 1,805 213 
214 Joint F'jcility - Debit N/A N/A (1) N/A (1) 214 
215 Joint F acility - (Credii) N/A N/A (1i378) N/A (1,378) 215 
216 • RepCiirs Billed to Othero - (Credit) N/A N/A (2,350) N/A (2,350) 216 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING E X P E N S E S - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Freight 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 
Matenais 

(c) 

Purchased 
services 

id) 
General 

(e) 

Total 
freight 
(0 (h) 

Line 
No 

217 
LtXOMOTIVES • Continued 
Dismantling Retired Property 0 217 

2JI8_ Othor 0 218 
219 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 13,406 13,963 1,193 6,750 35,302 219 

220 
FREIGHT CARS 
Administration 214 7 56 169 446 220 

221 • Repair and Maintenance 15,941 7,846 1,634 38 25,459 ??1 
222 • Machinery Repair 0 222 
223 Equipment Damaged 538 492 1,030 223 
224 Fringe Benefito N/A N/A N/A 3,563 3,563 224 
225 Other Caoualtieo and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 4,401 4,401 225 
226 • Leaoa Rentalo - Debit N/A N/A 33,743 N/A 33,743 226 
227 • Leaoe Rentalo - (Credit) N/A N/A (2,053) N/A (2,053) 227 
228 Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A N/A 

• ti.iJ—- J. 

0 228 
229 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 229 
230 e Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 49,462 N/A 49,462 230 
231 * Other Rents • (Credit) N/A N/A (35,770) N/A (35,770) 231 
232 • Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 5,826 6,826 232 
233 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 233 
2.34 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (70) N/A (70) 234 
235 • Repairs Billed to Othero - (Credit) N/A N/A (9,396) N/A (9,396) 235 
236 Diomantling Retired Property 0 236 
237 Other 0 237 
238 TOTAL FREIOHT CARS 16,693 7,853 38,098 13,997 76,641 238 

301 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Administration M 2 176 232 301 

302 • 
Repair and Maintenance 
Trucko, Trailera, and Containers - Revenue oervia 196 2,061 2,257 302 

303 • Floatina Eauionr>anl - Rmximnum Htnnu-ji 0 303 
304 * Paooenger and Other Revenue Equipment 0 304 
306 • Comouter oyotemo and word processing equip 591 591 305 
306 • Machinery 198 88 317 601 306 
307 • Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipmertt 43 2,574 2,617 307 
308 1 Equipment Damaged 0 308 
309 Fringe Benefito N/A N/A N/A 962 9fi2 309 
310 Other Caoualtieo and Inourance N/A N/A N/A 10 10 310 
311 • Leaoe Rentalo - Debit N/A N/A 5,429 N/A 5,429 311 
312 • Leaoe Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A 2̂) N/A , , ffi 312 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued 

(Dollars in (housanas) 

I me 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Freight 

Line 

No 

I me 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Saianes 

& w;iges 

(b) 

Matenais 

(c) 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

Total 

freight 

(f) (h) 

Line 

No 

313 

OTHER EQUIPMENT • Cont inued 

Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 313 
314 Joint Faality P' nt - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 314 
315 * Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 6,211 N/A 6,211 315 
316 * Olher Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A (2,786) N/A (2,786) 316 
317 * Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 3,404 3,404 317 

318 Joinl Facility - Debil N/A N/A N/A 0 318 

319 Joint Faality - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 319 

320 • Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) N/A N/A (383) N/A (383) 320 

321 Dismantling Retired Property 1/ 321 

322 Other (419) (419) 322 
323 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 448 129 14,014 4,133 18,724 323 
324 TOTAL EQUIPMCNT 30,647 21,936 53 306 24,880 130,667 324 

401 

TRANSPORTATION; 

TRAIN OPERATIONS 

Administration 6,574 238 501 605 7,918 401 

402 Engine Crews 25,918 1 (166) 352 26,105 402 

403 Train Crews 27,484 362 31 2,520 30,397 403 
404 Dispatching Trains 2,985 14 326 4 3,328 404 

405 Operating Signals and Inlerlockero 603 25 94 1 723 405 

406 Operating Drawbridgeo 4 4 406 

407 Highway Crossing Protection 7 226 233 407 

408 Train lnspe':tion and Lubrication 1.157 (326) 831 408 

409 Locomotive Fuel 38 25,109 25,147 409 

410 Elect Power Purch or Pioduced for Motive Power 0 410 

411 Servicirg Locomotives 1,750 983 (181) 12 2,564 411 

412 Freight. oot or Damaged - Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 54 54 412 

413 

414 

Clearing Wrocko 

Fringe Ben«'fil8 N/A N/A 
1,336 

N/A 21,732 
1,336 

21,732 

413 

414 
415 Other Caoualtieo and Inourance N/A N/A N/A 16,761 16,751 415 

416 .... Joint Facility • Debit N/A N/A 1,445 N/A 1,445 416 

417 
.... 

Joint Facility (Credit) N/A N/A (6,171) N/A (6,171) 417 

418 Other 1,850 (1,274) 576 418 

419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 68,366 26,732 (2,882) 40,757 132,973 419 

420 

YARD OPERATIONS 

Administration 155 157 171 (65) 418 420 

421 1 Switch Crews 16,081 7 1f*,088 421 
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50 Road Initials: IC Year: 1999 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Lire 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Freight 

Line 

No, 

Lire 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 

& wages 

(b) 

Materials 

(c) 

Purchased 

servic^es 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

Total 

freight 

if) (h) 

Line 

No, 

422 

YARD OPERATIONS - Continued 

Controlling Operations 3,361 73 81 3,515 422 
423 Yard and Terminal Clerical 2,520 71 780 2 3,373 423 
424 Operating Switches, Signals, Retarders and Humps 1 4 5 424 
425 Locomotive Fuel 3,169 3,169 425 
426 Elect. Power Purch. or Produced for Motive Power 0 426 
427 Servicing Locotnotives 581 336 967 427 
428 Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 288 288^ 428 
429 Clearing Wrecks 1 1 429 
430 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 10,601 10.601 430 
431 Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 1.393 1,393 431 
432 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 730 N/A 730 432 
433 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (2,621) N/A (2,621) 433 
434 Other 41 41 434 
435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 2.?,698 3,784 (855) 12,341 37,968 435 

501 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

Cleaning Car Interiors 289 N/A 289 501 
502 Adji;sting and Transferring Loads 95 N/A 95 502 
503 Car Loading Devices and Grain Doors N/A 0 603 
504 Freight Lost or Damaged - all other N/A N/A N/A 1,332 1,332 504 
505 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 177 177 505 
506 TOTAL TRAIN 8. YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 0 0 384 1,509 1,893 506 

507 • 
SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 

Administration 0 507 
508 * Pickup and Delivery and Marine Line Haul 4,629 4,629 508 
509 * Loading and Unloading and Local Manne 1,350 49 10,069 65 11,533 509 
510 * Protective Services 0 510 
511 * Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 126 126 511 
512 * Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 521 521 512 
513 * Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 28 28 513 
514 * Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 514 
515 Joint Facilily - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 515 
516 * Other 0 516 
517 * TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 1,350 49 14,698 740 16,837 617 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING E X P E N S E S - Continued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Chf.'ck 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Freight 

Line 

No. 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Chf.'ck 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Salaries 

& wages 

(b) 

Materials 

(c) 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

Total 

freight 

(0 (b) 

Line 

No. 

518 

ADMINISTR'^TIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

Administration 386 64 80 35 565 518 
519 Employees Performing Clerical and Ac<::tg. Functions 4,560 340 1,772 22 6,694 519 
520 Communication Sysiems Operation 794 794 520 
521 Loss and Damage Claims Processing 13 13 521 
522 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 4,775 4,775 522 
523 Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 1 1 523 
524 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 524 
525 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 525 
526 Other 1 1 2 526 
527 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 4.946 404 2,047 4,847 12,844 527 
528 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 97.360 30,969 13,992 60,194 202,515 528 

601 

GENERAL AND AD.'/IINISTRATIVE 

Officers - Gerierai Administration 5,035 43 263 1,373 6,714 601 
602 Accounting, Auditing and Finance 4,845 49 1,501 (15) 6,380 602 
603 Management Services and Data Processing 2,724 538 6,136 336 9i734 603 
604 Marketing 4,088 54 1,151 1,808 7,101 604 
605 Sales 38 39 270 110 457 605 
606 Industrial Development 1 8 2 11 606 
607 Personnel and Labor Relations 867 34 308 131 1 340 607 
608 Legal and Secretarial 2,423 36 4,827 (803) 6,483 608 
609 Public Relations and Advertising 3 116 256 375 609 
610 Research and Development 1 23 24 610 
611 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 9,024 9,024 611 
612 Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 428 428 612 
613 Writedown of Uncollectible Accounts N/A N/A N/A 5,235 5,235 613 
614 Property Taxes N/A N/A N/A 15,726 15,726 614 
615 Other Taxes Except on Corporate Income or Payrolls N/A N/A N/A 5,484 5,484 616 
616 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 1 N/A 1 616 
617 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 617 
618 Other (874) 13 2,318 56,895 58,352 618 
619 TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 19,146 810 16,900 96,013 132,869 619 
820 * TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 172,823 59,171 87,376 209.i^44 529,313 "620 
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412 WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Report freight expenses only. 
2 The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the deprecation expenf e 

reported in Schedule 410, coiumn (f), lines 136. 137 and 138 
3 Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the vanous property categones of Way and Structures The total net lease/rental 

reported in column (c), line 29 should balance »he net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, 
plus lines 130 through 135. If an entire road or segment of frack is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by 
property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on ihe percentage of the categories' depreciation 
bases to the depreciat on bases for all categones of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for 
obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property 

4 Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a 
debit or credit to the appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of 
Schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27. 
6. Line H, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415. 

Amortization 
Line Cross Properly Lease/Rentals adjustment Line 
No. Check account Category Depreciation (net) dunng year No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
1 2 Land for transportation purposes N/A 1 
2 3 Grading 1,140 14 2 
3 4 Other right-of-way expenditures 1 3 
4 5 Tunnels and subways 321 3 4 
5 6 Bridges, trestles and culverts 2,873 23 5 
6 7 Elevated structures 0 6 
7 8 Ties 7,837 7 
8 9 Rail and other track matenal 7,032 8 
9 11 Ballast 2,711 9 

10 13 Fences, snowsheds and signs 8 10 
11 16 Station and office buildings 347 (2) 11 
12 17 Roadway buildings 13 12 
13 18 Water stations 11 13 
14 19 Fuel stations 137 14 
15 20 Shops and enginehouses 411 8 15 
16 22 Storage warehouses 16 
17 23 Wharves and docks 1 17 
18 24 Coal and ore wharves 3 18 
19 26 TOFC/COFC tenninals 972 (10) 19 
20 26 Communications systems 633 20 
21 27 Signals and intertockers 1,928 13 21 
22 29 Power planis 22 
23 31 Power transmission systems 6 23 
24 • ' j Miscellaneous structures 2 24 
25 37 Koadwdy macliines 948 20 25 
26 39 Public improvements; cxinstruction 435 5 26 
27 45 Power plant machines 2 2 27 
28 - Other lease/rentals N/A 141 N/A 28 
29 * - TOTAL 27,772 141 76 29 
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414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT<:ARRriNG EQUIPMENT 

lOoilin in Thousands, 
1 Report freighl expenses only. 

2 Repon in this supporting tchedule rental inlormation by car type and other freight-canying aduipmeni relaling lo the interchange of railroad owned v leased 

equiprneni and pnvately owned eguipment (reporting for leaied eciuipmeni covert tdupmenl with the comer's own railroad manrings ) 

3 The gross amounls receivable and payable lor freighl-lrain can (line 19, columns ih, Tvougn (d). and line 19 coiunins (e) Itiiou^ti (g>. respectivaiv f^ouid 

balanca with Schudule 410. column If), lines 231 (credits) and 230 (debits) Traler and ocmiamer rentals m this schedule are induded in Schedule 410 cokjrvi 

(0. lines 315 and 318 However, the trailer and container rentals in this sctiedule will r>oc balanca Io hnes 315 and 316 of Schedule 410 because t v ta t Imes 

include renls for 'Other Equipmenr which i l laponad in Schedule 415. column (a) The balanang of Schedule 410. 414 and 415 'Other EquipmarT n ouSaied 

in nole 6 lo Schedule 415 

A Rapon in cokimni (b) and (a) rentali for pdvate-llne can (whuffier uncier radroed comrol or ndi) and ih*i|ier-owr.ed can 

5 Repon in columns (c). (d). (I), and (g) rentals for reilroed owned can preichbed by lh« Board tn Ex Pane No 334. for which ranials are settled on a 

combination mHeege and Ume ba i i i (banc per diem) Include railroed owned per diem tank can on Iki* 17 

NOTES: Mechanical deiignaiioni for each cei' lype ere ihown m Schedule 710 

Line 

No 

Crou 

Check Type of Equipnient 

(*) 

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Per diem basis 
GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE 

Per cKm bam 

Una 

No 

Line 

No 

Crou 

Check Type of Equipnient 

(*) 

Pnvate 

kne can 

(bl 

MHeege 

(C) 

Time 

(dl 

Private 

Ine can 

<e| 

Ukeage 

ux 

Time 

IB) 

Una 

No 

1 

CAR TYPES 

Box-Plain 40 Fool 

2 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 353 1.290 1 051 376 1.355 2 
3 Box-Equipped 2 830 8.195 2.BOO 8.637 3 
4 Gondc/la-Plain 11 13 S8 SS 211 4 

5 Gondola-Equippeci 1.134 3.091 2 813 2.762 c 

6 Hopper-Covered 2.670 9.640 3.225 1 J8« 4933 6 
7 Hopper-Open Top (jeneral Service 678 2 903 575 851 7 

8 Hopper-Open Top Speoal Service 51 270 17 125 e 
9 Rafngeratof-Mechilnical 5 12 

10 Refngeralor - Non- Mechanical 206 404 48 113 IC 
11 Flat TOFC/COFC 3.724 259 701 1 - ' 

12 Flal Multi level 504 30 52 11 
1.) Flat General Servii:* 4 4 60 51 13 
14 Flat-Other 263 1.645 1 338 286 1.698 14 

15 Tank-Under 22.000 Gallons 4 886 li 

Tank-Under 22.000 Gallons and Over 5 885 16 
17 M Other Freigiil Can 36 279 13 50 252 1 ' 

13 Auto RacXs 347 18 

19 TQTAL FREIGHI TRAIN CARS 8 036 27 734 20 694 6 670 22.096 1« 
20 OTHER FRi;iGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 

Rcfrigeraled Trailen 

20 

21 Other Trailers 2.213 5.063 1,080 21 

22 Refngeraied ConUiinen 22 

23 Other Containen 23 

24 • TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS 2.213 5.063 1.060 24 

25 GRAND TOTAL (Line! 19 and 24) 8.038 29.947 25.757 8,670 23,158 25 
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NOTES ANO REMARKS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

ICR recorded a pre-tax Special Charge for $46,100 for costs associated with the Canadia- Nat cnal Railway Company 
Agrci>ment and Plan of Merger in 1999 The Special Charge includea SI5.000 for costs re a. rg primarily to payments 
under various compensation plans payable following the change in control and also includes S3- 100 for costs relating 
pl manly to work force reductions The charge is included in lines 6i8(E) of schedule 410 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road initials: IC Year: 1999 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIOMS COMCERNINO RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDUUE 418 

1 Report freight expen ic i only 

2 Report by typo of equipmeni aU nalural expeniei roiab-ig to Iho oquipmont tundKin* ( laiano* aniJ wogo*. malanal*. t od* . *upplior*, fuel* and 

lubncantt, purehated tervica* and general) 

3 Report in column (b) net repair expente excJudmg the co t t lo repair d*m*goO equipment 

Schedule 415. column (b). will balance to Schedule 410. column (f). a t foilow* 

(a) Locomotive*, line 5 p lu i line 38 compared lo the i um of Schedui* 410. l inoi 202, 203 plut 218 (oxduding wreck ropairt). Do not report 
in Schedul* 415. Equipment Damaged Irom Schedule 410. line 204 

(b) Freight Cart, lino 24 plut line 39 oamp*r*d to the *um of Schadule 410, lino* 221, 222 piu* 235 (axdudng wr*ca repair*). Do nol raport 
m Schedul* 415. Equipmant D*magad from Sc:hodulo 410, lino 223 

(e) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), FtoeWig Equipm»nl (lin* 35), P*«*enger end Othor Revonuo Equipmoni ( In * 36). Computer *nd 
Data Proc* i i ing Equipment (lme 37) Machinofy-Other Equlpmo.il Ome 40). plut Worti and Othor Non-Revenue Equlpmwit (line 41) 
compared lo Schedule 410 the tum of knot 302 through 307. n d u t i v o , piut Imo 320 ( e x c ^ m g wreck repairt) Do not roport In 
Schedule 415 Equipment DtmagoJ from Schedule 410. line 308 

NOTE Linot 218. 235. and 320 of Schedule 410 ar* credit amount* 

Th* allocation of freight car repair expente reporttW* on Scheduio 415 by car lypo* thall bo in accordano* with ln*tnjc<ion 2-21, Ff»iflhl Iram repair 
co i l i rg , 49 CFR 1201 

4. Depreaation expenie for e»eh c l * i ! of oquipm*nt by car typo ihall b* r*portod in columni (c) and (d) For mprovomsnt* on leaaad 

property. Account! 732 and 733, use a tupplementary Schedule 415, whK* w * r e l i l * lo Schedulei 340 and 342 

Depreciation charge! reported on columni (c) tnd (d) anil balance to Schedule 410. column (f) * t (o iow! 

(a) Locomotive!, line 5 p lu i 38 compared lo Schedule 410. line 213 

(b) Freight Can . lme 24 p lu i line 39 compared to Schedule 410. line 232 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Ftoating Equipment (line 35). P * i t * n g * r and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36). Compulor and 
Data Proceit ing Equipment (Iin* 37) M*ehinofy-Other Equipmt nt (lme 40). *nd Work »nd Othor NoivR*v*nu* Equipment (line 41) 
compared lo Schedule 410. line 317 

6 /Vmortuation ad|uitment of each equipment type whch « indudod m column (c) *h*l l bo reportod m oolumn (e) * * * debit or credit to the 

appropriate lino item, the net ad)uslmenl on line 43 thall equal the equipment amortualion ad|u*tmeni applicabi* to equipment u*od in froight 
lervice included in line 39. column (r> Schedule 335 

6 Leaie/Renlal i reported in column (f) » iu ld balance lo coiumn (f) of Schedul* 410 a t lollowt 

(a) Locomoiivet. line 6 plui 38 compared to Scheduio 410. l inei 207 208. 211 end 212 

(b) Freight Cars line 24 plut Imo 39 compared lo Schedule 410. line 226 piut 227 (note that Scheduio 410, lmet 230 and 231, ara 
reported in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415) 

(C) Sum of Loate/Rental* for All Oth*i Equipmem. l ino* 32. 35, 36. 37 40 *nd 41. wi l balance to Sciiedule 410. linoa 311. 312. 315 and 

316 except (or the nierchange rental on traler* and conlainari which i t r*port*d m Schodtie 414 Therefore, boei Schedule* 414 *nd 
415 *houkl be u ied when balancing Leaie/Ronlal i Other Equipmoni to Schedule 410 Oo not report m Schedul* 415 I h * Traitor and 
Containar rental! r iported in Schedule 414 

7 Inveitment baae by type* of equipment ihall be reported m ooiumni (g) and (h) and ihouW not »Klud* th * co i l of Equ ipmM Uaad R.i< Woi 

0*n»-1 « W . itiA. tmttit ijierefore sts maadso ir, ih« .sr.; fu. equipment ano Acxount No l 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 35-21-00, 

35-22-00 and 35-23-00 It ihouW inciud* the Coet ol Equipment Owned end Leaied to Other* whon tho rant* * r * ndudod m tho nmi for 

Equipmoni Account No* 32-21-00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 *ncl 36-23-00 

Proporty Utod But Not l>«nod thouki alto be ndudod whon tho rent It Indudod m AccounU No* 31-12-00. 31-13-00, 31-21-00. 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, mctuaiv* 

Tho grend toUl of eech equipment eccount in oolumn (h) of Schoduio 330 ehouM equal the l o M * of lm* Horn* oonitKuting Iho aquipmeni 
Kxount total* of columnt (g) t n d (h). of Schadule 41S 

8 A£cajmulatod depreciatkin for *i>ch d a t * of oquipm*nt *nall bo raportod in cxitwnn* (i) anil (j) Tha y a n d M a l o l aacti oquipfnonl rooorv* 
account in column (g). Scheduio 335, ahaH equal the comUnod oogiogalo total accumulaWd doprocaatoii tar Ik i* Nam* con*Muano Iho 
oorroopondina oc|ulpcnonl aooounia ropoctod * i ookann* (0 and 0), on Sohodulo 418. 
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418. 8UPW3RTING SCHEDULE • EQUIPMENT 

(Ooliar* In Thouaand*) 

L in* 

No 

C ro ( * 

Ch*ck 

Typ** of *qulpm*nt 

( t ) 

Repair* 

(net enpenaa) 

lb) 

Da prac iation Amortization 

Line 

No. 

L in* 

No 

C ro ( * 

Ch*ck 

Typ** of *qulpm*nt 

( t ) 

Repair* 

(net enpenaa) 

lb) 

Owned 

ic) 

Capitalizad 

Laata 

Id) 

Adj. net 

During Yr 

I*) 

Line 

No. 

1 
LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomolrve - Yard 2.111 109 68 0 1 
2 Diesel Locomclive - Road 25.124 1 380 1?4 0 2 
3 Olher Locomotive • Yard 3 
4 Other Locomotive - Road 4 
5 • TOTAL 27.235 1.489 202 0 5 

6 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box - Ptam-40 Ft 6 
7 Box - Plan-so Ft & Longer 1.384 288 0 7 
8 Box - Equipped 8.728 622 3 U 0 8 
9 Gcmdola • Plain 5 193 0 9 

10 Gondr^a - Equipped 631 152 207 0 10 
11 Hopper - Covered 2.913 354 1.112 0 11 
12 Hopper - Open Top Gen Svc 593 1.541 0 12 
13 Hopper - Open Top Spec Svc 377 201 0 13 
14, Relrigeralor • Mechanical 14 
15 Refng - Non-mechanical 181 78 285 15 
16 Flal - TOFC/COFC 2 16 
17 Flal - Multi-level 17 
18 Fial - General Service 3 5 0 18 
19 Flal • Other 488 135 7 0 19 
20 All Ottier Freight Can 401 106 0 20 
21 Cabooses 38 0 21 
22 Auto Rack! 2 22 
23 Mile Acessonei 2 23 

24 * TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 15.710 3 713 1,925 0 24 

25 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refngeraied Trailen 25 
26 Other trailers lA; 2 257 2 26 
27 Refngeraied Contaiiieri 27 
28 Olher Container! 28 
29 Bogies 29 
30 Cha in 30 
31 <3lher Highway Equip (Frti 31 
32 • TOTAL H'GHWAY EOUIPMENT 2.257 2 0 0 32 

33 

FLOATING EOUIP-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 33 
34 Local Manne 34 
35 • TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 35 

36 

3'' 

• 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

P a t ! and Other Revenue Equip 

Comp Syi & word proc. eouio 501 3 Oiw 
36 

38 • Machinery - Locomotivei 139 114 
0 37 

38 
39 * Machinery - Freight Cart 353 188 39 
40 • Machmery - Olher Equipment 218 22 2 40 
41 'Work and Non-revenue Equip 2.617 292 0 41 

42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 3 918 3 704 0 2 42 

43 TOTAL ALL EOUIPMENT (Freight PortKm) 49.120 8.908 2.127 2 43 

1 Th* data lo b* reported on Ikie 38 n eoi (b) i i the amount reported m Schedule 410, col (f), Kn* 203, reduced by the eHocabk) portkm of Iki* 216 

2 Th* data to b* r*pofted on Nno 39 In col (b)«the tmouni r*port*d n Sehedule 410. cd (f), Hn* 222, raducod by ih* **ocabie portion of Uno 236. 

3 The data lo b* raportad on lina 40 n ixn (b) I* Ih* amount reported m Schodul* 410, csl. (I), tno* 302 through 308. loducod by lh* (llocaM 
portkm of Nno 320. 
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41S SUPPORTING SCHEOULE - EQUIPMENTContinuad 

Oepreciation b t t * t t of 12/31 Accumultled depreciation *« of 12/31 

Lin* 
No 

Cro** 
Ch*ck 

Laata and 
Ranialt (net) 

(f) 

Ownad 1 

(91 

Capiulized 
L i t t a 

(HI 

Ownad 

HI 

Cipiui ized 
L i a i i 

U) 
Line 
No. 

1 1,412 2.158 (13) 370 1 

2 2.408 60579 2.114 4664 117 2 
3 3 
4 4 

5 2.408 61.991 4.272 4.851 487 5 

S 4 1 6 
7 9.645 5.174 2.091 7 

8 1,320 22,310 1,707 2.523 1,719 8 
9 1.997 3,960 1.489 9 

10 1.135 6,262 1.944 836 937 10 
11 7 329 13.806 11.092 1 402 7.801 11 

12 5.906 25 007 4.798 12 
13 7.839 1.211 13 
14 14 

15 221 334 2,705 213 1,577 IS 

16 16 
17 17 

18 18 

19 1.608 325 9 19 

20 1 744 2.598 221 523 8 20 

21 3,423 752 21 

22 785 388 366 22 

23 23 

24 31 690 91 430 17 689 16214 12.042 24 

25 25 
26 3.301 39 B 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 3 301 39 0 8 0 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 0 0 0 0 0 35 

36 

37 35,612 7,826 37 

38 3,622 870 38 

39 5.961 •433 39 

40 883 188 40 

41 S.SS1 11,980 1.487 41 

42 5.551 57,798 0 11,774 0 42 

43 42.9S0 211,258 21,941 32,847 12,529 43 

1 The data to beref xted on inea 38. 39 and 40 m cnkjmn* (g) and (h) I* tie Invaikntnl moontod in Pniporty AccxMinl 44, 
•ilor^*d 10 Locomotiv**, Fr*igni Cart, and Olh*r *quipni*nl. 

2 Th* deprocialkm to bo reported on few* 38, 39 *nd 40 in eokjmn (c) I* calculalad by milUplyine ttio kivooknanl ki ooch 
*i*m*nl by ttl* affOcMvo oocnpo«ao rata tar Proporty Aoootinl 44, and ttion adilng or auMiacling • ) * * d | ^ ^ 
in cokimn (c). ThU catajlaBon mouM *quoi ih* *mounl thown In cetumn (c), MwiMe 338. 
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416 SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - R0A3 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Owned and Used Improvements to leased prope". Capitalized leases TOTAL 

Density Depr D e r Curreni Accum 

Line category 1 - . Accum rate Inv Accum rs'e Inv year Accum Inv depr & L ne 

No, (Class) No Base depr % Base depr Base Amort Amort Base Amort No 

(a) •Ol Cl • d, (e; if) (gi - (1) ii) (k) (1) (m) 

1 1 3 0 0 1 

2 8 0 0 2 

3 9 0 0 3 

4 11 0 0 4 

5 SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 5 

6 II 3 72,472 5,388 •'2,472 5i388 6 

7 8 137,336 (15,616) 137,336 (15,616) 7 

8 224.213 4,915 224,213 4,915 8 

9 11 109,727 (8,340) 109,727 (8,340) 9 

10 SUB-TOTAL 543.748 (13.653) 0 0 0 543.748 (13,653) 10 

11 III 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 0 11 

12 8 N/A N/A N/A NA N/A N/A 0 0 12 

13 9 N/A N/A N/A N A N/A N/A 0 0 13 

14 11 N/A N/A N/A N A N/A N/A 0 0 14 

15 SUB-TOTAL 0 N/A N/A N/A NA N/A N/A 0 0 15 

16 IV 3 25463 1,893 25,463 1,893 16 

17 8 47 509 (5,443) 258 11 47,767 (5,432, 17 

18 9 79.547 1,742 733 18 80,280 1i760 18 

19 11 37 303 (2,851) 169 3 37 472 (2,848) 19 

20 SUB-TOTAL 189.822 (4,659) 1,160 32 0 190.982 (4,627) 20 

21 V 3 0 0 21 

22 S 0 0 22 

23 9 0 0 23 

24 11 0 0 24 

25 SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 25 

26 GRAND TOTAL 733 570 (18,312) 1,160 32 0 734,730 (18,280) 26 

(1) Columns (c) + (f) * (i) = Column 12 
Columns (d) '•• (gi * Ot) » Column 13 

(2) The base grand tolal for owned and used. Improvements to leased property and capitalized leases ahoukj equal the sum of Accounts 3, 
8. 9 and 11 shown at year end r Schedule 330 and Sctiedule 330A 
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417 SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE - TRANSPORTATION 

(Oollan n rno, -ands) 

1 ^epon frtighl • i p e n i e i only 

2 Rapor! m lmei 1.2,3.4. *nd 10 the total of thoia natur«l axpenie! (lalanes and wages maienal. tool! luppl iei . I'Mii and lubncanis. purchased lervicei. and general) irmirred 

Kl Ihe operation of eadi type of specialized service facility This ichedule does not »~ciude swnchng i e r v < « ! performed by tram ai.d yard crews m connection wrih or withm 

specialized lervK^ lacililies 

3 V^en It 11 necessary lo apportion expanses such as adminiitrative expenies to two or more lervicei. ther ihall be apportioned on tlie moil equitable ba iu available to tfie 

mpondenl and only to the services they support The total eipenses in column (j) inould balance with trie reipedrva ime iterns in Schadule 410. Railway Operating Exponw! 

4 Reporl m column (b). line 2. the expenies incurred in highway movement! of trailer! and contameri pertorr^ied al the expenie of the repcrtmg railroad withm a tenninai area for 

the purpoie of pick-up, delivery, or highway niMChange lervce Report n cokirrm ib i Ime 3. the expanei noinred m operating facilitie! for handling trailen and/or contaaien. 

mckidmg storage expentet See Schedule 7&5 Nots R 

s The operttion of fkialing equipment m Ime-haul service (between dittmct termmalt) thcxiU be reported In cotumn (c; cn Iln* 2 Floating oparohont conduded wriim * g*n*rai 

termmai or nartxx area ihouk) be reported r i cokmrvi (c). Une 3 

8 Report m cokimn (g) line 3. the expentet najnod by the raikood m toedmg end unk>*dmg tutomobilat. truckt. *tc , lo *nd from bi-i*v*l (nd Irl-level euto rack can Report 

on Ime 2. cokjmn (g) the «xp*nt* incurred by the railroad n moving automobilei. ate b*tw*an bi-lev*l and trviav*! loading and unkiading faciWiei over the highway to 

ihipperi recerveri. or ccxinedmg camen Report m cokimn (0 operatkig expenie i *or land facilitie! In lupport of floaling ot>ert Km*, mckiding the operatkxi of dockt und 

wh*rv* i 

r Report on Ime 4 coKimn (b) the expentet reiat*d lo h*ating and r*fngeratkxi of TOFCrCOf C treileri *r.d oontanort (total deoiU and credHt) The expentet on lme 4. ookimn 

(h) relate to refngeratrv can only 

I Report m cokjmn (i) lolal expeniei incuned r pertorming rail lubtl itute lervKO. other highway r*v*nu* torvico. LCL lormmal op*r*llont, warahout* op*ralioni, frtight car 

tranikiodng and grain elevaloi temninal operationi and liveitock feedmg operation! only 

Line 

No 

Crou 

Check N*m( 

TOFC/COFC 

T*rmin*l 

Fkjating 

Equipment 

a 

Coal Meme 

Termmai 

SSi 

Ore Manne 

Terminal 

tti 

Other 

Marme 

Termmai 

10 

Motor 

Vehicle 

Load and 

Oitlribulion 

(Q) 

Proledive 

S*rvicei 

Refnieratof 

Car 

( f ) 

Other Spaciel 

Service! 

(0 

Total 

C.okimni 

(b-i) 

iJ.) 

Lme 

No 

Adminiilration 

Pick up and delivery, mfiime line haul 4,629 

Loading and unkiading and kical marine 11,533 

4629 

11.533 

Prolect've lervicei, total debit and credit! 

Freight lot i or d»mag*d-!oi«ly r*l*t*d 126 126 I 

Fring* benefit! 521 521 

Caiualty and iniurKhce 28 2 8 ! 

Jomt facility - Oabit 

Jomt (»cility • Cr*dit 0 1 

Othar 

TOTAL 18.837 16.837 I 

10 
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418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dciiars in thousands) 

Instruction. This schedule /vili show the investment m capitalized leases in road and equipment by pnmary account 

COLUMN 
(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts are included therein, 
(b) = the total investment in that primary account 
(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year, 
(d) = the current year amorti7otion 
(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased propeirties. 

Capital Leases 

Primary Account No and Title 
(a) 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Investment 
At End of Year 

(c) 

Current Year 
Amortization 

(d) 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

(e) 

8-Ties 185103 258 11 11 

9-Rail and other track material 304 493 733 18 18 

11-Ballast 147.199 169 3 3 

25-TOFC/COFC terminals 41,056 1,251 29 29 

Ji2-Locomotives 66.263 4,272 202 487 

53-Freight Train Cars 109,099 17,669 1.925 12.042 

TOTAL 853,2131 24,352 2,188 12,590 
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450 ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollars in Thousandi) 

i Railway Taxet 

L -e 

Nc 

Cross 

Cfl eck Kind of lax 

la) 

Amount 

(b) 

Line 

No 

1 Othor than U.S. Government Taxes 26 941 1 

2 

U S Government Taxes 

Income Taxes 

Normal Tax and Surtax 31 130 2 

3 Excess Profits 3 

4 • Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 31.130 4 

5 Railroad Retirement 34 865 5 

6 Hospital Insurance 2 814 6 

7 Supplemental Annuities 503 7 

8 Unemployment Insurance 812 8 

9 All Ottier United States Taxes 2.520 9 

10 Totai - U.S. Govemmen t Taxe* 73 936 10 
11 Total - Rai lway Taxe* 100.877 11 

B Adiustment* to Federal Income Taxes 

1 In column (a> are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting inccxhe Ottier particulars which 

ca -se such a a "erential should be listed under Ihe captxxi "Other (Specify)." including Siate and c!" e ' taxes deferrea if computed separately Minor items, 

each less than $100,000 may be combined m a single e'^try under "Other (Specify)" 

2 Indicate in ccjiumn (b) the beginning of year totals of Accounts 714 744. 762 and 786 applicable lo each particular item in column (a) 

3 Indicate m column (c) the , .ul change in Accounts 714, 744. 762 and 736 lor the net tax effect ol timing differences onginaling ana reversing in the current 

accounting period 

4 indicate in column (d) any adjusiments. as appropnate including adjusiments lo eliminate or reinstate dtlen'ed tax effects (credits or debits) due to applying 

or 'ecognizing a loss carry-fomvard or a loss carry-back 

5 The total o l line 19 in columns (c) and (d) shc j ld agree with the total o l the contra c h a r j ^ s (cred'ts; to Account 557 Pfovision (or Deterred Taxes, and 

Accouni 591. Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items for the currenl year 

6 Indicate in coiumn (e) the cumulative total of columns (b) (c, and (d) The tolal of column (e) must agree with the total of Accouri 714. 744. 762 and 786 

L.'.e 

No Particulars 

(a) 

Beginning 

0' year 

bd lance 

(b) 

Net credits 

(Charges) 'or 

current year 

(C) 

Adiuslniems 

(d) 

Endof 

year balance 

(e) 

Line 

No 

1 Accelerated depreciation. Sec 167 1 R C 

Guideline lives pursuant to Rev Proc 62-21 0 

1 

2 Accelerated arrxirtizalion ot facilities. Sec 168 1 R C 321.767 24.438 346 206 2 

3 Acoeleiated amortization of rolling stoc*. S i c 184 1 R C 3 

4 Amortization of nghts of way Sec 185 1 R C 4 

5 Otner (Speoty) 5 

6 Lana Basis Difference 9.546 (34) 9,512 6 

7 Oebl Mark to Martcet 1.896 (32) 1.864 7 

e Slate aeferred laxes 27.711 588 28.299 8 

9 Claims Servance & Other Reserves (48.207) (20.362) (68.569) 9 

10 Safe Hartx>r Leases (8.625) 1 129 (7.498) 10 

11 other 11.534 (2 369) 0 xn^ 11 

• i 2 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 Investment tax credi t ' 18 

19 TOTALS 315.622 3.358 0 318.980 19 
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t n s ANALYSIS OF TAXES - C o m n t M d 

iDonam IT. Tnouaancis, 

If the flow-through method was etected indicate the net decrease (or mcrease) i.i tax 
accrual because of investment tax credit 

If the deferral method for investment tax credit was eleaed 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for cunent year 

(2) Deduct the amount of current yeai's credit applied lo reduction of tax liability but 
deferred for accounling purposes 

(3) Balance of current year's aedit used to reduce current year's tax accrual. 

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current 
year's tax accrual. 

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment 
tax credits. 

Estimated amount of future earnings which can bo realized before payng Federa! 
income taxes l)e<:ause of unused and available n«it operating loss ca''"yover on 
January 1 of the year following that for which the ieport ts made 
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460 ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINEO EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a bnef descaiplion for all items rega-3*ss of amount included dunng the yoar in Accounis 555, Unusual or 

infrequent Items, 560. Income or Loss Fror- Operations of Discontinued Segments 662. Gain or Loss on Disposal of 

Discontinued Segmenis. 570 Extraor'j,raf> i'ems, 590. Inconie Taxes on Extraordinary Items: 592. Cumulative Effec 

Changes in Accounting Principles 603 Appropriations Released 606. Other Credits to Retained Earnings. 616, Other 

Debits to Retained Earnings 620 Appropnaf-Cfis for Sinking and Other Funds, and 621. Appropnaiions for Otiier Punxses If 

appropnaiions released reflect appropnatx^r-s provided dunng the year, eac î aecxiunt should not be reported 

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Incxvne a-d 551. Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the lotal in either accouni exceeds 
10% of net income before extraordinary (ten-s desc:ribe Ihe three largest lems in the acxount and any other items m 
excest of 10% of net inccime 

Line Account Line 
No No tlwn DebiU Credits No 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
1 620 APPROPRIATIONS FOR SINKING A N D OTHER FUNDS 47 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 

10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 - 18 
IS 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 

26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501 GUARANTIES AND SURETY&HIPS 
(Do la's m Thousands) 

1 If me respondent v/as under obligation as guarantor or sureV for the pertom-ance by any other corporation or other atsoaation of ar>, agreement 
or Alligation, show the particulars ol each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect al the close of the year or eniered into and expiree Ounng the year. 

This inquiry Ooes not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue items of less 
than J50.000 may be shown as one lolal 

Names of all Sole or jOint 
Line parties principally Amouni of contingent conimgeni Lino 
No and pnmary liable Descnption liability liability No 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
1 TERMINAL RR ASSN OF ST LOUIS REFUNDING & IMPROVEMENT MORTGAGE 
2 BONDS SERIES "C" 7 787 JOINT 2 
3 3 
4 (BN CSXT. IC. MKT. MP. NW SOU. SSW) 4 
5 5 
6 GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INC CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAY COMPANY 600 000 JOINT 8 
7 GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION 5 YEAR REVOLVING CREDIT FACILITY 7 
8 DULUTH. WINNIPEG AND PACIFIC RAILROAD CO. 8 
9 ST CLAIR TUNNEL CO 9 

10 CANADIAN NATIO^LAL RAILWAY PROPERTIES INC 10 
11 ILLINOIS CENTf'AL CORPORATION 11 
12 ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD CO 12 
13 CCP HOLDINGS INC 13 
14 CHICAGO, CENTRAL AND PACIFIC RAILROAD CO 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INC GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION 400 000 JOINT 17 
18 DULi;TH WlN?,'PeG AND PACIFIC RAILROAD CO 5 YEAR REVOLVING CREDIT FACILITY 18 

L ST CLAIR TUNNEL CO 19 
20 CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAY COMPANY 20 
21 CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAY PROPERTIES INC 21 
22 ILLINOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION 22 
23 ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD CO 23 
24 CCP HOLDINGS INC 24 
25 CHICAGO CEN'rRAL AND PACIFIC RAiLROAD CO 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 

i _ ^ * 38 

2 If any corporation or olher assoaation was under obligation a t guaranior or surety lor t t i * pertormance by the retpondent of any agreement or obligation, show 
tho partKulars called for tiereundor lor each such contract o l g ja ianty or suretyship m eflect at ttie dose of the year or entered into and expired dunng the year 

This inquiry does not cover ttie case of ordinary commeraal paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years afler the date of isaue. nor doe* it irtdude 
ordinary surety bonds or undertakinos on aooeai! in mnr t nrnrs^Hmn. 

Fi.iance Cxsclsel number. 
title, rnatunty dale and S d e or joint 

Line o j n o s e descnption of Name of aH Amount cxmtingent contingent Line 
No agreement or otiligations guarantors and sureties liability of guarantors liability No 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
1 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 S 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 S 
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802. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dcjilars m Thousandt) 

Using Ihe following notes as a gjioeline show the rocjuirements compensating balancet and short-tem'i Bcowing 
arrangements Footrote disctosure is required even though the arrangements is not reduced to wntmg 

1 Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted lines of credit utad and unused average interest rate of 
short-term borrowings outstanding at bajance sheet date maximum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng tf>o 
penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings 

2 Time depotiU and certificatat of deposit conttitutng compensating tMlances nol legally restnded shcxtid be 
disd l̂osed 

3 Compensating balance anangenients need only be disc:k>«ed for ttie latest fitcal year 

4 Compensating balancet induded m Account 703. Special Deposits and in Aocount 717. Other funds, should 
also be separately dttdosed below 

5 Compensating balance arrangements are suffksentty matenal to racjuire disctosure in footnotes wtien Ihe 
aggregate of wntten and oral agreement balances amcxint to 15 perceni or more ol liquid assets (current cash 
tialanees, restricted and unrestncied plus marketable s«<:urities) 

6 When a earner is not in compliance wrth a compensating balance requirement, that fact shouki be disoosea 
along witn staled and possible sanctions wtisnever suc:n possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or 
unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 

RatlroiKl Annual Report R-1 



58 
Roao i-itals IC Year 1999 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Anratal Report R-1 



Road Initial! IC Yaar 1999 

SCHEDULE 610 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY ANC EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars In T h o u t i n d t ) 

The principal u te of thn scnedjie it to determine the average embedded rate of nebt capiUI 

1 Debl Outitanding i l End ol Year 

Line 

No Account No TtSt Scjrat 
Bilance at 

Cloie of Year 

Lin* 

N: 

1 751 Loans and Solas Payable Sch 200 L 3C 0 1 

2 764 Equipment Obligationt and Other Long-Term Debt Sch 200, L 39 32 546 2 
due WHhin One Year 

3 765767 Funded Debl Unmatured Sch 200 L 41 504 494 3 
4 766 Equipment Obligationt Sch 200 L 42 0 4 
5 766 5 Capitaied Leaie Obi igt l ioni Sch 200. L 43 13 251 5 
6 768 Debt in Dtlaun Sch 200. L 44 0 6 
7 769 Accounii Payable. AffUiated Companie* Sch 200. L 45 578.000 7 
8 770 1/770 2 Unamortized Debl Premium Sch 200 L 4« (6.013) 8 
9 Total Debt Sum L 1-8 1.122.278 9 

10 DeM DirecUy Related to Rood Proporty Nota 1 134.781 10 
11 DoM Directly Related to Equipment Nota 1 11.374 11 
12 ToUl Debt Directly Relaied to Road & Equip«n*m Sum L 10 and 11 146.135 12 
13 Percent DirecUy Reidod to Road L 10 divided by L 12 92 22% 13 

(2 decanal*) 
14 Percent DirocUy R«lal*d to Equipmant L 11 divvJedby L i 2 1 78% 14 

(2 decimali) 
16 I3*bt Nol Dir*ctly Releted to Road or Equipmant L 9 minu* L 12 976 143 15 
16 Ro*d Prop*rty D*bt (L 13 XL 15) 1.034 960 18 

p lu ! L 10 
17 Equipm*nl Debt (L 14 XL 16) 87 318 17 

p l u i L 11 

II Intereil Accured Dunng tha Year 

Line 

No Aocount No TM* Sou-o* 
Balance at 

Ck j ie ot Yaar 

Lm* 

No 

18 54(5-548 Total Intereit and Amortiz»tion (Fixed Ch* rg * i ) Sch 210. L 42 62.875 18 
19 546 Conting*ni Interest on Funded Debt Sch 210. L 44 0 19 
20 517 Release of Premium! on Furded Debt Sch 210. L 22 0 20 
21 Total InWreil (Not* 3) Sumof Lm** ( l8» l9 ) -20 82.875 21 
22 Inure i l Directly Releted lo Road Property Debt Not* 4 10 586 22 
23 Inlerest Directly Related to Equipment Debt Not* 4 9 - : 23 
24 Interest Not Directly R*i*t*d lo Rood or Equipment Property Debt L 21 - (L 2 2 ' A 23) 51.379 24 
25 Intereil on Road Property Debt (Nota 5) L 22 • I L 24 XL 13) 57.968 26 
26 Intereit on Equipmeni Debt (Note 5) L 23 • (L 24 < . '41 4 9 0 - 26 
27 Embedded Rite ol Debt Capital - Road Prop*rty L 2 5 / L 16 5 60S, i"' 
26 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment L 2 6 / L 17 5 62% 28 

Note 1 Directly related means Die purpoie which the fund i were used 'or when Ihe debt wai m u e d 

Ncie 2 Line 18 p lu i Lino 17 mul l equal Line 9 

M O M 3 Line 21 indudei interest on debt in Account 769 - Account Payable. Affiliated Compamai 

Note 4 Thl ! intereit rua le i to debt reported in Linei 10 end 11 reipectrvely 

MSI* I '..'Alt 2t plui iiTit 2C inusI equal Lme 2 i 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1 Furnish the information called for below between the respondent and the affiliated companies or persons 
affiliated with the respondent, including officers directors stockholders, owners partners or their wives and 
other close relatives or their agents Examples of transactions are. but are not restricted to, management 
legal, accounting, purchasing or other type of sen/ice including trie furnishing of matenais, supplies, purchase 
of equipment, leasing of structures, land and equipment and agreements relating to allocation of officers' 
salaries and other common costs between aff''ated companies 

To be excluded are payments for the following types of services: 
(a) Lawful tanff charges for transportation services 
(b) Payments to or from other carriers for interline services and interchange of equipment 
(c) Payment to or from other camers which may resonaWy tie regarded as ordlnanly connected with routine 
operation or maintenance, but any special or unusual transactions should tie reported. 
(d) Payments to public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in conformity with government authonty. 

2, In column (a) enter the name of the affiliated company, person, or agent with which respondent received or 
provided services aggregating $50,000 or more for the year If an affiliated company provides services to more 
than one affiliate and the aggregate compensat on amounts to $50,000 or more for the year, list all the affiliates 
included in the agreement and descnbe the aii'.Kation of charges If the respondent provides services to more 
than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for the year, reference to this 
fact should be made and the detail as to the allocation oi charges should be stated For those affiliates 
providing services to the respondent, also enter In column (a) the percent of affiliate's gross income denved 
from transactions with respondent 

The respondent may be required to furnish as an attachment to Schedute 512 a balance sheet and income 
statement for each affiliate with which respondent carrier had reportable transactions dunng the year, or 
alternatively, attach a "Pro forma" balance sheet and income statement for that portion or entity of each affiliate 
which furnished the agreed to services, equipment, or ot,her reportable transaction The statements, if 
required, should be prepared on 5 calendar year basis in conformity with the prescribed scheduels for the 
balance sheet and income statement in Annual Report Form R-1, and should be noted (1) to indicate the 
method used for depreciating equipment or other property furnished the carrier, and (2) whether the affiliate's 
Federal income tax return for the year was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent earner. 

3 In column (b) indicate nature of relationship or control twtween the respondent and the company or person 
identified in column (a) as follows: 

(a) If respondent directly controls affiliate, insert the word "direci" 
(b) If respondent controls through another company, insert the word "indirect" 
(c) If respondent is under common control vwth affiliate, insert the word 'common" 
(d) If respondent is controlled directly or indirectly by the company listed in column (a), insert fhe word "controlled" 
(e) if controi is exercised by other rneans such as a management contract or other arrangement of 'whatever 

kind, insert the word "other" and footnote to describe such an-angements 

4 in column (c) fully descnbe the transactions involved S'JCh as management fees, lease of building, purchase 
of material, etc When the affiliate listed in column (a) provioes more than one type of sen/ice in column (c), list 
each type of service separately and show total for the affiliate When sen/ices are both provided and received 
between the respondent and an affiliate, they should be listed separately and the amounts shown separately in 
column (e) 

5 In column (d) report the dollar amounts of transaction shown and the etfect of any change in the method of 
establishing the terms from that used in the preceding period. 

6 In column (e) report ttie dollar amounts due from or to related parties and, if not otherwise apparent, th* 
terms and manner of settlement Insert (P) for paid and (R) for received by the amount in column (e) 
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SCHEDUL.. 512. 
1 

Transoct io ' is 8 e t w * * n R * * p o n d a n t and C o m p a n i * * or P e r t o n * A f f i l l t ted with R**pond*nt for Serv i ce* R*c* iv*d or Prov ided 

Name o,' company or related Anxiunt due 

Line carty witr , « i c e r i Nature of Description of Dc arriCit'-vs fron, or lo Line 

No of gross income % relationship transactions c' •-•anssct : - s 'elated parties No 

(ai (b) ICI (tl) (e) 
1 IC FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMON LEASE OF eO'^JlPMENT 3 024 219 (P) 1 . 

i 

2 IC LEASING 1 COMMON LEASE OF EQUIPMENT 2 090 196 (P) 2 

3 IC LEASING II COMMON LEASE OF EQUIPMENT 778 0 3 

4 IC LEASING 111 COMMON LEASE. OF EOUIPMENT 8 713 728 (P) 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

Railroad Annual Raport R-1 



Road initials: IC Year: 1999 73 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEOULE 700 

Sute partkujiari of *a Ireck* operated by tho reipondent at ttie d o * * of ttio year, according to ttie foSowwg dai!ifk:atK>n 

i' 1) l.ine owned by reipondnni 

i2i Line owned by gropiietary ' , » i pan ie t 

(3) Lme openied under lease for a specified tum, leisor being (A) and affdiated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated with lespondent 

(4) Line operated under conlracl or agreemeni (or contingent rent, owner bsmg (A) an affNiated corporalKin. or (B) 

independent or not affiliated with re»pondeni 

(5) Line operated under trackage rights 

Give suuloUls for each of the several numbered d a i i e i . in the order luted above a i well a i the total for all d a i i a t . 

Lenglhs of track ihould be leoorted lo the neatest V A I O L E mile edjuited to accord with looting! i * . counting 

onc-half mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction leis than one-haif mile in ccslumn (a) intert 

ttie figure (and letter, if any) indicating lU d a t t in accordance with ttie preceding daioification in column (b) glv* 

the vanou! proportioni of each d a i s owned or leaied by reipondent. Iiibng each proportBn once in any gnxiping 

Canadian mileage ihouW bo logregated and identified on leparata l inei m tttt vanout groupings For each lilting, 

m column (d) give its entire length (the d i i tanco i between termmi of imgle or f irtt mam track), and m ttie liiltowing 

columni ttie length! of tecond mam track; all ottier mem trackt pat fmg track*, c ro t t -ovan *nd turn-out*; w*y 

twitching trackt, and yard twitchmg trackt Thete d a t t o * of tr*ckt t re definad ( t foikiw* 

R u i l f f l n a l f l ^ 

Way iwitehing track! 

Yard twitching t racl ' ! 

Running trackt. pa l l i ng track!, croit-ovor*. etc . induding turn-out* from ttioie Ireck* to 

dearance poinl i 

Statnn leam induttry enci ottier twitching trackt for which no teparate lennce i t maintained 

Yards where separata twitching tervicet are maintained, mduding daii ifkiation. houie. team, 

induiiry and other t racki twitched by yard k^cornolivei 

Th* return! in column! (h) and ('i snouid indude Irsciis serving induitnei, luch * i mi i .ei . mill!. im* l tan , f*cloriO», 

etc Track! belonging to an indu»t.-y for which no rent i i payable should not be mduded 

Track! leading to and m gravel «nd land piU and qu*m* r t . the co i l of which • i:hargekble to a clearing account 

*nd which ar* u**d in get i g out mat*n*l for the re ipondenr i u ie ihould not bo ir.duded 

Class (1) indudai all lmei operated by the reipondent at the do ie of the year to which it has i.lle m perpetuity 

Class (2) indudei each line, (ull l ire t,i which i» m an inactive proprietary corporation ot the reipondent (i e one all 

ol whose ouuunding i t ock i or obiigaiion! are held by or (or tti* reipondent. and which i i operated by the 

respondent or an affiliated lys lem corporation without any accounting to ttie la id proprietary corpiration) It may 

alio indude lucn line when the arTt^al title to all of the O j l i ianding stocks or ooiigationi re l l in » corporation 

controlled by or controiling the respondeni. but in the cate of any iuch indu ion the fact! of ttie relation to ttie 

reipondent of t h * corporatior i oiding the lecur i t ie i ihouid be lully la t lorth in a lootnote An inactive corporation i i 

on* which ha i been pratically abiorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operales property nor 

administer! its financial affairs, if t maintains an organization it does so only loc the purpoie of complying with legal 

requiiernenU and mBinUining title to property o i (r*nchi»e» 

C l i s i (3) i n d u d * ! *ll tr*ck» op*r* t *d under * I * * * * or lormel conveyance of l e t * than ttie gri intori mtereil m Ui* 

property, with a ipecific and unconditional rent reien/ad The lact lhal the le i io r doe i or doei not mainUin an 

independent organization for rmanaal purpote i i i immatanal in ttiu connection 

,':ia!! (4) I* th* same as Clait (3) *xc*pt that tti* rant re*orv*d n conditmntl upon aamingt or other laa 

Oast (5) i ndud** *ll irackt operated tnd m»intainod by other i but ovor yrtiich the retpondent h * i tti* nght to 

operate lome or all of lU Iraini in the road of ttiii d a n . ttio reipondent has no propneUry right! but only ttie nghU 

of a Iweniee. Induda in thi* Oaaa aian me ms,n tracks. mcJustnai t n c i s »if>«"ji tjwne'J by ncnca-Tier 

c';mpanie* *nd individu*l! whon tttt reipondent operatai over ttiem, bui doet nol h e . * exduiive po i i e i i i on of 

ihem 

Roed held by the retpondent a t faC't or common •jwner or a )Oint lo«*ac or under any /oint arrangement ihooW b* 

thown in lU appropnaU c la t t . and ttw entry of lengtti ihouid be of ttw entire lenfltti of ttit portkm /oinliy heW The 

d a u tymbol thoutd have ttw i««tor ( j ) attached. 

Road operated by ttie retpondenl e t •gont for anottwr carrier ihould nol be kidudad in ttii* tdiodulo 
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I tc MILfAOC Oft tATlrS a t CLOIC Of YEAR 

Runwig I n d u p n u x i g i n d u . cms»-ovirs «lc 

M K l 01 

S M n M CMvlof psftSfig i r tcM l a t a , or WIY U M t o l y ' i n l 
u n t P ^ K x y x v . ownad (•cond trajt. •4 otr.4. TjoaiJjjats Sw4 clung lata 
Nc C I U I Of wasvd Ov RMponaaix U4«« ol rosd Itaca t r ^ ItaiXS a i t j luniouu iraclu ,r»clu T.X» NO 

H I Cl IC) ItSI ltl 11 la) d ) (i) 
1 1 ;: ; 2 , 3SB 69 296 200 767 3 886 1 

2 
1 I J 7 5 - 0 3 

66 . 0 IS 18 4 

S 5 1 . 0 1 1 s 
s c - 1 1 3 4 15 24 « 
7 <C 0 1 1 7 

1 3 3 . 0 4 4 8 1 
9 SUB-TOTAL 1 1 0 3 10 38 53 1 

10 
10 

11 TOTAL CLASS 1 & IJ 2 , 399 1S8 69 298 210 805 3,939 11 
12 

12 
1> 

1) 
U 3 100 . 0 1 0 1 14 
I S 

I S 
11 

1< 
17 5 100 . 0 191 b l 4 38 11 106 401 17 

I I 
11 

11 
•i» 

20 
20 

21 
21 

22 
22 

71 
23 

14 
24 

25 
25 

21 
21 

27 
27 

21 
21 

n 2« 

y i 
U 

S l 
31 

12 
32 

U 
33 

14 
34 

15 
15 

M 
St 

17 
37 

S» 
V 

» 3a 
40 

40 

41 
41 

42 
42 

4 ] 
43 

44 
44 

44 
4S 

« l 41 

47 47 

44 41 

4 ! 41 

VS U 

i l 

11 

12 

si 53 

it 54 

ss S i 

s« 54 

17 T O T A L 2.S91 209 73 336 221 911 4.341 57 

it M4«i 01 alawiaaa tttad 

ot Itaca tFAHuOaiS ti 

ptacatSint gra.vl l o m N/A 0 

S I 
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR • BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 

G.'/e particulart. at of the dote of the year, of all road operated and of all cwnod but nai operated The responde-t i proportion of operaled road held by it ai join-:, 

common owner, or under a )oini leate. or under any joini arrangement, ihoukl bo ihown m columni (b). (c) id) cy e) at may be appnspnata Th* remainder of prtfy 

operated mileage ihould be shown in column (D Respondent's proportion ot njad |0.rr^ owned not operaled thed be thown ,n column (h). ai may be *pproo-«« 

Mieage whicii hai been permanently abaridonded should not be induded m column (h, MIeage ihould be reported lo ttie neareit VWOLE mile *d)u!tad to acco-: 

with footing! i a counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and dii'egardmg any fraction less Ihan one-har* -iit 

Lir>a 

No 

C t o t t 

Check 

Lrsa operaled Line operaiao Lma C7wr>ed New Itxa 
Lir>a 

No 

C t o t t 

Check Stale Of Terrrtofy 

(at 

Line uwned 

(b) 

Lme of propne­

iary companies 

(c) 

Lma operated 

undar leas* 

(d) 

iXOai contract 

• lc 

(11 

under trackage 

r ignu 

If 

Total mi ieaga 

operated 

i g : 

not operaled 

by respondent 

(h) 

constAxaac 

durmg yam 

(1) 

Lme 

No 

1 ALABAMA 34 34 1 
2 ILLirJOIS 998 1 169 1.16a 2 
3 KEKTUCKY 85 17 102 3 
4 L0UISIA^4A 252 5 257 4 
5 MISSISSIPPI 879 879 5 
6 TENNESSEE 151 151 6 
7 —r 8 '—t 
9 • '5 10 —fS 

11 •"IT 
12 —17 
13 "~T3 
14 i •'-|jr 
15 I'! 
16 " S 
17 - | 7 
l 6 --T5 
' 9 —r? 
20 ! M 
21 
AX 21 
22 

23 
24 24 
25 ii 
26 26 
27 57 
28 J8 
2^ 

29 
30 

30 
31 TOTAL MILE_AGE 2.399 0 1 0 191 2 591 0 31 
32 (single track) 32 
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Irutructiont for raporlmg kxomotive arKl patMnger-lrain cm data 

INSTHU(, TIONS CONCERNINOnerUNNS TO Bl MADf. IN SCHEOULE 710 

3 

0) 

1 Give panicularB oi aach of tna vanoui clai»af of aquipmanl wructt 

raapondani ownad « laasad during tha year 

2 In cotumn (c) giva ina number of un«t« purctia»ed rww or trull in company 

Ihops fn coitxnn (d) give the nutnber of new ijniii laasad from otrwft ) i is 

term "new' means a umt piacad ir larvica tor iri« first tiriw on any tailfoud 

3 Units leased lo ollierti tor a period of one yurar or more are reportable in 

column (I) Units lemporaniy out of respor>dan('f sarvKa and rented lo othert 

for lass than one yaar are to Da IncJuded In column (h) Ur>its ranted rrom 

others for a panod less than ona yaar should not l}a mduded in column (i) 

4 for reponing purposes, a locomotove unir is a saff-propa(ied vehide 

generating or conyenir>g erwrgy into motion, anrj dawgr>ed solely (or mo-/ing 

other euc|ipm«nt An A' ifrni i i t lw !•«•( numlini of wheel Willi 

superslru<:lixe designed for use singly or as a lead locomotive unit in 

combiruition wt^ othar kxxxnotive umls A "0' urui is S4milar lo an 'A" uml. 

but not equipped for use sirtgly or as a lead locorrwtjve unit A B" unil may 

be equipped with hostler controls for ir>dependenl operabon at terminals 

locomotivas. bui wNch draw tfieir powar from the "mother" untl. a g , 

boo8ier& slugs, etc For reporting purposes, indicate radio^onlrollad 

salf-powared diesel units on lines l Ihroug l̂ 6, as appropriate 

Radio r.:«jnirollad unils ttiai are selt propelled,' a, those without a diesel 

ŝ wuUi IMI reported on lina 13 urxJer "auxiliary unis" 

7 Column (k) Ahoutd show aggregate capaoty tor alt unils reported m column 

(J). as foii'-ws or locomotive umts report the mar>ufacturer«'rated 

horsepowei (the maximurri contrvjoL*f power output from the diesel er>gine or 

engines delivered to Ihe main generators for tracttva purposes) t'Rdude 

capacily data fr.>r steam locomotives for passenger-train cars repon the 

number of passer>gar mats availabfe for revanue service, oounttng one 

passenger to aach berth in sleeptr^ cars 

fl I'asianuar freiri cw lypes ertd earyioa aquipmant car lypae cofTesfNuiit i<> 

AAtM Mechamcai Division dasignattorH Descrlp^s of car codes and 

designations are published in Tna C^Kaal Rattway Equipmeni Register 

0 Cross-chacM 

< 
(0 
0) 

5 A "self propelled car" is a rai' rrujlor car propelled by etectnc motors 

racatving power from a third rail or overtiead or inlamal comtxjstion engines 

located on the car ilsetf Traders equipped for U M onfy m trains of cars ttiat 

are satf-propellad ara lo be incJuded as «elf-pro(>eiied equipmeni 

6 A "dleseT' unit incfudas all un;ts propallad by diasal iniamal avnbuslion 

ar)glnas irraspeclive of flnal dnve or whetfw power may al tirnes be supplied 

from an axtamal conductor Umii other than rtiesel-atactnc, a g , diesei 

hydrauUc. ^ u l d be idantiAed in a footnoie giving Ihe r x j r r ^ and a t>fiof 

daacrtpttort An 'electnc' unit includes ait untls wh»ch racacva electnc power 

from an ovartwad contacl wira or a tturd rail, and incJudaa aii umls otfier than 

dlaaal, or alaclrlc, e g , tteam gas lurbinn Show the type of unll. service and 

numbtfr. as appropnale. in a txtaf de»c/iptlon suffiaent for positive 

klanttflcaUon An "auxiliary unit' indudei all umts used in conjundlwi with 

SCheiJult 710 

Urm 5. cotumn Q) 

line 6. column (j) 

t ina 7 column (j) 

Una e, column (j) 

Una U. column (j) 

Une 10, column O) 

Sawhi i f /1P 

Una 11 column (l) 

Una 12, column (I) 

u n a 13 column (I) 

Una 14, column (0 

Una 15, column (i) 

l i m ie. column (0 

When d«ia appear (n oolumn (j). Itnas 1 thru e. column (k) should 

have data on tarry* lines 

V^Aw) data appear m ootumna (k) or (I). Hnes 30 thru 53 and 55. 

column (m) shoutd hava data on aama hnaa 



710 INVENTORY o r EQUIPMENT 

UNITS DWNI I I . INCI UI I I U IN INVES IMl N t A C C O U N I . AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lino 
No 

Cro** 
Check Type of design ol unit* 

(81 

Unitt in 
sen/ice Ql 

respondeni 
al beginning 

of year 
(b) 

Changes Ounr.g Ihe Year 

Unit* reUred 

from service 

of respondent 

wheiher 

owned or 

Of leased 

including 

reclassilication 

(91 

Units at ClosB of Year 

Lino 
No 

Cro** 
Check Type of design ol unit* 

(81 

Unitt in 
sen/ice Ql 

respondeni 
al beginning 

of year 
(b) 

Unils installed 

Unit* reUred 

from service 

of respondent 

wheiher 

owned or 

Of leased 

including 

reclassilication 

(91 

Units at ClosB of Year 

Lino 
No 

Cro** 
Check Type of design ol unit* 

(81 

Unitt in 
sen/ice Ql 

respondeni 
al beginning 

of year 
(b) 

New units 
purc:hoi5ed 

Of buill 
(c) 

New unit* 
leased 
from 

others 
(d) 

Rebuill umtt 
acciuired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten 
inlo property 

accounts 

(e) 

All olher units 

including 

reclassification 

and second 

hand units 

purchased 

or leased from 

others 

(0 

Unit* reUred 

from service 

of respondent 

wheiher 

owned or 

Of leased 

including 

reclassilication 

(91 

Owned 
and 

u t a d 

(HI 

leased 
frorn 

others 

(1) 

Total in 
s<»vice ol 

respondent 

(col (h|«(i) 

il) 

Aggregate 
capacity of 

umls 
reported 
in col 01 

Inee ins / ) 
(K) 

Loa,Sfd 
to oihers 

(1) 

l ine 

No 

LOCOMOTIVE UNITS 

dl 

( H P ) 

1 Oiotei ' treigt i i un i l t 1 

2 Oleael-paateri^sr unit* 2 

3 Dlesai-muKiple purpose units 288 20 19 34 196 97 293 795.000 IS 3 

4 Oietel- twitchins unit* 58 28 8 22 30 40.400 4 

S • TOTAL (lme* 1 to 4) uni t* 348 20 0 0 19 82 204 119 323 835.400 15 5 

6 • Electnc-kxxxnotives 6 

7 • Othor telf-powered unit* 0 - 7 

e • TOTAL (lines 5, 6 and 7) 346 20 0 0 19 62 204 119 323 835.400 15 8 

9 

• 
Auxiliary unit* 0 HIA 9 

10 • 
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS 

(l ine* B and 9) 346 20 0 0 19 62 204 119 323 NIA 15 10 

DISTRIBUTION OF LOCOMOTIVE UNITS IN SERVICE O f RESPONDENT AT CLOSE OF YEAR. ACCORDING TO YEAR BUILT, DISREGARDING YEAR OF REBUILDING 

Line 
No 

Creaa 
CTieck Type of design of units 

(a) 

Before 

Jan 1,1975 

ih) 

Between 

Jun t . 1976 

and 

Doc 31.1979 

(c) 

Between 

Jan 1. 1980 

and 

Doc 31 . 1984 

beiween 

Jan 1.1988 

and 

Dec 31 . 1989 

Between 

Jan 1 1990 

and 

Doc 31 , 1994 

Dunng Calendar Year 

TOTAL 
Line 

No 
Line 
No 

Creaa 
CTieck Type of design of units 

(a) 

Before 

Jan 1,1975 

ih) 

Between 

Jun t . 1976 

and 

Doc 31.1979 

(c) 

Between 

Jan 1. 1980 

and 

Doc 31 . 1984 

beiween 

Jan 1.1988 

and 

Dec 31 . 1989 

Between 

Jan 1 1990 

and 

Doc 31 , 1994 1995 

(9) 

I O M 

(h) 

1997 

(1) 

1998 

0) 
1999 

W 
TOTAL 

Line 

No 

11 • Dieael 224 58 1 20 ?0 323 11 

12 • Electric Tz 
13 • Other self -powered units 0 13 

14 - TOTAL (lines 11 to 13) 224 56 0 1 0 20 0 0 0 20 323 14 

16 • Auxiliary unit* 0 15 

18 • 
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS 

(l ine* 14 ami IS) 224 S8 0 1 0 20 0 0 0 20 323 16 
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HI 

73 
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73 

710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT ANO LEASEO FROM OTHERS 

' Changes Dunng the Year 

Units inttal led Units at Close of Year 

All other units umtt retued 
including from service 

Rebuilt units reclassificaiKm of respondent Aggregate 
Unit* in acquired and and second wtiether capacity ol 

torvico of New unils lobuill units hand units owned or Total in units 
respondent Now units leased rewntien purchiised or leased Ownod Leated service of reporteij 

Lino Cro** at beginning purchased (lum into pioperty or leased (rom including and Irom retpondent in col (1) l eased l ine 
No Check Typo ol detign ot umtt o l year Of buill otiiers accounts ottiers reclassification utod otheis (col (h)4(i) (see ins 7) to oihers No 

(a; ih) (c) ,, i") (e) (1) (9) W 0) (k) w 
PASSENGER TRAIN CARS 

Non-Solf-Propellod 
17 Coachet (PA.PB. PBO) 17 

Combined cart 

18 (All c l a t t C. excepi CSB) 18 
19 Parlor car t (PBC.PC.PL POj I'l 
20 SloeplnB car t (PS.PT.PAS.POS) •JII 

Dining, gnl and tavern car t 

21 (All c lats 0. PO) N/A 21 

22 

Non-pattengar-carrying car t 

(All C l a t t B.CSB.M PSA.IA) N/A 2? 

23 TOTAL (tires 1710 22) 23 

SellPiopel lod 
Electnc pat tenger car t 

24 (EP. ET) 24 

25 Elocrtrtc crwnbinod ca i t (EC) 25 
Intemal comtiuttion rail 

26 motorcart (EO. EG) 26 
Othar telf propelled cars 

27 (Specify typet) 27 
28 TOTAL (linet 24 to 2 / ) 28 
29 TOTAL (linot 23 to 28) 29 

COMPANY SERVICE CARS 

30 B u t i n e t t car (PV) 6 8 6 N/A 30 
31 Board outfit cart (MWX) 32 1 31 31 N/A 31 

Defrlc:k and tnow removal 

32 car t (MWU,MWV,MWW,MWK) 18 1 17 17 HIA 32 
D*jmp ^csji i jaliatt cert 

33 (MWB.MWO) 114 114 114 N/A 33 
OthOf rnamtonance and 

34 tervice orjulpinenl car* 471 « 8 472 47? N/A 14 
38 I O I A L (linea .1(1 to 'M j ' n i l 11 II II u to 840 0 114(1 "̂̂  1 , r. 
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT • Continu*<3 

Instructions lor reporting freight-train car data 
tt 

1 Give particulars of each of ttie various classes ol equipment which responde' • ow-«d or leased during the year 

2 In column (d) giiio ttio number ot units purchased or built m company shops 
"new" means a unit placed in service for the first tinne on any railroad 

in Oiimn le) give the number ol new units leasee from ottiers The lorm 

3 Units leased lo others for a period of one year or more are reportable m colu'--^' ir- Units temporarily out of respondent's service and rented to others (or 
lett thar, one jiear are to be included m column (i), Unilt rented from ottiori fix a po'ioa lett ttian one year ihould nol be included m column (j) 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. ANO LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Units in tofvKe o 

at beginnine 
respondent 
of year 

Changet dunng tho year 
Units inttalled 

Line 
No 

Crott 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and car designations 

(a) 

Time mileage 
cars 

{») 
All other* 

(C) 

New units 
purchased 

or built 
111 

New Of 
rebuilt units 
leased from 

ottiers 

(8) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten into 
property accountt 

All ottier units 
including 

reclassifk:ation 
and second 
hand units 

purchased or 
leated from other* 

(9) 

Lin* 
No 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS " •" " • 
36 Plain box can • 40' 3 36 

37 
( B 1 _ B2_J 

Plain box cars - 50' longer 860 37 

38 

(B3_0-7. B4_0-7 B6_. B6._ 
B 8 _ j ' 

Equipped box cert 3.314 38 

• a 

* 

39 
(All Code A. Except A _ 5 j 

Plain gondola cars 1 047 39 -_ 

40 
(All Codes. G S J_1,J_2,J_3,J_4 

Equipped ijondola cart 540 40 
w. 

41 
(All Code E) 

Covered hopper cars 4 370 4' 

42 
( C „ 1 , C._2, C_3, C_4> 

Open top tioppet cart-general service 2,686 42 

43 
(All Code H) 

Open top hopper cars-spe':iai service 869 
" ' • "H 

43 

44 
(J_a,andAll CodeK) 

Refngeralor cars - mechanical 0 44 

45 
(R_S.. R_8_. R.7_. R.8... R_9J 

Refngeralex cart ~ non-mechanical 235 45 

46 
R-'-. R_2J 

Flat cart - TOFC/COFC 0 46 

47 
(All Code P. Q and S Except Q8_) 

Flal cart - multi-level 0 47 

4S 
(All Cod* V) 

Fist cars ~ ganeial latfttcse 70 4t 

49 
(F10_, F20_, F30J 

Flat cart ~ other SOS 49 

SO 

(F 1 F 2 , F 3., F 4 , F S , F 6) 
(F_C_. F40J 

Tank cart - urider 22.000 jjallont 34 SO 

51 
(T._0. T._',, T_2. T_3. T_4 , r _ 5 

Tank cart - 22,000 galkmt ond over 
) 

0 SI 

52 
fT_6. T_7 T__8. T_9) 

AH ottier freight cart 821 52 

53 
(A_5_, F_7_. All Cod* L and Q8_J 
TOTAL Olnei 36 to S2) 1S.354 0 0 0 53 ea 

54 Caboote (All Codo M-930) HIA 36 S4 
SS TOTAL (lina* S3 and S4) 15,354 38 0 0 0 $5 

Railroad Annual Repcxt R-1 
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710 INVENTORY OF EOUIPMENT - Continued 

4 Column (m) ihouW Ihow oggregtt* capacity lor all uniti reported m ooc j ^ i (ki and (I). ** foltowi For freight-tram c*'!. report th* nominal 
capacity rm loni of 2 000 Ibl) as provided for in Rule 86 ol the AAR Code :< Rulei Goveming Can m interchange Convert tti* capacity of tank cari to 
capacity m loni o' the commodity which th* car i i intended lo r.any cuWiy iriy 

5 Time-miieage cars refers lo freight can olher than cabooses owneo y -eid u'̂ 'Jer lease arrangeme.-f whoie rtefine rental lefled on a per diem n o 
line haul mileage basis under "Cod* of Car Hire Rulei' or would be lo le-.ed if uted by another railroad 

UNITS OWNED INCLUOED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. ANO LEASEO FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

Change! during ttie year 
(concluded) 

Unit! retired (rom 
lervice respondent 

wtiether owned 
or le t ted, including 

reclatilTicalion 

UniU 01 Ck>to of Year 

Line 
No 

Change! during ttie year 
(concluded) 

Unit! retired (rom 
lervice respondent 

wtiether owned 
or le t ted, including 

reclatilTicalion Ownod and utod 

(1) 

Leated from 
othert 

01 

Total m tonne* ol iaipond*nl 
(coi ( i )4 ( j ) 

Aggr*g*t* capocOy 
ol uniti r*port*d 
m coll (k) a (1) 

( M * in i 4) 
(m) 

Leaiad to o th i r i 

(11) 

Lirw 
No 

Line 
No 

Change! during ttie year 
(concluded) 

Unit! retired (rom 
lervice respondent 

wtiether owned 
or le t ted, including 

reclatilTicalion Ownod and utod 

(1) 

Leated from 
othert 

01 

Tim*-mil«*g* 
car* 
(k) 

Allottiar 
(1) 

Aggr*g*t* capocOy 
ol uniti r*port*d 
m coll (k) a (1) 

( M * in i 4) 
(m) 

Leaiad to o th i r i 

(11) 

Lirw 
No 

36 3 0 3 155 36 

37 13 201 646 ; i 7 85.225 37 

38 35 2,103 1.176 3.279 253.155 38 

39 2 840 406 1.04S 101,532 39 

40 -6 274 272 646 53.957 40 

41 38 2,148 2.184 4 332 427.421 41 

42 1 718 1,970 2,ees 288.042 42 

43 18 8S3 0 es3 88 883 43 

44 0 0 44 

4S 82 4 149 163 10.768 45 

46 0 0 0 48 

47 0 0 47 

4» 4 66 0 68 4 68 ' 48 

49 IS 126 366 480 44,043 48 

SO 34 0 34 3.400 60 

SI 0 0 SI 

S2 73 369 389 748 68,969 62 

S3 273 7,626 7.S88 18,081 1,380,131 0 S3 
S4 8 28 N/A 2 * N/A 64 
SS 281 7,S63 7,SS8 1S,0S1 28 1,380,131 0 SS 

RaUroad Annuil Raport M-1 
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710 INVENTORY OF EQU. vIENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS " ' 
Units in servit^e of respondent Changes dunng Ihe year 

at beginning of year Units installed 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipmeni 
and car designations 

(a) 
Per diem 

(b) 
All others 

'C) 

New units 
purchased 

or built 
id) 

New units 
leased fiom 

others 
(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten into 
property accounts 

_ (0 

All other unii s 
including 

reclassification 
and seconil 
hand units 

purchased or 
leased from oihers 

(g) 

Line 
No 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
56 Self-propelled vessel! N/A 56 

57 
(Tugboats, car (errles, etc ) 

Non-self-propelled vessels N/A 57 

58 
(Car floats, ligtiters. etc ) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N/A 58 

59 
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z l .Z67 . Z68 . Z69 59 
60 Dry van U2 Z . Z6 1 6 926 60 
61 Flal bed U3 . Z3 61 
62 Open bed U4 , Z4 62 
63 Mechanical refngeralor U5 , 25 63 
64 Bulk hopper UO . ZO 64 

r 65 insulated U7 Z7 65 
66 Tank (1) ZO U6 66 
67 Olher trailer and container (Special 

ec^uipped dry van U9 ,Z8 .Z9 ) 0 
67 

38 Tractor 66 
69 Taicic 69 
70 TOTAL (lines 59 and 69) 0 928 0 0 70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Must have fitling code XN" lo qualify (or tank otherwise it it a bulk hopper. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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71C INVEN'DRY or-EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Changes durtng the yea 

(concluded) 
Units al Close of Year 

—— 
Total m service of respondent 

(coi 1') & (J) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Units retired from 
servicie of respondeni 

wheiher owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 
(h) 

Owned and usee 

(i) 

Leased trom 
others 

G) 
Per diem 

(k) 
All other 

(1) 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reported 
in cois (k) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 
im) 

Leased to others 
(n) 

Line 
No 

56 WA 56 

57 NIA 57 

58 N/A 58 

59 59 
60 2 40 886 926 80 
61 61 
62 62 
63 63 
64 64 
65 6t 
66 66 
67 

0 0 
67 

68 68 
69 69 
70 2 40 886 0 926 0 70 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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7 IOS UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED OURING THE YEAR 

(Dollar! in Thoutandii i 

1 G're particu^ a i raciuaiteu. leparately f ix the vanoui d a i i e i of new unit i and rebuilt unitt of equipment inttalled by retpondent dunng 
the /ear If mic .iion regarding the coi t of any uniti initalled is not complele at time of Ning ol report, the unit i ihoukj bu ommed. bul 
ief*'«"::e to the '•lumber of units omitted ihould be grven in a foolnote the delaci as to coit to be given in the report of the (ollowing ye»f ' 'ho 
CCS'D' Jilts under construction at Ihe close of ttie year ihould not be reflected .n ihi i icheduie even though part ol the cost appear! m • . t 
propeT/ accouni lor Ihe year Indicate in coiumn (e) whether an initailation repreient! equipment purchaied (P), buill or rebuilt By cont-»a in 
outs-3* ' l i l road i h o p i (C| or built or rebuilt m company or l y i l em shops (S) including units acquired through capitalized leases (Ll 

2 ' column (a) l i t t * * ch d a t t or type ol locomolrve unit. car. or TQFCfCOrc equipmem on a separate line By d a t i i t meant ttie ttancard 
dais^cation used to diit inguish typei of locomotive uniti. freight can or other equipmant adopted by the Association of Amenc.an Railroails f s d 
shov'^ raude physical charactenstics requeited by Schedule 710 Locomotive units ihouid be identified as to power lource wheel 
arrafNgement. and honepower per unt. iuch a i multiple-purpoie dieiel looomocive A units (B-B). 2500 HP C a n ihould be identified a i lo 
ipooal comtruction or tervice characteriilics. scch as alummum-covered hopper car (LO). i teol boxcart-ipecial iervK:e (XAP). etc For 
TOFC/COFC show type of equipment a i enumeratCK) in Schedule 710 

i 

3 In coiumn (c) show the total weight in lon i of 2 OCX) poundi The weighi of ttie equipment acquired thouia be the weight empty. 

4 The co i l ihouM be tiie complola cott t t antorod i>ii ttie ledger, Induding foraign kn* freigfil charge* and handling charget 

5 0 *1 * for ttiit •c:heduie thouid bo ccxifmod to ttio unKt reporied in Scheduio 710. column* (ci and (a) for kxnmottv* units, paaiangor-ttoai car* 
and company service c a n and ccjlumna (d) arid (f) (or freight train can . floating equipment and highway revenue equipment Oudo ie rxtm urxttt 
m ttie upper tecticxi of thm sohodulo and in ttie kswer section d i i do ie rebuilt unit* acquired or rewntien into the reipcxident' i accountt Tha torm 
'now* at utod iieroin thall r e t n a unit or units piacad in tervKo (or ttie Tint time on any railroad 

6 AJ unequipped boxcan acquired in whoie or m part with inconttv* p*r diem fundi thouid be repcxt*d on toporat* l inot t nd tppropnatofy 

identified by (ootnote or *ub-he*ding 

NE'/V UNITS 

Lme 

No C l * t t of •quipni*nt Numbei of uniti 

Total weight 

(torn) Total co i t 

Mottiod of 

acquit " xn 

l i e * in i t r jc t ion i 
Line ' 

No , 

(a) (b) (C) (<*) ( t ) 
1 li 
2 $070 Multi-purpot* locomotiv** 4000 HP 20 3.940 26.480 P 

3 3! 
4 4 

S 5 
8 8 
7 7, 
8 8 
9 « i 

ID 10 
11 11! 

12 12 

13 13 
14 14j 

15 15 

16 18, 

17 

18 

19 19' 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 TOTAL 20 N/A 28,480 N/A 26 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 28 

27 27 

28 
^a 

28 

2d 
aw 
30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 3S 

38 36 

37 '•7 

38 TOTA), 0 N/A 0 HIA 38 

39 ORAND •fOTAL 20 HIA 28,480 HIA 38 

Rairoad Annual Report R-1 



GENiiRAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720, 721, 723, AND 726 

1 Fcx purposes ol thate tc:liedules, the track categcxies are defined as follows 
Track category (1) 

A - Freight density of 20 million or more gros* ton miles per track mile per year (inciude passing tracks, lur its and crossovtr*) 

B - Freight density of less than 20 million gross ton nnles per track mile per year, but at least % millicxi (inciude oassing Irac'ict, turnout* and crottnvert) 

C - Freight density of loss 5 million grott lon milet por track mile per year, but al leatt 1 million (include passing trackt, turnouts and creitovort). 

0 - Freight density of lets 1 nsillxsn urott text miles per trac* mile per yoar (includo passing tracks, turnout* and crossover*) 

E - Wsy and yard twitching tracks (patting tradit crossovers and Uirnouls shall bo included in category A B C. I) f. and Potenlial abandonmontt. at appropriale) 

F • Track over which any (lattenger »arvK;a It provkled (other Ihan potential abandcxirnentt) Miioage tnould be included within track cat&gorloi A Ihrough E untett 
ttiera it dedicated entueiy to passenger service F 

Potential abandoninentt - Route tegmentt irtentlflad by railroadt as potentially subjecl lo abandonment as required by Sec:tion 10903 of ttie ICC Termin^tkxi Act of 199S 

2 This tcheoule should inc l̂ude all clast 1. 2. 3. or 4 track from Schedule 700 that is nuainlaiiiod Oy the respondent (clatt 5 i t assumed to be maintained by other*) 

3 If. for two coiiteculive yeart. a line tegment classified m one track category mgintaint a traffic density which would piace It in another, it shtll be reclattlAed into that 
category at of the tieginning of ttie second yetr 

4 Traffic dentily related to pattenger aorvico *hall ncil be included in tho determinalicxi of Ihe track catagcxy of a line segment 

7M. TRACK ANO TIVlKFiC CONDITIONS 

1 t>acioi* ttw raquaitao infomialirjn pertaining hi track and Irani.: .nndiluKis 

Lin* 

No Traca category 

1*1 

Miiaae* ot fracks 

at and ol panod 

(wihoia numbers) 

(bl 

Average annual traffic rmnsny in 

miiliani of gruis lonmiles par track^le' 

(usa two decimal piacei) 

Average running 

ipaadlnmi 

(UM two decimal placei) 

(«! 
Track riM** undar How orden i t and of penod 

(•1 

Lm* 

No 

1 A 1,524 27 51 66 16 ltl Wi 1 

2 B 591 9 89 42 82 7 11 1 
?j 

3 C 617 2 39 34 94 52 75 3 

4 0 199 0 3 1 21 00 0 02 4 

6 E 1,014 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX 2 10 5 

6 TOTAL 3,940 16 80 45 14 8 ' 91 Ol 

_ F 1,310 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX 19 82 7 _ 
Potential abandonment 1 7 0 0 2 lose 0 00 ! e 

To liaierrnlna avaiag* rianiiiy. UMal keck mies Imuta mtai tmar -Mrtionr of utci t) ittm than roui* rntea ihali Lt utta 

72 
O 

a 

lfl 

O 

< 
ltl 
0) 

CO 
CO 
(0 

OCI 
CTl 



721, TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

Furnish Ihe requested information concerning ties laid in replacement 

In column (j), report the lolal board feel cf switch and bridge ties laid in teplacement 

3. Ttie term "spot maintenance" in column (k) means repairs to track components dunng routing inspections, as opposed lo programmed replacements aimed at 
upgrading the general condition of the tracks "Perceni of spot maintenani»" lefers to ttie peicentage ol total ties or board feet laid in replacement considered to be spot 
maintenance 

4. In line S, the average cost per tie should include transportation charges on foieign lines, tie Irains, loading, inspection , and the cosl of handling lies in geneial supply 
storage and seasoning yards, and in the case of treating tifis. also Ihe cosl of handling at tieating planis and the cost of treatment The cost of unloading, hauling over 
carrier's own lines, and placing the lies in Iracks and of tram service other than thai necessaiy in connection wilh loading or treatment should not be included in this 
sc:hedule 

Line 

No Track category 

(a) 

Number of crosslies laid in replacement 

Total 

(1) 

Switch and 

bridge lies 

(board feed) 

(J) 

Crosslies 

'iwltch and 

bridge lies 

Line 

No 
Line 

No Track category 

(a) 

New ties Second-hand ties 

Total 

(1) 

Switch and 

bridge lies 

(board feed) 

(J) 

Crosslies 

'iwltch and 

bridge lies 

Line 

No 
Line 

No Track category 

(a) 

Wooden 

Conaele 

id) 

Other 

(8) 

Wooden 

Other 

(h) 

Total 

(1) 

Switch and 

bridge lies 

(board feed) 

(J) 

Perceni of spot 

maintenance 

(k) 

Line 

No 
Line 

No Track category 

(a) 

Treated 

(b) 

Untreated 

(c) 

Conaele 

id) 

Other 

(8) 

Treated 

(0 
Untreated 

(S) 

Other 

(h) 

Total 

(1) 

Switch and 

bridge lies 

(board feed) 

(J) 

Perceni of spot 

maintenance 

(k) 

Line 

No 

1 A 58,176 361 58,537 3,627 N/A 1 

2 B 69,334 59,334 3,363 N/A 2 

3 C 38,065 36,065 1,886 N/A 3 

4 D 9,914 9,914 817 N/A 4 

5 E 27,214 27,214 4,815 N/A 5 

6 TOTAL 190,703 361 0 0 191,064 14,608 N/A 6 

7 F 79,782 79,782 4,593 N/A 7 

8 Potential abandonment 8 

9 Average cosl per crosslie i and switchlie (MBM) $ 

NOTE COLUMN "j" 'S IN "EACH" NOT BOARD FEET, 



722. TIES LAIO IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Give particulart of ties laid dunng the year in nem ccxislruclion during the year 

In column (a) clataify tKi ties as follows 

U - Wooden ties untreaisd when applied 

T - Wocxjon lies treated belore application 

S • Ties othor Ihan wcxidon (steel, concrete, etc ) lndit:ale lypo in column (h) 

Roport new and tecond-hand (relay) Hot separately, indiuilirig m column (h) which ties are now 

In columnt (d) and (g) atiovi the total cutt. ini::luding transpurtaiion charges on loreign lines, tie trains loading inspection, and the cost of handling tiot in general tupply. 

tlorage. and toatoning yard In Ihn cata of trootod tiot. also show Ihe cost of liandling al treating plants and the cost of Ireatmeni Tho cott of unlooding. hauling over 

carrier'i own linot and placing Ihe ties in traces, and of train siirvice olliiir than that necessary in cxiimection with louding or tieatment thouid nol bo includiKl in tint 

tchedule 

CROSSTIES SWITCH ANO bHItirjn TICS 

Lata 

No Clau a Uaa 

(•) 

Tolal nunVMf 

or IMS appMd 

(b) 

Ava/aga coal 

pa. iM 

(Cl 

l>rfal>„«l t,l 

• .i)««iir> IN.I HI 

now liarJ.1, 

durwig yaai 

III) 

Huit.m, ul laa. 

ItMam rfuiatuni) 

laai m liacas 

(al 

A»,av....i-.i 

pa. M larl 

{lioard maa5uia| 

II) 

l-,.al,,<al til 

t n . ' 1, . . . I Ixidua 

liaa laid m mm 

i.acM dunng raa. 

tt) 

eanwika 

mi 

I n a 

lm 

1 

1 

1 

4 

a i A M i s 
I 

1 

1 

» 
10 ID 

11 11 

12 i ; 

11 11 

14 la 

I I 11 

1 ! i« 
17 II 

11 I I 

11 ' i i 
M rOTAl m 

11 NumCM. ol m lw ol HM* umMB IIMAS. aoMOMrs. f ic . In wMdi IIM wort laM . il 

a Numtm of itta. ol itaai fatt , Malion. Isam Induiiry. and olhai awilclNng I r i d t at wliaii iia« woia lam „ . II 

{ 
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723. RAILS LAID IN REPt^CEMENT 

1. Furnish the requested information concerning rails laid In replacement. 

2. The lerm "spol maintenance" in column (h) means repairs to track components during routine inspections as opposed lo programmed replacements uimed 

at upgiading the general condilion of the tracks "Perceni of spol nmntenaiice" refers lo the percenlage of total rails laid In replacement considered to bo spot 

maintenance 

3. In No 9, the average cost of new and relay rail thouid include the cosl of loading al the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charget paid 
foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards The cost of unloading, hauling over carrieî s own Imcs and placing the rails in 
tracks and of train service In connection with the dislnbulion of rails should noi be Included in ihis schedule 

l ine 

No. Track cal*gor> 

(3) 

Mllei ol rail laid In replacement (lail nules) 

Welded isil 

(b) 

10.29 
S.B9 

O.i; 

BoHad tail 

(c) 

R*l*y Itli 

Weldad rail 

it) 

1 33 
1243 
049 

Boiled rail 

(•) 

Tolai 

WaMail 

tail 

(0 
11.62 
21 02 
064 

Boltad 

call 

(9) 

Pcfr.*itl of 

spot mainleiienca 

ilx) 

I ma 

No 

NO RECORD 
NO RECORD 
NO RECORD 

TOTAL 

0.00 020 020 000 NO RECORD 

0.00 14.27 12.27 1427 1227 NO RECORD 

19.03 000 2872 1227 47.75 12 27 NO RECORD 

8,98 12 40 21 38 NO RECORD 

Potential abandonment 
Average cost of new and relay rail laid In replacement per gross lon $ New Relay 

X 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADOiTKMAL TIUKCKS AND IN NEV/ LINES AND EXTENSlOHt 
I Doners m nvjosandst 

• Give partxxiiars ol ail rails appMd du-mg in* year tx conneoon with the constructxxi ol new Irack 

ir* column la, classify tha mne of taa ippiiad as follows 
(1 i New steal rails Bessemer procasi 
(2) Naw Ileal rails span haartr process 
(3) Naw la'is special aitoy idascrce mora lully a- a loolnota) 
(4) R a i l ) i i i i s 

2 Returns tr columns (Cl lnd ig; snoukt be reported m WHOLE numbers Fractayis of leM Ihon one-half ihouk* be OMragvded and l i tanort of 
ona-iiaif or mora ihouk] be cocakeo i s ona 

3 The returns m columns (d) and ih) shouki inckxla lha c/>il of loading al tha poml of purchase reedy 'or ihipmaol lh* Iriighl charges paid foreign 
iTies and tha cosl of iiandimg rails n general sufipiy an'i >»g* yards The cost oi unkiadmg r^aukrig over cemers owr, inas and piacxig the 
raiia ir. Iracks of tram servic* m otmtciion with the distr'f.'. <•" of th4 ra.i shojid not b* avoided a'i this sciiedule 

! RAiL APPl iECl IN RUNNING TRACKS PASSING RAIL A/ iPL lEO IN YARD STATION TEAM INDUSTRY 

TRACKS CHOSS-O'VEf lS ETC AulO OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight o i r M Tofal c o l l of rail W w ^ o f r M Total cost of rail 

C l a s i P o u n d i NKTibar applied t l n jnnv ig l/acJci Avaraga coal Pound i Nui.-ibar applied n yard station. Ava ia^a ooel 

L n e of per yerd ol lart passing Iracks c r o i i - pe, ton par yani of lona team o d u i i r y and oiher par k m irm 

No rail of rail (2.000 ba ) ove r i . a ic during yaar (2 0 0 0 t » , of rail ( 2 a o o t i * i n n c h m g t rack i during yeer (7.000 bt 1 No 

(*) (0) IC) (d l (•) (f) <gi (h) ll) 
1 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 8 t A N K 6 

6 6 

7 7 

e e 
_9| 

' 0 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

' 4 14 

15 15 

' 4 ' 6 

17 17 

16 IS 

19 19 

20 20 

2 ' 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

l i 25 

26 2e 
27 27 

28 26 

29 2 i 

30 30 

31 31 

32 12 

33 TOTAL NIA MIA 33 

34 Numhei ol m M s new njnning I ratks p a i i f i g I r i e i i i a o i i - o v i r Mc . tx which r * i l i ware laid 34 

3S 
' Jd 

Number ol m i l a i o l new f t t d . station team, mduatry. and oiher awar^wvi i tai^a. AI * *«r* . tma. t n t t 

I racx -mi ia i o i waioed ran m t a l a d on l y M a m Ska year 45 13 local to data 18 /3 14 
36 
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72t. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particular! called for below ccxicer îrig the road and track operated by the reipondent at "he doie of Uie year Only 

the isipondeni I proportion of jomtty-ownec "niloaae Ihould be .ndudod Un<3et 'Weight ol rail.' the vanou* weight! ol r*!i 

Ihouid be gnren Road and track occupied urxlor trackage right or ottier (or"- of licenie ihould not be induded herein but all 

road and Irack held under any form of laasa 'granting exduuve poiieiiion ic tnt leiieei ihoukl be induded 

Line 

No 

Weight of 

rai l i per yard 

(a) 

L'ne-heul ccxn-

paniei ( m t o i of 

main track 

CO) 

Switcliing and 

terminal compamei 

(m!e i of all track!) 

(c) 

Remark! 

(d) 

Lint 

No 

1 

Poundi 

140 0 03 Other ra t raod i ' proporVini of )Oint track! dodudod 1 

2 136 680 27 2 

3 133 OOI 3 
4 132 148 35 4 

5 131 67 88 6 
6 119 3 6 / 8 
7 115 943 34 7 

8 112 543 60 8 

9 110 31 22 9 

10 105 1 09 10 

11 100 0 02 11 

12 90 171 54 12 
13 85 22 16 13 

14 80 9 4 ] 14 

15 70 OSS 15 

16 60 0 73 16 
17 17 

18 TOTAL 2 814 29 •8 
19 1 * 

20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 26 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
36 
38 

35 

96 
37 — —̂ 37 
38 38 
18 39 

AH 40 
41 41 
42 42 
4 * 43 
44 44 

46 45 
48 48 
47 1 Af 
48 48 
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

1. Fumish Iho roc4'.<eitod InformalKxi ccxicerning the summary of track replacements 

2 In columnt (d) (O). (g). and (j) give tha percentage ot replacement* lo unit* of proporty in each track calogory at yoar ond 

Line 
No Track cate iry 

(a) 

Ties Rail Ballast Trac < surfacing 

Line 
No 

Line 
No Track cate iry 

(a) 

Number of ties replaced Percent replaced 

Miles of rail replaced 
(rail-rriiles) 

(0 

Percent 
replaced 

(0) 

Cubic yards of 
ballast placed 

(b) 

Miles 
surfaced 

Percent 
surfaced 

Line 
No 

Line 
No Track cate iry 

(a) 
Crossties 

(b) 

Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feet) Crossties 
(d) 

Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feet) 
(e) 

Miles of rail replaced 
(rail-rriiles) 

(0 

Percent 
replaced 

(0) 

Cubic yards of 
ballast placed 

(b) 

Miles 
surfaced 

Percent 
surfaced 

Line 
No 

1 A 58,537 3,627 1.2 11 62 0 8 46,220 5474 366 1 

i B 59,334 3,363 3 0 21 02 3.4 43,518 436 3 71 9 2 
3 C 36.065 1,886 1 7 0 64 0.1 24,684 2450 366 3 
4 D 9,914 817 2 2 0.20 0.1 3,959 369 26.1 4 
5 E 2>,214 4.815 0.8 26 54 2 6 9,24C 982 9 6 5 
6 TOTAL 191,064 14,508 1 5 - 60.02 1.5 127,621 1,363 8 347 6 
7 F 79,782 4,593 1.9 21 38 1 6 61,230 671 8 51 3 7 
8 Potential abanijonments 8 

NOTE. COLUMN "c" IS IN "EACH" NOT BOARD FEET 

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

LOCOMO II VLL, 

Lln« 
No. Kind ot loccmotive service 

(a) 

Diesel 
Line 
No 

Lln« 
No. Kind ot loccmotive service 

(a) 
Diesel oil (gallons) 

(b) 

Line 
No 

1 Freight 46 025,924 1 
2 Passenger 2 
3 Yard switching 5 ;92,867 3 
4 TOTAL 51,918,791 4 
5 
a 

COST OF FUEL ${000) 
SAIAAAL. TAAAIA. 

28,316 5 

0 WorK Train 334,321 i 

O 
01 

a 

O 

-< 
(D 
(U 

CO 
ID 
(O 

to 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETVJRN8 TO BE MADE IN S C H E D x E 7W 

Unit Train. Way Train and Th'ough Tr*i,i d*ta und*r i t * m i 2 3, 4, 6. t n d 12 mat Dt otnaintd Irom conducsers who*! reporti (freight) or iimiier record! 

Unit tr»in lervice i i * !p*ci»li7ed scheduled ihuttle typ* lervice in equipment ciidfoad or privately owneo 3*d»:ated to iuch lervice moving between 

origin and deiiination , he applicable tariffi and/or conttacti genei iiiy lec;- '« " i f a ipocific mmimum lO"'age or quantity of cjrioadii be lendered a i 

a unit for ih.pment on on* bill of ladmg or other ihipping document m a soiiO '. i - 'or mover-t '^l between cnj i r and deitinaiion Eucfi tariffs and/or 

conttacts g*n*r«liy contain r*i lr ici*d d*tBnlion provi i ioni and ara iub)*ct tc tir-e-voiume r»q j.rementt t f iK r eflecl tti* approximate capacity uf the unit 

t u ns lOf the l tated penod Way Trami are defined t l Uems operated p .mi-r , to gamer and diitnbute oa-i n road lervice i nd riove ihem beiween 

way na t ion ! or way pomis Through Trams ar* ttic*e tremi op*r*ied betweer •»o or more ma;or cc f — r j o r , or diitribution points Oo not induda 

Jnit Tr»in l U t i l t x u in '/Vay and ' hrough Tr».n i t * tn t i c t A Work Train -t a «»ir operi tea loioiy oi prepcir«ir»n«» lor the puipoie ol trtntportmg 

compeny lr*ight wori *quipm*nt or comp*ny *mployees Slat i i l ic i for 'Aor» Tiami ihomd be reported i*-i»r liern 11 only Statute* ralalcd to 

company aquipmeni company empkiyeei and company ir*ight moving m lr*niport*i ion trami ar* not lo b* -oportod in lt»m 11 bul « i * lo b* r*portad 

in l t * rn i 4-17. 6-04. 7-02 and 8-04 and 8-05 a i init tuct*d m Nocot I. K. *nd L 

(A) Raport m ! * * of road operated at d o t * of y * * ' *xdudir>g mduitnal t i ao , i y i 'd tracki and tie* ngt 

(B) A irain-mle i« tti* mov*m*nl ol * tr*in * d i i t tn re ot 1 m ! * In computing t r» *vm** i . f r»c t»n i repr* i* rsrv j l e u tti*n one-h*lf mil* l h * * b* 

diiregarded end other Irectwni coniidered a i 1 mile Tra n M!e ! - Running i ha l be bated on tti* actual dotance mn between lermmali and/or 

i ta t io f i i and than be compuled (rom lha official time laMo* or d i i lano* tablot Tram-m!** t ha t not b* «icr,Aied to tov*r i h * running of looomotnrot 

Irom t h o p ! to terminal! doubling h« i twitchmg or ottior work at way i iabon i or for l l « aorvico of hoipor or puihor tocomotivo* or of * x v * kxomotiv** 

on double-head or Inpl* head iraini When ttie carner't ttami are dotouied ovor foro^n roodt ttio miioi i r tm be oomputea on ttie ba i i t ol ttie m te t 

actually am and m *cco,d*nc* wrth tti* lannc* portormod Tr»in-m!** i txm tm kopi *epor*loly for ttomi n«,4od by kjcomobvot and ttoin* movod by 

motorcar* 

(C) A n.oiorcar « * lolf.propelled unit of equipmoni deiignod lo et r r / ' r* ighi c p a i w g e r t/*fric *nd i i nc^ x n t i d * r * d a locomotiv* 

(D) A locomotnro i* • lelf-propeiled unit of equipment dai igned lolaly (or movng otti*r •quipment A ioco^auvt unit-m!e i i is movement of a 

lo^fimolive unit a diilance ol i mile undef i l l own powei Indude m i e * made by *li ior«motni« unit* tstxt js t m io* m»d* by moiorcan M ! * * of 

locomotiv*! in helper lennco ihall be compuied on ttie b a m of ictual dutance -̂ un m luch tarvieo 

(F) All locomotive* umtt m i l t i in road lanric* ihell b* ba iod on tti* *c tu* i 0 s'anc* run b * r * * *n l*rmin/iis i-<i'or i t i tK in i Follow milructions iB) 
regarding f r i c t ion i arid official time tablai for computing iocofnotiv*-unit« 

(F) Tf»in iwitehing loccmotiv*-mil*i ihall bo compuled at ttie rot* of »cx mto* por hour lo< ttl* bm* *ctuair, •'.gagod in luch lorvKO Indud* mi l ** 
i l low*d lr*in lotxxnotiv*! lor p*ifrrmiiig iwrtchmg i t rv ica * t tormin*i i *nd w l . ttaticx'i* 

(G) Y»id iwiiching 'o<.i>moliv*-m!*i ih* l l b* oomput*d »1 tti* r * l * of i ix m«* i per houi lor l h * lima actual'. « - ;a jed in yard iwiichmg larvice iiiUude 

milei allowed for yard locomotivai lor iwitchmg leniiice in yard! whoro regular switching ser-vice is rcamtaf ta and m .ermmal twitching and ttanifer lervico 

(H) U ie car dei ignai ioni thown in Scheduio 710 Under Rtiirood Ownod and .oatod C a n i temi 4 01 ar«s 4 - i i report bolh fo eign can tnd 

reipondent!' own can while on tne im* of Ihe reipondent radroad In i temi 4-'3 m d 415 'eport t'le pr ,a'e-'.r,* categoriei mHei (or private i«n can 

(whether or not under r*i(ro»d coniroiund ir- pper-owned c o n A car m l * « * movement of 1 unn of c a ' * : . t . " i e n ! a di i tanc* of 1 mil* R*port mi(* i 

made by f ialcan carrying kiaded highway ttaleri o- empty highway t ra ton mowig undor rr<enue billingi ta loodod freighl c*f-mi le i and milei made 

by flatcan carrying olher empty highway tta!eri a i empty freighl car -mto i Exciucte r " l e i riiode by motor--*! and report milei made by b u t m e u car of 

olher than reporting earner a i Heepmg car miiei in item 5-03 Raport mail * i : ^ * i i boggag* can and ccr-zfai jon eat i olh*r Ui*n 5-02 cximbir*iion 

c * r i in Ilem 5-05 

(I) Exdud* f -om I tem! 4-01. 4-11 413 end 4 1 5 co; m t o * c l worti *qu ipm*r ' --.an carrying coi-.p*ny (r«a5—jrvj no.p»ym*nt c a n moving m 

Iramportation Iraini Induda luch car mils r m m 4 17 4-11 and 4 19 N c i i . - n a n t car maei aia .n i la»-ad* 6? pf iv*l*- i in* r j r i (oihaf i h i i 

r*ilroad controll*<I) *rid ihipp*r-owii*d car l (or which t h * railrood doa* not re^rovf ie ttie ciwr«r on * kiodoe and or empty mile baii« If ttie payment for 

ttie kMded m i e i mdudei ttie empty mil**, tti* k>*d*d *rkt empty mto* tlxtrjic ra i be conixlored nc^paymorv cw mte t 

(J) Reoort m<ai aciuaty njn hy r m . i . s ' ^ - i r t n cssrz ir. •rsnips.-tsfi,-,-, s^matr-rjri trtsx CMI rr.ssiL n s u d * rr.!«t rwi i r , c« i *d *» ami can m 

whicfi p*ii*ii9er* *r* c*rried *t r*gular tanfl far** wrthoot oxtr* chargit for ipac* occupiod mOoi mn by coa^ialxjn r«!l*ngor *nd boggag* 

p**t*ng*i and ma!, paiienger ainS *xpr»*». miot njn by tioopiog. parte* »rin oei*i can tor wheh iin *»tt* lare » ch«rg*d. mil*i njn by dining talt. 

tnd othtt cars dtvoitd *<du»iv*iy to th* wrvmg of mcdi *nd otn*r ••«r*ihments and By dub lounge ard ao*orv*txxi can »nd mil*» run by othar 

pouenger-tram can wfiar* i*rvKai *r* ccxnbmed iuch o* baggagci. oaprett trai mti 

(K) From ccxiducfon or diipalcheis tram reporti or other appropruite louroe compute wetghl m lc.1t (2 fHX peajitds) Item 0 01 mdudei weight of til 

kicomotive umti moved 1 m!e m triniportaOon ttami Too-rr.tei ot moiorcan mould b* *xdud*d Itrmi 4-C2 oiid 6-03 r*pr*i*nl lont behmd 

kxxxnolive unit* (can and f»ntenu. cabooiei) moved ono mto m ttaniportatBn trami (exduding no'-reve-..* gro*i lon-m!**) Non '*v*nu« gro** 

Icxv mlioi m ttonipcxtation irami include work equipmant and can carrying company froight and th*ir eonior-j Ut* 150 Ib* *! th», *v*rage weight 

per paiienger end 4 loni ai ttie average weight of ctxiwnta of **ch httad^tml cai 

(L) From conductor*' tt*m repcrt* or oei*r appropnate touro* . ccxnpolo lon~mtee of frMght ro rvm! * * r*p>«*ar« t i * nufiibor a l Sc.-.: cf ravonu* *nd 

ncxi-revenue freight moyed on* m l * m tr*niport«tion ttoai Includ* net ton-m*** »i mocorcac tt*ini Exduai 1 c 1 tnipm*ni of freight i i o n d M t\ 

mixod b*gg*9* cicpr*** car* Total Too-M!o* R*v*nue Freight ihouM corretpond to Bi« T.xv Milet roponod nn fo rm CBS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Conduded 

(M) Roed ler/ ice e c e t t n t * * l *p*od t im* of traniportation ttiin* (both ordinary and light) between the time ot leaving the initial terminal* and the time 

91 the final termman nduding tram* iwrtchmg t t way i t t bon t and deiayi on road a i i l iown by conducton' or d i ipatchen' ttam report! i d u d e time of 

molorcar tervice pe-'ormed by train locomolivei at tormmaii and way stations Pepon m Ilem S 02 ttain iwitehing hourt induoed in Iterr s>-01 Tr im 

twitching i i the lime ipent by tha ttam whiie performing iwitchmg lervice at terminal! and way itat ioni where no regular yard service i t •namttined A 

trein hour i i m d o p e ' ^ n t o f ; le number of locomotivei in trie ttam 

(N) Yard iwrtchmg lourt tr* hourt *xp*nd«d in twitching torvico performed by yard crawi in yardt where regular iwitehing lervice ii ~antainod. 

mduding iwitchinj tnd tranifer lervice m connection with Ihe traniportation of revenue and mcidaiitally of comptny freight Houn m itrz 

iwitchmg ar* indeciend*nt of th* number of locomotive! utmd 

(0) Work-lrain m i e i miide the milei run by tttini engaged in company lervice iuch a l official inipectkxi. inipection trams fcx railway Commi i i xx ie r i 

for which no reven.« i i received, t rami running iper ja l with fire apparatui to i.ive carner't property from deittuction. ttami run for ttanioorting ttK 

c*rrier't employee! to tnt i Irom work when no tteniporteticxi charge i i made wreckmg t/aini. t f i i n i run lolely (or the purpote of tt»nipor-jng compiny 

rnatenal. trams run lor diittibuting matenal and luppli f t ! for u ie in connection wrth operation!, and all ottier uain i used m woik-ttain l e r v c a * Exdude 

milei run by I'xomotivei while engaged incidentally m iwfcning company malarial! in company i hop i of material yard! in conn<K:tion wiV' regular yard 

iwrtchmg larvice or tx iwrtri i ing equipment for repain between yerd i and ihops 

(P) Th* numb*r ol toadtd freight c a n i h * ! ho obtained from ttie ccxKluctori' wheel report and ihall be ttie ium of all loaded c a n h*ndlocl by each ttam 

For example, if a car mo>'ei loaded (1) m a way ttain from tha ongmamn pointi (2) in two ttirough ttaini. and (3) in a wty ttam to ttie doi.tiruiticxi point, 

the total count ol loaded c a n wouW tie tour two count! (cx the movement! m the way uaini and two count! for tho movemeni* m throug^ Vain i 

Therefore, each cor originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an mrtial cuunl. plus one count for euc:h subtequent phyiicai trantfer 

between trami on retpondenl imei No additnnal count i i given becauie of crew change or changei in track ideiitifK;ation number un le t ! there n a 

phyiical trantler of 'sst car between train* Each c»i movmg under revenue billing ihall be comidered a t • loided car 

(Q) Report vahele 'TOFC tt*il*ri/coniainen, *utoniobilo« and truck*) kiadod and unloaded to and from TOFC and muHipl* lovol froight c a n tttian ttio 

work 11 performed at the railroad i * x p e n i * 

(R) Report the nu''ber of loaded re/enuc traileri/conlainar! picked up plui revenue traters/ccntainecs delivered in TOFC/COF'C and m 'nghway 

interchange ierv<a whan tha work i i performod at the railroad!' expenie (Performed at raNroadi' expenie meam that railroad employve* perform Ihe 

lervice or Ui*t th * 'tilroad h i r * i • lubsxiiary or outtide contttctoi to p*rform the M I V K : * ) Do not indud* ttioie t r* !* r t /contain4n whicr are picked up 

or delivered by a f ' r i pe r or motrr earner, etc when a tarifi provitiexi requirai ttie ihippar-molor carrier, etc . end not tti* r*ilro«d to perio-rr ttiet 

servic* Note I'-e count ihould refiect tti* tt*il*r!/coniaineri for which expeniei i i r*poft*d in Sch*dule 417. Line 2 Column (b) 

(S) Report und*r Mtnn* T*rmin* l i Itam 18 th * torn loaded onto and unloadcid trom marine ve i i e l i at ttie oxponio of tt<i ropcxting raili-sad 

(T) Report ttie tolai number of foreign r*ilro*d c a n on lme al ttio ond of the y«*r (*xcept lurpiui c *n . lee below) Foreign railroad c a n nofer to freight 

c a n owned by o t fe ' 'ailroadt who ie mtehine lental i i tel l led on time iby houi) and actual iine-hiul mileage charge! under l h * Cod* of C t - Hire Rutet 

Carriert wUl b« governed by local condrtKini in delerriiinmg whether a car i t i n interchange point ihould be ccxiiidered 'on line " Uniervvaoeble c a n 

indude can on t t l t r tracks undergomg or ewaiting r*pi irs T h * / indud* ca ' i on repair tt*ckt r*pBired and awirting twrtch.ing. cats or •ep*if t r icks 

undligoing or a w f j n g repairs twitching, can awarting movement lo 'opair ttacki held in ttam yard (axduding can which are lo be repairod in ttam yard 

wrtfiout l o l l of tir^ie car moving empty m trami en rout* to thop. and can i to r id twartmg diipoirtun 

Surplui can are o t ' i which are in lervicetble condrtion for loading on the la i l day of ttie year bul have not bean piacad for loadmg wrthir 48 houn 

ThK count can b* i i annual av* r *g* bat*d on w**kly count of car* tti*l hav* not boon piocod for lo*ding wrthm 48 houn 
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rsti aAaj«oAo o«iUTiNO ttAntnct 

um 

No 

C'Oas 

' . lac* nam isattjtpaof' 

ia> 

P'tiflhi tra.n 

lb) 

Paiaan^ar tnti 

ic) 

Una 

No 

1 1 Miles of Road Operated (A) 2.591 1 
1 2 Tram Mtes • Running (B) XXXXXX XXXXXX 

2 2-01 Unit Trams 3.133 8/3 xxxxxx 2 
3 2-02 Way Trains 1 897 866 XXXXJO< 3 
4 2-03 Tl-.rough Trams 2.999 fi12 4 
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILHS (lines 2-4) 0.J31,251 5 
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6 
7 2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5.6) 8 031,251 7 

3 Loccxnotn/e Unit Miles (0) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
Road Service (E) XXXXXX XXXXXX 

8 3-01 Unit Trains 8 186,522 xxxxxx 8 
9 3-02 Way Trains 2.986.083 XXXXXX 9 

10 3-03 Through Trains 6.839 ti37 10 
11 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 18.012.142 11 
12 3-11 Tram Switching (F) 230 831 XXXXXJ< 12 
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1.274.382 13 
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (line 11. 12. 13) 19 517 355 14 

4 Freighl Car-Milcs (thousands) (H) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
4-01 RR CXvned and Leased Cars - Loaded XXXXXX xxxxxx 

15 4-010 Box-Plam 40-Foot 1 xxxxxx 15 
16 4-011 Box-Plaiii 50-Foot and Longer 4,279 xxxxxx 16 
17 •i-01? Box-Equipped 36.676 xxxxxx 17 
18 4-013 Gondola-Plam /3A0 xxx>;xx 18 
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 9.165 xxx>yo< 19 
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 37 049 xxxxxx 20 
21 4-016 Hopper-Open op-General Service 29.831 xxxxxx 21 
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Spc-ja! Service 2 521 xxx;<xx 22 
23 4-016 Refrgeratof-Mechanical 19 xxxxxx 23 
24 4-019 Rc'fngeratof-Non-Mechanical 925 xxxxxx 24 
25 4-020 Fla; TOFC/COFC 7 540 xxxxxx 25 
26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 3 756 xxxxxx 26 
27 4-022 Flat-Ceneral Sen/ice 340 xxxxxx 27 
28 4-023 Flal-AII Other 6 197 xxxxxx 28 
29 4-024 All Other ^ar Types-Total 2,691 xxxxxx 29 
30 1 4-025 TOI AL (Lines 15-29) 143,330 xxxxxx 30 
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755 RAIIROAD OPERATING STATISTICS --(Continued) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check "2m descnption 

(a) 
Freight tram 

(b) 
Passenger tram 

(c) 

Line 
No 

4-11 RR Owned and 1 eased Cars - Empty yjoocxx XXXXXX 
31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 1 xxxxxx 31 
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foct and Longer 3.165 XXXXXX 32 
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 32,683 xxxxxx 33 
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 2.322 XXXXXX 34 
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 10,004 xxxxxx 35 
36 4-115 Hopper Covered 37,523 xxxxxx 36 
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top General Service 30,738 xxxxxx 37 
38 4-117 Hopper Open Top Special Service 2,583 xxyjoof 38 
36 4-118 Refrigeiator-Mechanicai 20 xxxxxx 39 
40 4-119 Refitgerator-Non-Mecl'ianical 1,001 xxxxxx 40 
41 4-120 Flat TOFC/COFC 802 xxxxxx 41 
42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 1,200 xxxxxx 42 
43 4-122 Flat General Service 350 xxxxxx 43 
44 4-1.•'3 Flat-All Other 6,576 xxxxxx 44 
45 4-124 All Ofher Car Types 3i005 xxxxxx 45 
46 4-125 TOTAL (Lines 31-45) 131,973 xxxxxx 46 

4-13 Pnvate Line Cai 3 - Loaded (H) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
47 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot xxxxxx 47 
"48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 2,330 xxxxxx 48 
49 4-132 Box-Equipped xxxxxx 49 
50 4-133 Gondola-Plam 83 xxxxxx 50 
61 4-134 Gondola-Equipped xxxxxx 51 
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 7,972 xxxxxx 52 
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service xxxxxx 53 
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service xxxxxx 54 
55 4-138 Refngerator-Mechanicai xxxxxx 5b 
56 4-139 Refngeratof-Non-Mechanical xxxxxx 56 
57 .;-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 9 xxxxxx 57 
51̂  4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 40,033 xxx o< 58 
59 4-142 Flat-General Service xxxxxx 59 
6C 4-143 Flat-All Other xxxxxx 60 
61 4-144 Tank Uncer 22,000 Gallons 7,301 xxxxxx 61 
62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 8,195 xxxxxx 52 
63 4-146 All Other Car Types 54 xxxxxx 63 
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 65|977 xxxxxx 64 
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7S5. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS -(Cont inued) 

Lini Cross 
Line 
No 

No Check Ifem descnption 
(a) 

Freighl tram 

(b) 
Passenger train 

(c) 

Line 
No 

•?rp-
4-'5 Pnvate Line Cars - Empty (H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

65 4-'50 Box-Plain 40-Foot xxxxxx 65 
66 

———trtr 
4-'51 Box-Plain 60-Foot and Longer 554 xxxxxx 6c 

6/ 4 - i i2 Box-hquipped xxxxxx 6" 
68 4-153 Gondola-Plam 66 xxxxxx "68l 
69 4-'54 Gondola-Equipped xxxxxx 
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 7,058 xxxxxx 1t 
71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service xxxxxx li 
72 4-15/ Hopper-Open lop-Special Service xxxxxx —"•tj^ 

73 
a, • 

4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical xxxxxx TS 
74 
A, A 

4-159 Refrigerafof-Non-Mechanical A. xxxxxx -Ji. 
75 
taa 

4-160 Flat-TbfC/CoFc 4,048 xxxxxx '~7E 
76 
ttm 

4-161 Flat-Multi-Level xxxxxx n 77 
HA 

4-162 Flat-Oeneral Service xxxxxx 77 
78 
IAX, 

4-163 Flat-All other xxxxxx "Ih 
79 
XJ. 

4-164 tank Under 22,000 Gallons xxxxxx 80 
J , . 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 8,?46 xxxxxy fid 
81 4-166 All other Car Types 54 xxxxxx .... 
82 

. — I - - . -

4-167 T O T A L (lines 65-81) 28 811 xxxxxx • 62 
83 4-17 Wortc Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles li>1 xxxxxx 65 
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) 188.044 xxxxxx "• 84 

4-ia iotal car-Miles by Tram Type (Note) X)0<XXX xxxxxx 
85 4-191 Unit Trains 233055" xxxxxx 8S 
86 4-192 Way Trains 25 257 xxxxxx 66 
87 4-193 Through Trains 299.944 xxxxxx S7 
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-et) xxxxxx 66 
89 4-20 Caboose Miles If i xxxxxx 6^ 

(1) Total numbar of loaded miles -0- and empty miles -0- by roadrailer reported above 

Nota: Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30. 46. 64. 82. 83 and 84 Accordingly the car miles reporied on Linef 
83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85. 86 and 87 and included m the total shown on Line 88 
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755 RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - (Continued) 

6 Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) xxxxxx 
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 2.688,315 XXXXXX 98 

6-02 Freight Trains Cars. Cnts., and Caboose xxxxxx 
99 6-020 Unit Trains 19,013,776 XXXXXX 99 

100 6-021 Way Trams 1 867.343 XXXXXX 100 
101 6-022 Ti.i-ough Trains 22 381,947 XXXXXX 101 
162 6-03 Fassenger-Trains Cars, and Cnts 102, 
1 ^ 6-04 Non-Revenue 370,833 XXXXXX i5T 
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 46 822.214 0 104 

7 Tons of Freight (thousancis) xxxxxx XXXXXX 
105 7-01 Revenue 76,717 XXXXXX 106 
1061 

" W 
7-02 Non-Revenue 1,438 XXXXXX 106 1061 

" W 7-03 T O T A L (lines 105, 106) 78,155 XXXXXX 1(57 
8 Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (i) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

108 SOI Revenue-Road Servic* 24.712,243 XXXXXX 108 
8-02 Revenue Lake Transfer Seivice xxxxxx 109" 

110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108. 109) 24,712,543 XXXXXX 11(5 
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Ervice 227,169 xxxxxx 111 
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Sen/ice Xxxxxx 112 
113 8-06TOTAL(line8l11.112) 227,169 XXXXXX 113" 
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND N0N-REVENUF(lii.e8 l iO. 113) 24 939 412 XXXXXX 114 

9 Tram Hours (M) xxxxxx XXXXXX 
115 9-01 Road Service 397,056 XXXxXx 116 
116 9-02 Train Switching 36,472 xxxxxx 116 
117 1O TOTAL VARD-SWITCHINC H(5uftS (Kl) ' " 212.397 xxxxxx 117 

11 Train-Miles Work Trains (0) xxxxXx xxxxxx 
118 11-01 Locomolives 4455 xxxxxx 118 
119 11 -02 Motorcars xxxXXx 119 

12 Number of loaded Freight Cars (P) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
150 12-01 Unit Trpins 385,307 xxxxxx 150 
121 12-02 Way Trains 574,443 xxxxxx ^ 121 
125 12-03 Through Trains XXXXXx 125 
123 13 TOFC/COFC-No of Rev Trailers and Conumers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) M.m xxxxxx 123 
124 14 Multi-Level Cars-No of Motor Vehicles Loac5ed and Unloaded (Q) 7.137 xxxxxx 124 
1251 15 TOFC/COFC-No of Rev Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 35,931 '~ x/xxxx 125 

16 Revenue Tons-Marine tenninal (S) XXXXXX XXXXXX 
126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal xxxxxx as 127 16-02 Marine terrnmals-Ore xxxxxx I 128 16-03 Manne Terminals-Other xxxxxx 126 
12s 16-04 TtiTAL (lines 126-128) xxxxxx 129 

17 Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
136 17-01 Serviceable 46.595 xxxxxx 130 
131 17-02 Unserviceable xxxxxx 131 
132 17-03 Surplus xxxxxx 135 
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-135) ""• "" 46.292 xxxxxx 133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having ccxitroi of ttie accounting D* the respcxident 
This report thall also be venfied by the oath of tho president or other chief officof of the responoeni unlest the 
respondent states that such officer ha* no ccxittol ovoi ttie respondenrs acccxintmg and reporting 

OATH 
(To ee made by ttie officer having conttoi of th* accounting of ttie lespondom ) 

State of Quebec 

County of Montteal 

Serge Phgrand 
(Insert here name of ttie affiant) 

maket oatti and says ttiat he it Vice Pretir;ont and Ccyporate Compttoller 
(Inttix ror* ttio official Utle of ttie affiant) 

Of Illinoit Centtal Railroad Company 
(Intert h«'t ttvs'exact legal title or name drBvTretpondont) 

ttiat it is hit duty to have supervitkxi over ttie books of accounts of ttw retpcx<dont and to conttoi ttie manner m 
which such books are ke(A, that ho knowt ttiat tuch txxikt have boon kept m good forth dunng tho pencx) covered 
by thit repcxt that ho knowt that the onttlet contained m thtt roport relale to acciMinting matters Itiat have boon 
prepared in aoccxdanoo with ttio proviticxit of tho Uniform Syatam ol Aocount* lor Railioad Con^anio* and other 
and reporting diroctivet of ttie Surface Trantportabon Board that ne believot ttiat all other ttalemonts of fad contaj 
roport are ttuo, and ttiat ttut repcxt it a ccxred and ocxnpiote tlatamant accurately taken from ttw bookt and 
reccxdt. of the txji lOtt and affairt of ttie above-named respondent dunng the poncxl of time from and include 
January 1 1999 lo and mduding Docf(8tMBa,4||»9 

Subscnbed and iwom to befi 
J ^ l i t ^ ^ d'y ol March 2 

My commission expires 

Ute an 
LS 

ImprettKXi toal 

Stale of Quebec 

County of Montteal 

Claud* Mcngeau 
(Intert her* name oT 

[Otht in and for ttio State and county above named, thit 

Li> 'y< z-

iSignature 

- • I 

of officer tuDxcsmtd to adinin)aiar oattit) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the pretideni oi ottier cfiiet offkror of ttie lotpondent) 

make* oatti and tayt ttiat ha it tUtBCLi^..PrM 
(Inten hare the encMl HM 9( Ihe illlaM,) 

Of Illinois Centtal Railroad (Company 
(Intart here ttie exaia legal tttio or narrit ol the retpondenl) 

ttial ho hat carefully oxaminod ttie tcxogo.ng report ttial ho believet ttial an ttatamcntt of fact ccxilamod in ttie 
said rsfiort a i * Uue. and that the said lepcxt is a ccxrec:! and complola statarrierrt of tti* tHitinatt tnd affair* of ttio 
above-named reepcxidenl and ttie operation* of rt* proporty dunng tt* pormd of time from and induding 
January 1. 1999. lo and mduding Oocombor 31. 1999 

--'t'i*^ •vr,..l> I'-i: 1 

(Signatiiro otMmtl) 
, / '<*J1 

S-jiWCfUwij i l ' i strji.n irj ixksre 8 CaTimissicj.ief ' 

,;IA1 v u-> day of March. 2000., 

My committion expire* 

Ute an 
LS 

Imprasticxi teal 

'.s m and tec mt Slala and county tmrrm nomod, ttna 

yrzi 

IBignduri 
\ \ ' i ^ V i J > t...\ \ l 

0 or offic»rauttiorttad to adminiaiiir j9|p9<tT 

I'l 

I I. 

f 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMkllSSION ONLVl 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Dale of letter 
or telegram 

Subiad Answer 

needed 

Aniwar 
Oflice eddn used Dale of letter 

or telegram 

Subiad Answer 

needed 

Date of lattar File numbar 

of letter oi 

telegram 
N»m* TItta kilontti Yaw Page 

Answer 

needed 

Month Oay Yaar 

File numbar 

of letter oi 

telegram 
T 
I . 

:—̂  

— 

CORReCTWNS 

Date 

correciicxi 

Day 

P*9* 

AuttKXtty 

letter or 

lelag'am ol 

Montti^ D*y Year 

Oflicer tending letter 

or telegram 

Name Trtle 

Commission 

Sic numtier 

Cieik making 
ctjnadjcjr 

Nama 

CJCrLANATOflY R£t4ARKS 
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WDEX 

1 

P»g* • 
No 

Page 

1 Accumul*t*d dapraciatnn Ltaitt 61 
! Road and *quipm*nt loaaed Lo^motive equipment 78 
1 From ottion 38 ElecttK tnd other 78 
, Improvement* to 38 Ccmtumption of fuel dietel 81 

To othen 41 LocomoUve unrt milet 94 
Own*d *nd ut*d 35 Mteago-Avenge of rood oporalod 85 

Accru*l*-R*ilway tax 63 Of mam ttack* 
Analyiii of taxet 63 Of now ttackt m which laHi were laid 88 
Application of fundt-Scxirco 21 Of now ttack! in which uei wer* lexl 87 
Balance ilieet 6̂ 9 Maceaeneoui rtemi m retained inoome acccxjnts kx ttw yttr 65 
Capital stock 20 Molixcar car m!e! 94 
Cai. loccxriotwe. and floottng oquipfnonl-ClattiAcatton 78-83 Motor l a ! can ownrx) or IcMiod 79 
Changet m financial poution 21-22 Net income 17 
Company tervice equipment 79 Oolh »8 
Compensating balancet and thcxi lorm bcxrowmy Operating exponiei (lee Expentet) 

arrangemenu S'' Revenuei^iee Revenue!) 
Comumption of fuel by motnio-powor unrti 91 Stalisiir.s (see Slatiitiet) 
Contingent a i te t i and liabilitie! S O'dmary income 16 
C'oitl iei ( lee Tioi) Privai* line can loaded 95 
Debt hoiUingi 89 Pnvate Ime can amply 95 
Dep'eciai • • ' ,'.• ind ratoi ifoiii 1 

Roa'l ,1 1 leaied Ltid m repiacamant 
, From i-ii i 34 Charge! to operating * i p * n ! * ! 46 

Improvement! to 32-3.1 Addrtxxiil tr*ck» n*w Iin** *nd * ( i *n i ior i 69 
To other! 40 M!*i of new tteck m whch rt!* w*r* i*id 98 
C>«ned tnd uted 34 VVyjhlof 89 

Electnc kx^jm,. tjve oquipmont al doaa of yoar 68 Raihroji^- Oftraimi oxponio* 4S.S3 
Ecfuipmont - daitifiod 78-83 Ra*w*y • Op*r*ling r*v*nu** 18 

Company tervice 7» Result! of Op*'.nion5 16-17 
Floating 82-83 R*tai"e'l t -.pnatod 1» 
Froighl-ttain cart 80-81 Miiceiid'n."- accouni* fcx y*ar 85 
Highwt)! revenue equipment 82-83 R*v*nu*i 
Ptitenger-ttiin cart 78-79 Fr*ight — 

Inventory 78-83 P«!ienger 18 
Ownod-Nol in tervice of reipond*nt 78 Ooed end *quipm*nl • lnv*itm*n. ,n 32-33 

£quipm*nt-L**t*d. depr*c»*tK»i l>sto and rata "nprovtmtntt io I t t i td proporty 32-33 
From othara 34 Rotorvo 38 
lmprov*m*ntt to 37 L** l *c l to ottwn ' D*pr*ci«IK>n bate tna '*1*l 40 

r~ R*»ofvo 38 R*t*rv* 41 
To other* 40 Ownod - Oeprociatxxi b ( i * *nd r*t*t 34 

I'eierve 41 Rttanr* } ( 
Equipment - Ownod, depreciauon ba*e rata* 34 U*od ' Ooprocialion batt tnd rata* it 

R***rv* 35 Ratorv* 38 
Expon(o*-r*ilw*y opr*abng 45 63 Ro*d • M!**g* op*r*t*d t l Oott of y**r 74 
Extraoidinary itami 17 By Slat** tml Teiftiofiei 71 
Federal irirxirne la.ns 83 SiKunlioi (lee Inveslrninl*) 
Finincial poiitnn Change* In 21-22 Short-lofm borrowing *rr*ng*tTwntt-Comp*r«ating 
Ftoating •quipment 
Fravihl .jar kua/iaarl 

82-83 bolanco* end 87 
a 

Freighl'ttam c a n 
! ? a 

80-81 
ZmSĵ tg funds 

Socxco *nd application of aitxking capital 
7 

71-23 
Fr*ight car-mii** 94 SfWCtaiuad larvic* iub*Ch*duiO 80 
Fuai cixiMimod dio**l 81 UlaaiiTwnt of change* m finoneiol pooiMn 21-22 

Ccril ai Stock outiundmg 20 
Fu idad dei^i (MM fiebf h'jid'nfl*) Ch«ng*i dunng y*ar 20 
Guaranties ann su'etyihipa 88 Numbor of Mcurlly hoMor* t 
,d*ntrty o( ies|>ondenl 2 Total volmg pow*r 3-4 
lt*mt m seiFcted incomt tnd nrtanod •*ming* *ecount* 88 / a ue p«' shy a S 
lnv*ilm*nts m common (tcx:ka of *fni*ted oomp*ni*t 30 Voting nght* } 
Invtslment* *nd *dvanc** of affiliaUd ccxnpanie* 28-28 Supporting ichodulo - Road 68-87 

R*ilw*y prqpertji uMd m ttantgcxtoOon tervic* 42-43 Sc:r*ty*hip* - Ouarantto* afid 88 
Road and equipment 32-33 Tw* loKl In roplooofiwnl 88 

Change* dunng y*ar 32-33 Tw* - Addrtnn*! ttack*. now Imo* tnd oxlonaen* 87 
L* * * *d praporty-improvomont* maiav during ttio yoor 32-33 Trade* oporalod *l do* * of yoar 74 
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INDEX Continued 

M es of al close of year 
•»zk and traffic conditions 
' t n hours, yard switching 

'•'» n miles 
l"yis of freight 

Page 
No 

75 
85 

Ton-miles o( freight 
TOPC/COFC ni 'rnber of revenue trailers and containtn 
kiaded and unloaded 

Page 
No •1 97 i 

97 
Volmg powers and elections 
Weight of rail 90 
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0 9 . 2 0 . 2 0 8 0 1 1 : 0 9 

Lir 

No 

« (UVaolAX) 

a.tttMl loll Ilh IC Yaar 1(199 

417 SPECIALIZED SERVICE SURSCHEDULE - TRANSPORTATIOV 

(Dollirs in Khousai^) 

Repon freighi txpcuei (iil>., 

|2 Report In IUK. 1, 2. 3. 4I .™| 10 ,hc unal of .ho« « ,un l . r p « « , (silsrlc. w . ,« , „«ia„., ^ ^ „ A . , . . , 

V«ci.llMil .crvle. ficlU^ , »*^'"™»' tOf »!!« - K ytrt m w . In oo™>aî on wWi o, wliWn 

Wh« ll is ntcttiaiy to i( pon)«i ^ .pau«, ,tKh u adnUoliwUve npciuei lo two or more ittvica. ik- K .. 

r ^ i n d t n l y i i s d . Ita^t^tttay . u ^ . U ^ U x p ^ a . ^ l ^ ™ . J l T J l ^ t t ^ l ^ Z ^ ^ 

purpos. Of pL-k-up. 41 ,̂ c<y, <̂  hi^w.y u«.r.haa.. .'.rv.cc Repon tti col„m„ (b), i Z ^ l . ^ l ^ r Z 7 " " " " * " " ^ 
Lwludin, . ,0,. , , cxpenart sjc S«,c*ile 7J!, Nou R I >• 3, 6K . , p e « . moiintd U, opcntin, h^Ulto fbr huidlta, uaHtn „d/o , conuin.,., 

n e opoulon of no.iini I c^iLa\i in luK-htiJ aovlfle (beiween dislincl Kmilnal.) Jiould ke r « ^ ~ i 1 
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60 
Road Initials: IC Year: 1999 

410. RAILWAY O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S - Continued 
(Dollars In Ihousands) 

Line 
No. 

422 
423 
424 
425 
426 
427 
428 
428 
430 
431 
432 
433 
434 
435 

601 
Sp2 
603 
604 
605 
506 

•̂ 07 

Cross 
C:,ack 

Nan-e of railway operating expense accouni 

Frelfltit 

(a) 
^fA^O OPERATIONS - Continuod 
jC^nt^olling (Ppa.-atlons 
I Y^rd|and Ti^rrnlnal Clerical 

iQ^oXgl'MSwitches, Signals, Relarders and Humps 
I Lcjcopiotiva Fuel 

Ejgct Power Purch. or Produced for Motive Power 
S^ivjcing Locomotives 

I Frplt/ht Lost or Damaged - Solely Related 
I ClBa|lng Wrecks 

ht/e Benefits 

ê  Casualties and Insurance 
j Joint Facility - Debit 
jJoht|Facllity- (Credit) 

'H 
• OTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

Rilhj AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 
Cl^artlnp Cer Interiors 
Ac|ujtinfl an'd Transferring Load^T 

iC4H40i 
I Fraight 

adlng Devices and Grain Doors 
] Freight Lost or Damaged - all ofher 
jFrl^g^ Benefiis 

I P 
Admi 

jTAL TRAIN & YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

3,361 
2,520 

681 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

22,698 

N/A 

L I Z E 6 S E R V I C E OPERATIONS 

ii8tratl()n 

WA 

6 

Materials 
(c) 

71 
1 

3,169 

386 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

3.784 

N/A 
N/A 

Purchased 
servicvt 

73 
780 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

730 

(855) 

289 
95 

N/A 
N/A 

384 

General 

-J2L_ 

81 

288 

12,512 
1,393 

N/A 
N/A 

Tolal 
freight 

Jm. 
3.515 
3,373 

3,169 

967 
288 

12.512 
1,393 

730 

41 
14,252 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

1,332 
209 

1,541 

(2,621) 
41 

39,679 

289 
95 

1.332 
209 

1.925 

Railroad Annual Repo/t R-1 

Line 
No 

422 
423 
424 
425 
426 
427 
428 
429 
430 
431 
432 
433 
434 
435 

501 
502 
503 

605 
506 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATINO EXPENSES - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

61 

Line 
No. 

518 
619 
620 
621 
622 
623 
624 
625 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

Freight 

(a) 
AbM^NISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATTOISS 
^drhlnlstralion 

Em^oyeea Performing Clerical anTAcctg Functioni 
0^on|imunlcptfo."i Systems Cperation 
Lps^ and Damage Claims Processing 

^ F înpe Benefits 
C|a8|uaitles and Inaurance 
Jplr t̂ Facing - Debit 

I Jpinl Facility - (Credit) 

|TC|TAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
. TpTAL TRANSPORTATION 

JENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
Cjffi(jer8 - General Administration 

^AL ofeNERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
- CARRIER OPERATINOlXPENSES 

Salaries 
& wacas 

386 
4,560 

Materials 
(c) 

64 
340 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

4,946 
97,380 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

404 
30,969 

161,897 

Purchased 
services 

id) 

80 
1,772 

7tM 

N/A 
N/A 

1 
2,647 

13,992 

General 

-J£L_ 

35 

Total 
Ireight 
(0 (h) 

22 

13 
5,636 

N/A 
N/A 

1̂  
5,708 

67,010 

565 
6,694 

794 
13 

5,636 

13.705 
209,331 

Line 
No. 

518 
519 
520 
621 
522 
523 
624 
525 
626 
627 
528 

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1 
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Road Initial*: 10 Year 1999 

2Th*dalalelbr*b 
3 Tho data low POP 

portion of M M 

-t—i. 

d on ikw 98*1 OOI. (6) I* Itw amount reported Inft«ii*dul*4l5, 
) on tin* 38 in ool. (b) It Iho ofnouni roponod in Schodul* 410, 
< en Ikw 40 m ool. (b) I* ttw ofnounl roportod m Stfwdul* 410. 

ooim,dna203.i*liuc*«liyllMBloeaUo 
oM <f), few 222, rodiMod hy tw aaocoMo portkm or Nne 231 
ool ffl. few* M2 (vaugh 808, ro*i«od by tw aaooaMa 

li : . 
Railroad ^niiel Repoit R-1 
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Road ti 10 Year 1889 

Un* 
No. 

"T5 

I T 
14 

Tf 

I Crot* 
iChLck 

• - 4 -

4-+-

R*vll*d SAX) •T 

418. SUPPORTINO SCHSDULB • eQUIP«eNT.ConUnu*d 

U a * * I nd 
RtnUl* ,n*t) 

if) 

2,408 

2,406 

T646 
"TsSo 

l . iss 

TSoe 

221 

0*pr*eliUon bit* tt of 12/31 

Owntd 

(8) 

1,412 
60.579 

81.991 

6.174 
22,310 

capHalliod 
Uaa* 

(h) 

2,168 

Accumulilod d*pnK:lttlon * i of 12/11 

Owntd 

•114 

- i j f i 

3,9«0 
S.2e2 

13.806 
2S.007 
7.83S 

334 

TM 

I j44 
11,092 

1121 
M M 

"TeST 

TotT 
TiH' 

ssy 

"TITT 

213 

C*pH*lli*d 
Loot* 

in 

370 
TiT 

"4iy 

r.801 

TSTT 

Lino 
NO, 

"53 

I f 
"5? 

TSSS 
T744 

"fss 

TTSS 

325 
2,6M 
3.423 

384 

221 
9 

~m T M 

81.430 17M9 18217 

UL 
12,042 24 

26 
26] 

Sf 

2793 

2S 
-Jt 

ST 

I 41 

1? 
4} 

4-4 
2,149 

T T 4 t 

39,040 

3,622 
6,881 

663 
11,850 

67,7*8 

211,268 21,841 

Tig 
•TJS 

-its 
TW 

Tmi 
32,847 

'yh^doUtofa*r*port*donlkie*k>ftand46lnooltinirwlg)«>dWI*ttwlhva*lmLr*eenlodtnlSB^ 
J ' " J * * ? ? " "•'9*>' Cof*. and Ottwr oqmpnwni. 
1, » >•. '«>k«yi («> H e*loui«ied by muMpfymg the mvatbTwnl n oaeh 

I .TJ iLr ' - . J v * * * * * o * ^ ! " «»'Of Property Aocogni i*. and ttwn addino or luMraelfew th* adluilmonl loportod 
^lnUiUi|e).TW*ealikilatk»naheiiWacw*IOwamec»**howninB^ 

•55 

12,S2» 

1f 

38 

41 

"4l 

4S 

Railroad Annual R*pon R-1 
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94 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
16 
18 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 

30 

4 — 
Road Initiais: IC Year: 1999 

t u aAlLAOAC OetOAnNO •TA'ntnct 

Ham aatolnMii 

Vjlliet i ^sd Opefated (Al^ 
y a l n Miles - Running (Bl 

12-01 Unll Trains 
i2-02 Way Trains 
;2-03 Through TfaIn* 
|2-04 TOTAL TP.AIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
|2-05 Mpiorcefa(C) 
2:06 JQTAL ALL TRAINS (Ilne* 5,6) 

3, Lpconioliya Unll Mile* (D) 
n|iad Service (E) 

3-01 Urm Train* 
|3-02 Waj: Trains 
3-03 Through Train* 
3-04 TOTAL (lines e-10) 
3-11 Train Swiiching (F^ 
3-21 Yard Switching (Q) 

j3-31 TQTAL ALL SERVICES (line 11, 12, 13)~~ 
^ Freight Csi-Mlles ^thousandt) (H) 

1-01 RR Ov/ned and Leased Car* 

I 
Loaded 

010 Box Plain 40-Foot 
|»-011 Bpx-Plaln 50-Foot end Lonyar 
j«-0l2 Bok-SquippBai 

013 Gondola-Plain 
MH_Oondol 8 - Equipped 
fl-016 Hpppar-Covered 
1-016 Hppper-Open Top-General Service 

8-017 Hppper-Open Top-Special S e r v i t " 
1^016 Ryfrlgeretor-Mechanlcal 

-01B Ryfflyeralof-Non-Meehanlcal 
1-020 Flpl-TOFC'COFC 

|l-02l Fiat-Muiii-Level 
1-022 Flal-Qeneral San/lee" 
i;̂ 023 Fjjil-AII Olher 
•024 All Olher Car T^pes-Tolal^ 
-026 TOTAL (Lines 15-29) 

Railrcad Annuaf Repdrt R-1 

frattatmn 

fSI 

2,601 
XXXXXX 

3,133,873 
1,887,666 
2i»98.Si2 
6,031,251 

8,031,251 
XXXXXX 

PuMneirkiki 
(el 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

6,186,822 
2,866,083 
6,839,537 

18,012,142 
230,631 

1,274,382 
18,617,355 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

1 
4,278 

36,673 
2,340 
8,165 

37,049 
28,631 
2,521 

18 
925 

7,640 
3,766 

340 
6,187 
2,681 

142,330 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxx,xx 
xxxxxx 

JO 
11 

_12 
13 
14 

IS 
_16 

17 
16̂  

ZL 
20 
21 
22 
23 

_24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
28 
30 
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766. P.AILROAD OPERATINO STATISTICS HContlnusd) 
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Road Initials: IC Year: 1999 

768. RAtLROAD OPERATINO STATISTICS (Continued) 

(1)'Tdtal number of loaded miles -0- and empty miies -0- by roadrailer reported above. 

Noe: Line 86 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30. 46, 64, 62, 63 and 84 Acc^rdlnolv the car miiea r^nnrtiui nn i in-. 
83 and 64 are to be allocated to Lines 85. 86 and 87 and includetj in the total .hS?n o^ '̂une 88 

Railroad Arliu^l Fjeporl R-1 
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Ro»d IniUals: l(> Year 1999 
97 

765. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - (Continued) 

98 

99 
100 
101 

Tm TBT 
TW 

6. j Gross Ton-Miles (Ihousands) (K^ 
p-01 Ropd Locomotivas 

02 Freight Trains, Csrs, Cnts., and Caboose 
8-020 Uplt Trains 
6-021 vyay Trains 
[-022 Thfouph Trains 
J-Q3 Passenger-Trains, Cars, and Cnts 
9-04 Noh-ftevenue 0-04 NOI 

I - T - i r f ies 66-103) 
jTOns ot Fijpight(lhousan3i) 

1 7-65 Nofi-Revenuo 

xxxxxx 
2,668.316 

xxxxxx 
19,013,776 
V867,343 

22,881,947 

mi>.iu 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

mmi 

98 

99 
100 
101 

"TO? 
T W 

TSS 
TBS "TgTTT mm 

75f 
•mm mm T5F 

Tm 

Tnr 
TTS 
TTS 
TTf 

TTS 
TT? 

TW 
TIT 

f'-Mi'ea ol Freiahl (thoussTi^snrr 
•01 Revenue-Road Service "xxxm xxxm 

.1-02 Reyi enue-Lake Transfer Servica 
AL (lines 106, TW 

"547̂ 2,245 
'xxxm xxxm 

EOUioiL^^yihue-Road Service 
1-0̂  ĵ Oî -Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

T4712,S45 

pr ime 
55?: (65 

i i i C T i i n K M 
gTSl-Mt:VENUE AND NOTr-REV{JKIUE (linaa lift m\ 
Mifu /KPT "~~ • -

"557TW 
24,939 412 

-T 
I 9-02 Train Switching ' 

d Sen/lc* 
n Swilchin 

, 1.1-Ol Locomotivas 
H-02Mbtorca7r~ 

T .̂; Number jfroaded Freiflhl Cara (P) 
• W l U a i t Trains 
l|-d2 Wyy Trains " 
?-03 ThfOUQh TrainT" 

"xmxx̂  597,056 

"215387" 
xmxx 

xxxm 1iB2,507 

xxxm xxxm. 
"xxxm 
xxxm "mm xmxx 
xxxm xxxm 

xxrnx" xxxm 
xxxm 

~T571 

TM 

TRF 
TH 

~TT2\ 
TVS 
TTi 

'-TTS] 
TTS 

TTS 
TT? 

TW 
TTT 

13 ' ''^-^i^-5^£-!j£;^!jgjL!ll^ ContafHSfs Loaded and UWiSSSm 
leyel Cars-No oTptSrVeTnEles Loaded snd Unloaded (Cl) 

274,443 
292,763 

WZf^' 
— ^ - . -:^ev""^rai'efsTrckeTUp and BfllivaVa^ 
'venue Tons-Marine TerminalTS) — 

26fi,799 
TT5T 

TO! 

"xmjor 
~ 5 5 W 

xxxm— 
"xxxm xxxm "xxxm 

122 
TIS, 
TIi\ 
TIS 

TTT 
TSS 
TTO 

TSS' 
TST 

TSI 
TSS 

"B-03 Ml fine Termlnals-Olher 
^04 TflTAL (linesJ26-iS6r 
Jfht>er of Fofeign Per Diem Cars on QneTTT 

01 Sen/iceabie "xxxm 
•02 Uf{servlceaEle -ss;m 
-03 Surplus 

^fl4 TOTAL (lines 130-152) 46,28r 

r~f3T 
TSI 
TTI 

Railroad AnnusI Repon R-1 



721. TIES iJUD wr KmuirEiWEfrr 

riWU^ti taaiiHai !• ii8ai 

2. lnoolia«a.(i)^.itpoo.ib«.*miLI>o*riLlacrof j»ia;li tart >riaaf lit i liiilamyln-iaoaifc . . 

3 Tlw mto 'apM tatimciianri' ie cdtmim (V) matt rtpoin to Inact cciri4pci<icia! dwrias rourins liMptctioPt.» oppoaod to prasrananed rrptocnaCTt! «i—d ti 

iiptnlSa(te|catnloDoAiooof Ibencki. ot apiil •o iBWncc ' r t ta * IB llie puMioMS* of iciol ikt or boart feet Uid m rqplaixmMc»i»itotd tobe y a 

4. Ia Nae 9. dK a«(n(e ooM per tk AoaU jndaSe 

akxafc ood *esacx*as yitids, aod iailic <aoc of uetCMis tact, 

carrier's own UDO. tui ptasoc Ae Iki • nads aod of aaia 

(texet OB iiorciBa iaes. Ik n io* . laailias. a i imten . osritecsw of hoadliqs ikt iatcaefil 

a*»e <n: COM of haadhot • Ktabnt phui «ad t g oa i of ataanoa. Theootiof anloaili!^ huBmc 

•emee other tfwa Ifaai necaiacy ia coowccticn wiih Icaidiag or ataoneia iteoM im be itlniled in 8 

Uae 

No. IVacfc caieifary 

(a) 

Number of crotMks laid io rcpteoenKm 

Tttttl 

<i) 

Swifcbai^ 

bridst tkt 

(board leal) 

(i) 

Craisoe: 

twitcfaaad 

bridge Ikt 
Uae 

No. IVacfc caieifary 

(a) 

New liet Seoond-band tin 

Tttttl 

<i) 

Swifcbai^ 

bridst tkt 

(board leal) 

(i) 

Craisoe: 

twitcfaaad 

bridge Ikt 

Line 

No 

Uae 

No. IVacfc caieifary 

(a) 

Wooikst 

Coacrae 

id) 

OitKr 

(e) 

Wooden 

Odier 

Ol) 

Tttttl 

<i) 

Swifcbai^ 

bridst tkt 

(board leal) 

(i) 

Pcrceia of ipcM 

iBolMcaaaoc 

Line 

No 

Uae 

No. IVacfc caieifary 

(a) 

Ticated 

<b) 

UatroKal 

(0) 

Coacrae 

id) 

OitKr 

(e) 

Treated 

(0 

Unueated 

(O 

Odier 

Ol) 

Tttttl 

<i) 

Swifcbai^ 

bridst tkt 

(board leal) 

(i) 

Pcrceia of ipcM 

iBolMcaaaoc 

Line 

No 

1 A St.l76 361 2M.7J5 N/A 1 

2 B 59338 59J34 2IS.9» N/A 2 

3 C 36.089 36.065 IZLSJO N/A 3 

4 D 9.914 9.914 S3,I05 N/A 4 

S E 27;ZI4 27JI4 312,975 N/A s 
6 TOTAL 190.X9 0 0 191.088 9*3.020 N/A « 
7 F ?9.7«2 79.7n 39*.94S N/A 7 

• rtmtna itiuUmru • 8 

9 Avenge ooM per $ m4nri»t»iit(fmt>S I 

i 



7i 

o » a 
> 
3 
C 

a. Line 
No. Tracic categofy 

(a) 

Ties Rail Balast 1 Trad (Surfacing 

Une 
No, 

Line 
No. Tracic categofy 

(a) 

Number of ties reptaoed Percent replaoed 

Mies of rad replaced 
(raiNniles) 

(f) 

Peroent 
replaoed 

{9) . 

Cubic yards of 
balast placed 

(h) 

Miles 
surfaced 

Peroent 
surfaced 

Une 
No, 

Line 
No. Tracic categofy 

(a) 
Crossties 

(b) 

Switch arvl 
I)rid9e ties 
(board feet) 

(c) 
Crossties 

(d) 

SiMTtcii and 
• . -a SmAAA. 

onoQe oes 
(board feet) 

(e) 

Mies of rad replaced 
(raiNniles) 

(f) 

Peroent 
replaoed 

{9) . 

Cubic yards of 
balast placed 

(h) 

Miles 
surfaced 

Peroent 
surfaced 

Une 
No, 

1 A 58.537 235.755 1.2 11.62 0.8 46.220 547.4 36.6 1 
2 B 59.334 21S.595 3.0 21.02 3.4 43,518 436.3 71.9 2 

3 C 36.065 122.590 1.7 0.64 0.1 24.684 245.0 36.6 3 

4 0 9.914 53.105 2.2 0.20 0.1 3,959 36.9 26.1 4 
5 E 27.214 312.975 08 26.54 2.6 9,240 98.2 9.6 5 
6 TOTAL 191,064 943.020 1.5 - 60.02 1.5 127.621 1.363.8 34.7 6 
7 F 79.782 298.545 1.9 21 38 1.6 61.230 671.8 51.3 7 
8 8 

1 Fuiiili 8w leiiuealBd «iliaiimiOii wanwie^i fm ttaiawry ef-nefctat^aeowiO. 

2 lncolun»»(d).W.(g). and a gwe the paroantaaa of leplaoamonlt to unto o< property 

a. 

S' 
01 

ta 

to 
to 
ta 

750. CONSUMPTION OF OIESEL FUEL 
(Dolars in Thousands) 

CP 
IS 
CO 

LOCOMOTIVES 
t 

Line 
1 No. 

1 1 
Kind of looomotive serviee 

(a) 

Diesel 

Dieael on (gaCans) 

W 

Utwi 
No. 

Freight 46.025.924 1 
2 Passenger 2 

1. 3 Yard iwiiliiting 5.892.867 3 
4 TOTAL 51.918.7̂ 11 4 
5 
6 

COST OF FUEL $(000) 
Worit Train 

2 .̂316 
3iM.3?1 

5 
6 
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III. aimisof ortaA'noNs 
iHollan la ^Vaiaaftlal 

I DIarl aa iia nftaalKl utarOialoi for lai^alca faruialn, u Uia 

UMilu I ' opa^iaii Iftayam 

1 tafa IIIU|OP4«W| af«tM*attidia*iia«ieariiiiinpon Aa; 

lltauti a la ^fttm tmaaaa am* la aa K*>aiil> ml ntatta vnouau 

raivwria l4«M> «1» auo Sl N*y aitCtiaa! aa lata II 

1 Ua 4»iil«4ii« iy»ia javHinaii anrniiin te aaia. a, aai aHai* aa 
IiK •!nvn4*l4>Na llteAooMNo. i l l 'tUvllaMiauM ' Lkl 

IMiic^ accfiH^t fa Ir da laak, mmSat oa da ^.fraiirlaM llvtiMid 

liaa Na; t> Alar at •lanm tttxa 

Railroad AMKISI Kapon R-l 
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Road Initialt: IC Yeu; 1999 

416. SUPPORTINO SCHEDULS • ROAD 
(IXilltrt In Thouunds) 

Deiuli; 

ctieioi: 

(CIlMl 

Owned tne lUied Improv tmenu to leiied properry TOTAL 

Line 

No. 

Deiuli; 

ctieioi: 

(CIlMl 

ACCI 

No. 

, (f> 

Inv. 

BiM 

(e? J 

Accum. 

dcpr, 

(d> 

Dcpr. 

rsK 

% 
(t) 

Inv. 

Btte 

.in .. 

Accum. 

depr. 

(t) 

Dcpr. 

nta 

« 
(h) 

Inv, 

BtM 

Cumm 

ysar 

Amon. 

(j) 

Accum, 

Amon, 

(k) 

Inv. 

BtM 

(1) 

Accum. 

depr. A 

Amon. 

(m) 

Line 

No. 

1 1 J 
0 0 1 

2 8 
0 

1 

J , 9 
0 Q « 

4 , II 
0 0 

J 
4 

5 S U B - T O T A , 
'.' .A . 

0 0 0 0 « 
6 II . » 72.472 5,388 72,472 

V 

5 )t| 
7 

• . 
. I 

, 8 137,336 (15,616) 1)7,336 (IS 616) 
V 
7 

8 9 224,213 4,915 224,213 
\ • • * a V t V f 

4.015 fi 
9 

1 " 109,727 (8,340) 109,727 
Q 
0 

10 SUBTOTA A 543,748 (13.653) 0 0 0 543,748 
(8,340) 

(13.653) 

TF 

10 
l l in ; 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 Q 

IW 
11 

12 ; 8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 0 
8 1 

12 
13 , 9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 0 • * 

I t 14 
— i - 1 " N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 n 

1J 
iA 

IS SUB,TOTA '. , 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 
V 

0 
1* 
1C 

16 IV ^ 3 25,463 1.893 
23,463 

V 
1 i n 

19 

17 8 47,509 (5.443) 258 II 11 47.767 15 4)11 
10 
tt 

I I , 9 79,547 1,742 733 18 18 80,280 1,760 
1 / 

IS 19 
" 4- , li 37,303 (2.851) m 3 3 37.472 (2,848) 

IO 

t9 20 SUB-TOTA 189,822 l < i « 9 ' . 1,160 12 32 190,982 (4 627) 
21 V 

0 
X^i^'l 

0 
22 8 

0 0 22 23 9 
0 0 •Jl 

24 
1 " 0 Q 

* j 

9^ 
25 S I ; E ; T 0 T / \ 

1- 0 0 0 0 
26 OR^NOTC TA^ 733,570 (18.312) 1,160 32 32 734,730 (18.280) 

*̂  
26 

(1) Cotumr 
(Column 

(2) The b*i i 
8. 9 ani 

(e) +;(0 '• (I) - Column 12 
(d) •fid) •f (k) - Column 13 

tr»nd total for owned tnd uttd, Improvtmtnti to letted property and capltallud luiti ibould Mual lit* tum of Accounu ' 
1 iboî n tl year end on Scliedule 330 tnd Schedule 330A. 

Railrotd Annual R8pott Rl-I 



0 3 . 0 1 . 2 0 0 0 1 7 : 2 8 

<0 SaiaaallDt 

P . r ? 

tatiaat laaaH K Ytar i m 

417 SPECIAUZED $F:RV1CE SUBSCHEDULE TJIANJTORTATION 

( I M I i n « TbauMfidi) 

I Kepon Ircifl i iciipcfi! > on|y 

1 Repon mi in t i 1. 2. J 4, 4nd (Olhe loul of thou m u n i c . p a w i l i i l i r K . md w i | e i , nuur i i l , looii, »ippll«.. h i l i md lutirtcmu, pankutA urvicr i . M l lenenii l i t cmt i 

lil UK openuon of c t i l i i,i»e of , p« i . l l «a « n i i « (icUily. m i l KiiaduK doc, noc m c M . iwi i th lm •«ivlc«i perfcmwd Sy tnin ind yml « * , l« cannccijoa »lih or »iiiii» 

ipMii lU«l i t rvK* f l l lliiicf 

i Whea I I I I iHMiury i , i p ^n i on open in . .«ch u iHminiitnuvc openu i lo nvo ct mon K I V I C U , they iht l l be ifponiomd on iht O M I *i|»iuli i i isasi, iviUiSU <« ihi 

Kipoodtni ihd orUy l lh . .crvK., ^ . n mvfon T t * total t t f t n u , in e o W 0) .hoglD Wrnc i with Ihe it ipeeuv. IbK atmi in SchKuli 410, Riilwiy 0p .n t i n | EifKowi. 

i Repon »column (bl.|ifte S ihe . . p « u , i « r . n « ) In hl |h«.y mwemoiu crf w i l e n md conuinen perform.) u the .>pc«« of .he i t f cnk i j tMrtsti wi ih in . lemini l u a for 

lhe purpo« «f plcic-uiJ. delivery, o, highwiy Inu.chmn "mice Repon in column (hi. lm, 3, ih . „ pe .K i Incurred at cpenuoi f.«»lii« f - h«l l i«« tn i len md/or conumen, 

mcliKlint i i o f i | ( cipi luei Schedui! IJJ. Nou R 

5 1>K operiuoii of nc i i 14 elNi(«neni in line hiul urvlce (Isitwta, duiinci uni i ln i l i ) ihould be reporud In coluam (c) oo lim 2. Flotia« optrtiioni ecnh^ud wlUUo t |e«r>J 

umi ln i l or hvbof i n 1 ihi^ldlbc repaci<4 in cofcmin (c), line ) . 

I Repon m cotunm (,) , line J, the c.pcniei i n c m i i by ih i nl lroid in loidlni md unloidint iMomobilei, uucki, «i£., 10 md hen (il4e*U w d Iri-levtl mio rKl i can Repon 
on line J. column H),lihe ««p<jut Incurrtd by die rtilrotd in movif j lutomobllei, eu , beiweta SLkvcl md ul-l«vel lowlinf tnd imletdiiii facUIUei ovir ihc M(hwiy 10 
mipperi, .ec«lv.„. ty conheciini a m e n Repon m eolumn If) opcnimi eipenwi for luid ficltlUei In luppon of f lonim openiloM, b icMIni ihe cpenilM of docki md 

whirvei 

1 Repon on line 4, cohi nn i|ic openwi reliud 10 heiUn| md rtfrljeiiiiofi of TOFC/COFC i n U i n md conuinen lioul diMU to l tnd lu) . TJii t tpo iMi on Ilai 4, cohmi 

lh). reliK 10 refritert oc c i n ijnly 

I Repon in column i l l 1 u l dupejuei mcgned In perfonnini n i l lutniiniie urvice, oUiei hl|hwiy rcvemN lervka, LCL umUnil opwakM. wtrthauM epenclont, f r t l thi u r 

innilo»din|, md gn i 1 i lc imol umiuul openuoni md llveiiocl feodini openiioiu only 

Unc Croit 

No Checli 

•4. 

Admln l i j i i i y 

l i t lw 

4 l l S i S i m j m <t!.|iciu(l deHl md credill 

Fmifcl iMi nr I tm^ia^Kil t lv rtHiad 

f,ll"Jttel?Jlll. 
ICSU Wir«|it«i 

tcHni l i r l l l iv 

ism. 

aalm* Aaiwl I nmV- i 

. Pjlf^ lift H — 
OlWidlot i lnurioe 

TOFC/COFC 

Tmninil 

ft). •-

J l i 

jiJSi. 

Flati lni 

Equipmeni 

j t ) . • 

Coil Mirlne 

Teimiiul 

— l i l 

Ore Minne 

Termlnil 

I!l 

Olhtr 

Mir I IK 

Termini] 

UL— 

M i M I 

Vihicle 

Uad Md 

DiMilbiaiaa 

U L _ 

aiU. 

froiactlvt 

Service! 

Refrl|craior 

Car 

C!l_. 

Oihei Specul 

Service! 

I1L__ 

Tnul 

ColuaM 

IVI) 

Hi— 

-iiSlL 
JULL 

J2L 
-UL 

tJitUL 

Unt 

No 

J. 
JL 

JS. 
ail 
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Raid Iniiuli: I 

A. Rail lay 

V«ll:l999 
RiniudtAX) 

A'tO. ANALVSUOPT/U(E8 
(Dolitn bl Thouitmli) 

6} 

Lint 
No. 

Cf IU 

Cb ck Kind oft 

lh*a ^.8. Otrtnuatnl Taxta 
U S Cuvcrnmeni Tiiet 

Income Tinei. 
Nonn|il T l ! md Surtat 
E«c*!^ Protltt 

Tot4l • IntofBC Ttt** L i * J 

4~+ 
13*. 
rog. 

Rtilrotd Rctlrenieni 

1-̂  
Smipkiynial Aiieumt* 
Uocmplayi' aw Imurtac* MOyi' 

All Olh«irpllllBl Suit! T i l l ! 
Tl lal • t/,8, Gonenuneal TaxM 
Tijlal. Kallyty Taaaa 

AinouM 

tli.Wl 

3l.no 

31,130 
34,m 
2.11* 

503 
111 

2.520 
72,6<4 
W,5I5 

B Adjt iimonu lo Federil Inccmt Ti ic i 

I 
uut 
*ich) i i i 

2. 
3 
tci 

4 
»r 
S 

coljann (!) .re lliced dtt pinicuUii which moii often cauu t diffeftiiiiil between uiitbl* income tnd piiui ic«,u«in| inromc OUier pinkutiri which 
lucli ! |llfrcre«UI ihoukt be lliied under the caption -Oihiir (Spctify),- Includini Suu tnd othci u>t! dtlttitd li computed lapiiiieiy Minor iumi. I — . . . . . . w | - v f c . . j / , IIA,tVSIItl 

ihti) SIOO.OOO mty be combintd In i iin|lc entry under 'Oihcr (Speeliy),' 
^c 1^ tohjmn (b) Uw b*|innin| of yeir louU of Aceoucu 714, 744, 762 ind 7»« tpplictblc ui each piniculir iicm in column (•) 

lici^e I* cohimn (c) ih. na chti.|c in Accounu 714, 744. 762 ,„d 784 lo, ih. net u> .ffeci of ilmint dllf.icncei ori,in.iln, uid „v.,.i„, ,« ^ uitttm 

I4dlcale III coiumn (d) !-iy tdjuiunenu. u ippropriiie, includmi tdjuiunenu to clUiUntu or icliuuic diferfid un cfticu (crediu or dcbluiduc co uolvm. 
|i8iii^ t loii etrry-fonatfd or i lou ctrry-bick. Hvxynn 
1^1 yf lint 19 In columni (c) ind (d) ihould i|iee with Uie loul of Ihc comn chir|u (cradiu) u> Acroum 557, P,ovi,ion for DelcfriU T I . M md 

Ac<4ini 591, Proviiion for Delcrrid T i m - eiifioidiiuiY ticnu, for UK cuinm yar, 
licate 14 cokonn (e) Uw oamiliiivi loul of colunuu (b), (c), ind (d). THe loul of coluinn ft) muK i | i** with Ui« loul of Accocmc 714, 744. 762, md 714. 

ll dlctlc I 
ll die 

re Ofî  
1 111 

6 ll) 

Line 
No. 

10 

Railraad AanutI Rapon R-i 
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